FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC.
a Texas corporation
16885 Dallas Parkway
Addison, Texas 75001
(763) 746-7333
www.janiking.com

The franchise is for a business that will provide comprehensive commercial cleaning and maintenance
services.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Jani-King franchise ranges from $44,81639,090
to $119,562118,768. This includes the following amounts that must be paid to us or our affiliate: (a) the initial
franchise fee, which ranges from $32,750 to $74,000 and (b) the estimated purchase price, ranging from
$6,7165,997 to $11,06210,268, for certain supplies and equipment you must obtain prior to opening your Jani-
King franchise.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You
must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or
make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note,
however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this
disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “4 Consumer’s Guide to Buying a Franchise,”
which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the Federal Trade
Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for additional
information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: April29,2024April 30, 2025


http://www.ftc.gov/

How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to

find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like current
and former franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20 and Exhibit H.

How much will 1 need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit G includes financial statements.
Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
Jani-King business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be Jani-King
franchisee?

Item 20 and Exhibit H lists current and former
franchisees. You can contact them to ask about
their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.




What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar
business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some
examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell,
how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if
your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency information
in Exhibit J.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See
the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.



Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with the franchisor by litigation only in Texas. Out-of-state
litigation may force you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It
may also cost more to litigate with the franchisor in Texas than in your own
state.

2. Minimum Royalty Requirement. You must maintain minimum gross
revenue performance levels. Your inability to maintain these levels may result
in loss of any territorial rights you are granted, termination of your franchise,
and loss of your investment.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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ITEM1
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

The Franchisor, its Parents and Predecessors.

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. is the franchisor. To simplify matters the franchisor will be
referred to in this disclosure document as “we”, “us” or “our.” “’You” means a person who buys a franchise
from us and includes the corporation or limited liability company through which the franchise will be
owned. Our Franchise Agreement also will apply to your owners, officers, managers, and directors of the
corporation or limited liability company. If you are married and your spouse is not a partner in or owner
of the franchise business, certain provisions of our Franchise Agreement will also apply to your spouse.

We are a Texas corporation incorporated on November 9, 1987. Our principal business address is
16885 Dallas Parkway, Addison, Texas 75001. Our local regional office address is 5930 Shingle Creek
Parkway, Brooklyn Center, Minnesota 55430. We conduct business under our corporate name and under
the trade and service mark “JANI-KING” and associated logos and designs (collectively called “Marks”).
Our agents for service of process in various states are listed on Exhibit I.

James A. Cavanaugh, Jr. founded JANI-KING as a janitorial service company in Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, in 1969, developed the JANI-KING cleaning methods during the period from 1969 to 1974,
and began selling JANI-KING franchises in Oklahoma in 1974. We have been offering JANI-KING
franchises to operate comprehensive commercial cleaning and maintenance businesses since December 1,
1987. We have at no time operated a business of the type being offered to you or of any type other than
offering franchises of the type we are offering you, and we have at no time offered franchises in any other
lines of business.

We are a wholly owned subsidiary of our intermediate parent, JANI-KING, INC., who will be
referred to in this disclosure document as “JKI.” JKI was incorporated in Texas on March 11, 1983, and
is a wholly owned subsidiary of JANI-KING INTERNATIONAL, INC., who will be referred to as “JK
INT’L. JK INT’L is a Texas corporation, incorporated on October 1, 1985 and is a wholly owned
subsidiary of JAC Holdings, LLC, a holding company and Texas limited liability company. JAC Holdings,
LLC, JK INT’L and JKI each have their principal business address at 16885 Dallas Parkway, Addison,
Texas 75001.

Neither JKI, JK INT’L nor JAC Holdings, LLC offer franchising in any line of business or provide
products or services to our franchisees.

We do not have any predecessors required to be disclosed in this Item 1.

Our Affiliates.

The following affiliates listed below (“Corporate Region Subs’) are wholly owned subsidiaries of
JKI that offer franchises in other territories similar to the type being offered by us. All of the Corporate
Region Subs are Texas corporations, and all of them share our principal business address. None of the
Corporate Region Subs has conducted the type of business you will operate or any type of business other
than offering franchises of the type we are offering you (although in different territories than those in

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. — IN THE STATE OF MINNESOTA PAGE 1 OF 80
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT: 4/2425



which we sell JANI-KING franchises). The chart below shows the date of incorporation for each
Corporate Region Sub and how long each Corporate Region Sub has offered JANI-KING franchises.
None of the Corporate Region Subs have offered franchises in other lines of business.

DATE BEGAN SELLING
CORPORATE REGION DATE CONDUCTING FRANCHISES

SUB INCORPORATED BUSINESS SINCE
Jani-King of Buffalo, Inc. 11/02/92 08/12/96 08/12/96
Jani-King of Hartford, Inc. 11/02/92 01/01/93 01/01/93
Jani-King of Miami, Inc. 06/14/88 08/01/88 08/01/88
Jani-King of Michigan, Inc. 03/05/87 04/08/87 04/08/87
Jani-King of Minnesota, Inc. 11/09/87 12/01/87 12/01/87
Jani-King of New Jersey, Inc. 10/24/90 07/01/91 07/01/91
Jani-King of New York, Inc. 05/29/86 02/01/88 02/11/88
Jani-King of Oklahoma, Inc. 05/31/79 06/01/79 06/01/79
Jani-King of Philadelphia, Inc. 06/15/90 07/01/90 07/01/90
Jani-King of Pittsburgh, Inc. 09/29/06 09/29/06 09/29/06
Jani-King of St. Louis, Inc.* 09/07/88 08/01/24* TBD*
Jani-King of Tulsa, Inc. 06/29/07 06/29/07 06/29/07
Jani-King of Washington, D.C. 04/28/89 06/01/89 06/01/89
Inc.

*Jani-King of St. Louis, Inc. previously operated and sold franchises from September 1988 to
February 2017 before selling its assets to a Regional Franchisor (defined below). It resumed operations
in August 2024 and expects to resume selling franchises soon.

Our affiliate, Jani-King Franchising, Inc. (“JKF”), is a wholly owned subsidiary of JK INT’L and
was incorporated in Texas on October 1, 1985. JKF has never conducted the type of business you will
operate. JKF has developed territories under a Regional Franchise program called “Regional Franchisors”
since October of 1985. Specifically, JKF offers Regional Franchisors the right to, within exclusive
territories, both offer franchises and conduct businesses of the same type you will operate. JKF does not
offer franchises in other lines of business.

Our affiliate, Jani-King Leasing Corporation (“LEASING”) is a Texas corporation incorporated
on December 21, 1981. LEASING shares our principal business address. LEASING leases commercial
cleaning equipment to franchisees operating JANI-KING franchises. It neither conducts the type of
business you will operate nor offers franchises providing the type of business you will operate or any other
type of business.

Our affiliate, JKI Indemnity SPC is a company formed under the laws of the Cayman Island on
December 15, 1999. Its principal business address is c/o Marsh Management Services Cayman Ltd.,
Governors Square, Building 4, 2nd Floor, 23 Lime Tree Bay Avenue, P.O. Box 1051, Grand Cayman
KY1-1102, Cayman Islands. JKI Indemnity SPC assists in operating the Business Protection Plan
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described in Item 6 below. It neither conducts the type of business you will operate nor offers franchises
providing the type of business you will operate or any other type of business.

Our affiliate, Jani-King Insurance Services, LLC (“JK INSURANCE”) is a Texas limited liability
company formed on June 15, 2010. JK INSURANCE shares our principal business address. JK
INSURANCE is a licensed insurance producer that provides certain services to our franchisees relating to
the Business Protection Plan described in Item 6 below. It neither conducts the type of business you will
operate nor offers franchises providing the type of business you will operate or any other type of business.

Our Franchise Program.

You will use the methods, procedures and products developed under the JANI-KING marks, and
we will provide support services to you. We grant franchises for the performance of complete cleaning
and/or maintenance related services, including commercial, industrial, and institutional cleaning and/or
maintenance services and the distribution of related supplies and equipment under the name JANI-KING.
The type of services you will be providing under your franchise include carpet cleaning, hard floor care,
trash disposal, window washing, wall cleaning, and other specialty cleaning services in various industries
on a daily, weekly, or monthly schedule. The territory granted to you by us under the franchise agreement
is not exclusive to you, and we have the right to grant other franchises in your territory. The non-exclusive
territory granted to you under the franchise agreement will consist of the territory described commonly as
the Minneapolis Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area. In the event you already own one of our franchises
and you purchase additional franchises, you will be required to sign the then current franchise agreement
and the conditions existing at the time of the purchase will control the franchise relationship.

You will have the right to purchase a Plan of your choosing. The Plan you choose will determine
what Initial Franchise Fee you must pay and what amount of Initial Business we must offer you by the
time your Initial Offering Period ends. “Initial Business” means the cumulative gross monthly billings
we are required to offer you under your Plan from all accounts. “Initial Offering Period” is the period
beginning after you have (a) obtained all required equipment and supplies, (b) successfully completed the
itialtratningJani-King’s franchisee certification program (the “Franchisee Certification Program™) to
our satisfaction, (c) provided proof of required insurance, (d) provided proof that your business entity is
in existence and in good standing, (e) delivered IRS Form W-9, (f) provided proof of registration with all
applicable taxing authorities (including federal, state and local taxing authorities) and (g) delivered proof
of a valid and active business checking account and ending the number of days thereafter that your Plan
designates.

Although we are required by the end of the Initial Offering Period to have offered you the right to
provide service to accounts that will yield the Initial Business, we do not guaranty that your cumulative
gross monthly billings will ever reach or remain at the Initial Business. That is because: (1) the Initial
Business may be offered to you in stages during the Initial Offering Period; (2) you may not accept all the
accounts offered; (3) accounts may cancel the contract or request a change of franchisees due to your poor
performance; or (4) the account may move or go out of business before the end of the contract period. To
effectively provide service to these accounts, you must adhere to the quality standards associated with the
JANI-KING marks, maintain good customer relations, and maintain industry standard commercial
cleaning production rates.
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We will provide a limited guarantee on each account we have offered you as part of the Initial
Business that you agree to service. Under the limited guarantee, if the particular account is lost for any
reason during the 12-month period after you accepted it and the loss is not attributable to your act or
omission, we will replace that account for no additional charge for a time equal to 12 months less the
amount of time you provided service to the lost account.

Each month, you may provide service to customers that have contracted for commercial cleaning
services. At the beginning of each month, we will invoice each customer for the service to be provided
that month. All of the customer billing and accounting for services you provide will be performed by us
each month in our corporate office in Addison, Texas. We will issue to you, on the fifth of each month
(unless the fifth falls on a holiday or weekend), a monthly franchisee report. The report will list all services
performed by you and all money collected by us for the services performed by you. We will deduct all
royalty fees, accounting fees, advertising fees, Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments, charge backs (due
to non-payment by customers), Business Protection Plan fees, technology license fees, and any other
charges such as supply purchases and equipment leases from your monthly revenue and issue you a check
in the amount of the difference.

The Market and Competition.

The market for your products and services consists of customers seeking cleaning and/or
maintenance for their commercial properties. The market for commercial cleaning services is developed
in some areas and developing in others, depending on the existing businesses and economic conditions in
the particular area. Sales of the products and services that you will offer are not generally seasonal.

You will be competing with national and local businesses offering janitorial and maintenance
services. Some of these competitors may be independent operators, part of a chain or even a franchise
network. Additionally, many of these competitors may have substantial financial, marketing, branding
and/or other resources available to them.

Requlations.

You must be familiar with local, county, state and federal laws which apply generally to the
janitorial and cleaning industries. These laws may include federal, state and local regulations concerning
health, discrimination, employment, sexual harassment and advertising. In addition, the laws, rules and
regulations which apply to businesses in general will affect you. Consult your lawyer about them. We do
not represent that you will have the ability to procure any required license, permit, certificate or other
governmental authorization that may be necessary or required for you to carry out the activities
contemplated by the Franchise Agreement.
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ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

President, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary, and Director: James A. Cavanaugh, Jr.

Mr. Cavanaugh has served as the President, Chief Executive Officer, and Secretary for us, JK
INT’L, JKI, JKF, LEASING, and each of the Corporate Region Subs except for Jani-King of Pittsburgh,
Inc. (for which he serves as only President and Secretary), since December 2021. Mr. Cavanaugh has also
served as a Director for us, each of the Corporate Region Subs, JK INT’L, JKI, JKF, LEASING, and
INSURANCE since each company’s respective date of formation. For more than five years prior to
December 2021, Mr. Cavanaugh served as Vice President and Secretary of us, each of the Corporate
Region Subs, JK INT’L, JKI, and LEASING. He has also served as Vice President of INSURANCE since
its formation in June 2010. Mr. Cavanaugh serves in these capacities in our office in Addison, Texas.

Chief Operating Officer: John Crawford

Mr. Crawford has been our Chief Operating Officer since December 2021 and Chief Operating
Officer of JK INT’L since May 2021. Mr. Crawford has also served as the Chief Operating Officer of JKI
and each of the other Corporate Region Subs, except for Jani-King of Pittsburgh, Inc., since December
2021. Mr. Crawford has also served as the Co-President and Secretary of Opportunity Franchising, Inc.,
and C&C Nevada, LLC since April 2021. Mr. Crawford serves in these capacities in our office in Addison,
Texas. Prior to joining JK INT’L, Mr. Crawford was the District/Area Sales Manager of Eli Lilly &
Company from May 1998 to May 2021 in Flower Mound, Texas.

Vice President of Sales of JK INT’L: William Dwyer

Mr. Dwyer has been our Vice President of Sales of JK INT’L since May 2023 and is based in our
office in Addison, Texas. From April 2022 to May 2023, he was a Regional Director of Jani-King of
Michigan, Inc. and was based out of our Livonia, Michigan regional office. He was a Regional Director
for our Jani-King of Miami, Inc. regional office in Hollywood, Florida from October 2020 to April 2022.
He was employed as a Vice President of Business Development for Parking Reservations Software,
LLC from February 2017 to September 2020 in Tampa, Florida.

Divisional Vice President of JK INT’L: Sandy-RiggsTheresia Redaelli

Ms. RiggsRedaelli has been our Divisional Vice President of JK INT’L since FebruaryOctober
2024 and is based in our office in Addison, Texas.
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October 2021—From-October2016-to-July-20202024. Prior to working at Jani-King, she was employed
with SCJehnsenProfessional-Group-Limited-as-aCarMax as a General Manager from August 2019 to

March 2021 in Ashburn, Virginia. She was promoted to Principal Field Lead in Richmond, Virginia from
March 2021 to September 2022. She was promoted to Regional Vice President in Charlotite,Nerth
Carolina—New Orleans, Louisiana from September 2022 to August 2024.

Director of Sales of JK INT’L: Eardis Grisby

Mr. Grisby has been our Director of Sales of JK INT’L since June 2024 and is based in our office
in Addison, Texas. From February 2024 to June 2024, he was an Operations Manager of Enterprise
Mobility Management in Plano, Texas. He was in between positions from December 2023 to February
2024. Mr. Grisby was a Search Consultant for GPAC in Plano, Texas from January 2023 to December
2023. He was a Sales Education Training Manager for Stryker Spine Company in Leesburg, Virginia
from April 2020 to January 2023. Mr. Grisby was a Senior Sales Analyst for Stryker Endoscopy Company
in Flower Mound, Texas from January 2017 to April 2020.

Vice President of Franchise Development and Vice President of National Accounts of JK INT’L: Al
Patino

Mr. Patino has served as Vice President of Franchise Development since June 2023 and is based
in our office in Addison, Texas. He has also been Vice President of National Accounts of JK INT’L since
November 2014. He was a Divisional Vice President of JK INT’L from April 2020 to May 2023.

Assistant Secretary: Lauren M. Rambo

Ms. Rambo has been affiliated with JANI-KING since February 1994, when she was hired as the
Executive Assistant to the Chairman of JK INT’L. Ms. Rambo also has served as our Assistant Secretary
since September 2009. She has also served as Assistant Secretary of the other Corporate Region Subs,
JKI, JK INT’L, JKF and LEASING since September 2009. Ms. Rambo serves in these capacities in our
office in Addison, Texas.

Vice President — Education & Training of JK INT’L: Theodore “Ted” Looney

Mr. Looney has served as the Vice President — Education and Training for JK INT’L since
February 2018 and is based in Addison, Texas. Prior to his current position, he served as the Vice President
— International Regional Franchisors of JK INT’L from August 2011 to January 2018 in Addison, Texas.

Regional Director: Gievanni-AngetttAnthony Grooms:

Mr. AngettiGrooms joined Jani-King as a Regional Director in O¢cteber2022September 2024 and
is based in our regional office in Brooklyn Center, Minnesota. Mr. Angetti-was-a-Sales-Censultant-for
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PecemberGrooms was a Managing Partner of Tradeco Construction in Brooklyn Park, Minnesota from
May 2018 to September 26192024.

ITEM 3
LITIGATION

Pending Litigation.

United States Department of Labor vs. Jani-King of Oklahoma, Inc. (Civil Action No. CIV-16-
1133-W, United States District Court, District of Western Oklahoma). On September 29, 2016, the U.S.
Department of Labor filed a Complaint alleging that Defendant has mischaracterized its franchisees as
independent contractors and thus, violated the record keeping requirements of the Fair Labor Standards
Act. The Department of Labor is seeking a permanent injunction relating to such allegations and a
monetary award for the Department’s costs relating to the action. On March 20, 2017, the Court granted
Defendant’s motion to dismiss the claims without prejudice and granted the Department of Labor 21 days’
leave to amend its complaint. The Department of Labor filed an Amended Complaint on April 20, 2017.
On June 9, 2017, the Court granted Defendant’s motion to dismiss the Amended Complaint with prejudice.
The Department of Labor appealed the ruling to the 10th Circuit Federal Court of Appeals and oral
arguments were held in May 2018. On October 3, 2018, the 10th Circuit reversed the ruling and remanded
the case back to the District Court. After discovery was conducted, each party filed a Motion for Summary
Judgment. On November 25, 2020, the Court granted Defendant’s motion to stay the case after a proposed
new rule was issued by the U.S. Department of Labor regarding independent contractor status. Although
a final rule was published in January 2021 and was scheduled to take effect in March 2021, the rule was
later postponed and ultimately withdrawn on May 6, 2021, without taking effect. On June 23, 2021, the
Court vacated the stay and indicated the Court would take up the pending motions for summary judgment
in due course. As of April 361, 20242025, the summary judgment motions are still pending before the
Court. Defendant denies all allegations and continues to defend itself against the claim.

James Beard v. Jani-King Corporation and River City Franchising, LLC. (Case No. CT-4883-22,
Tennessee Circuit Court, 13" Judicial District). Plaintiff is the owner of Genesis Unlimited Corporation,
which purchased a Jani-King franchise in 2019 from River City Franchising, LLC (“River City”), a former
Jani-King regional franchisor. On December 7, 2022, Plaintiff filed suit for breach of contract against
River City and “Jani-King Corporation.” Although there is no entity named Jani-King Corporation, in
February 2025 Plaintiff directed a Summons to Jani-King International, Inc. Jani-King International, Inc.
denies all allegations and intends to defend itself against the claims.

Past Litigation.
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on-August- 82014
Tervon, LLC, Sunyata K. Little and Eleanor E. Little, and Mario Gutierrez v. Jani-King of

California, Inc. and Jani-King International, Inc. (Case No. 3:14-CV-00367-BEN-JMA, United States
District Court for the Southern District of California). Plaintiffs, former franchisees of Jani-King of
California, Inc., originally filed this case in the Superior Court of San Diego County, California on January
15, 2014; however, on February 13, 2014, Defendants removed the case to the United States District Court
for the Southern District of California. Plaintiffs filed an amended complaint on March 18, 2014, alleging
fraud/deceit by intentional misrepresentation, violations of California Civil Code 88 1709 and 1710,
fraud/deceit by concealment, negligent misrepresentation, breach of contract, breach of implied covenant
of good faith and fair dealing, violations of California Business Code § 17200 et seq., and intentional
infliction of emotional distress, and seeking Declaratory Relief. On or about January 7, 2016, the parties
reached a settlement as to all claims whereby Jani-King of California, Inc., without admitting any liability,
agreed to repurchase the franchises owned by Plaintiffs, pay $30,000 to Mario Gutierrez, $61,000 to
Sunyata K. Little and Eleanor E. Little, and $85,000 to Tervon, LLC, and Plaintiffs agreed to dismiss all
claims against Defendants, with prejudice, and the parties executed mutual releases.

John Fuller, Maqunair, Rodrigues de Freitas, and Adilson Dos Santos v. Syatt Franchising, Inc.
d/b/a Jani-King of Greater Rhode Island, Jani-King International, and Jani-King, Inc. (Case No. 1:15-cv-
00438-M-LDA, United States District Court, District of Rhode Island). On October 19, 2015, Plaintiffs
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(who are unit franchisees of the Jani-King regional franchisor, Defendant Syatt Franchising, Inc.) filed a
purported class action against Defendants alleging unjust enrichment, worker misclassification and wage
violations in connection with Syatt Franchising, Inc.’s operations in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
Jani-King International, Inc. and Jani-King, Inc. were not served with notice of the lawsuit until February
2016. The parties reached a settlement agreement pursuant to which, and without admitting liability, the
Defendants would agree to pay a class settlement totaling $450,000 over a two-year period. The Court’s
approved the settlement on August 17, 2017.

Pamela Myers, Darryl Williams, Wyatt Seals v. Jani-King International, Inc., Jani-King, Inc., and
Jani-King of Philadelphia, Inc. (Case Number 090303550, United States District Court, Eastern District
of Pennsylvania). On March 20, 2009, Plaintiff filed a class action against JK INT’L, JKI, and Jani-King
of Philadelphia, Inc. alleging violation of Pennsylvania minimum wage act, violation of Pennsylvania
wage payment and collection law, breach of contract, breach of the duty of good faith and fair dealing,
and unjust enrichment. Defendants deny all allegations and have filed a Notice of Removal of this action
under 28 U.S.C. 88 1441, thereby removing this matter from the Court of Common Pleas in Philadelphia
County to the United States District Court Eastern District of Pennsylvania. On December 5, 2012, the
Court denied the Motion to Transfer, granted the Motion to Dismiss the breach of duty of good faith and
fair dealing claim, and denied the Motion to Dismiss the breach of contract claim. On March 10, 2014,
the Court granted Plaintiff’s Motion for Class Certification. Defendants appealed the Class Certification
ruling to the Third Circuit Court of Appeals, which court agreed to hear Defendants’ appeal. Briefing and
oral arguments were completed on January 20, 2016. On September 21, 2016, the Third Circuit Court of
Appeals rejected Defendants’ appeal challenging class certification. On October 31, 2016, the Third
Circuit Court of Appeals rejected Defendants’ petition for an en banc rehearing of their appeal. On August
27, 2019, the Court approved the parties settlement agreement pursuant to which certain of Jani-King of
Philadelphia’s franchisees agreed to enter into revised franchise agreements, Jani-King of Philadelphia
agreed to offer a limited buy-out period for franchisees servicing less than $5,000 in monthly revenue,
Jani-King agreed to make a total payment of $3,700,000 to the Plaintiff’s class, and the case was dismissed
with a release of all claims.

Meseret Ayele d/b/a MAE Solutions, LLC v. Jani-King of Houston, Inc. (Cause No. 2015-17798,
55th District Court, Harris County, Texas). Plaintiff is a franchisee of Jani-King of Houston, Inc. and filed
this case on March 26, 2015, alleging breach of contract, violation of the Texas Deceptive Trade Practices
Act, fraud, fraudulent inducement, and negligent misrepresentation. Plaintiff was seeking $487,000 in
damages. On October 13, 2015, the Court granted Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment, dismissing
all of Plaintiff’s claims. In December 2015, Plaintiff filed a Motion to Vacate the Court’s ruling and for a
new trial, which the Court denied. On December 24, 2015, Plaintiff moved for the Court to reconsider its
decision to deny the Motion to Vacate and for a new trial, which the Court denied. Plaintiff appealed the
Court’s ruling to the First Court of Appeals. On February 28, 2017, the First Court of Appeals reversed
and remanded the case. On January 20, 2018, the parties agreed to settle all of the claims in exchange for
a payment of $34,250 by the Defendant. However, the Plaintiff refused to dismiss its claims as agreed and
accept the settlement payment and breached the settlement agreement. In its Second Amended
Counterclaim, filed April 19, 2018, the Defendant added a new party to the lawsuit and alleged claims
against the Plaintiff and Cross-Defendant for breach of contract. Plaintiff filed Plaintiff's Third Amended
Original Petition on October 4, 2018, adding claims for promissory estoppel, and intentional infliction of
emotional distress. On February 7, 2019, the Court granted Defendant's Motion to Bifurcate the trial of
the parties' claims. A trial took place on the breach of the settlement agreement by Plaintiff on August 20,
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2019 and the jury rendered a verdict finding in favor of Jani-King of Houston and ordering the court clerk
to tender the $34,250 deposited by Jani-King to Plaintiff in accordance with the settlement agreement.

Tomas Fernandez, Beatriz Martinez, and Corina Martinez vs. Jani-King International, Inc., Jani-
King, Inc., Jani-King of Houston, Inc., Rocket Franchising, Inc., and SCT Enterprises, Inc. (Civ. Action
No. 4:17-CV-1401, United States District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston Division) On May
5, 2017, Plaintiffs, who are franchisees of Rocket Franchising, Inc., filed this action against Defendants
alleging that Defendants violated the Fair Labor Standards Act and seeking damages for unpaid overtime
and minimum wage. On June 22, 2017, Defendants moved to dismiss Plaintiff’s complaint. On January
23, 2018, the Court conditionally granted Defendants’ motion to dismiss, but allowed Plaintiffs the
opportunity to amend their complaint. On February 6, 2018, Plaintiffs dismissed Defendants, Jani-King
International, Inc., Jani-King, Inc. and SCT Enterprises, Inc. and amended their complaint such that only
Plaintiffs Beatriz Martinez and Corina Martinez made claims against Jani-King of Houston, Inc. On
August 2, 2019, Jani-King of Houston, Inc. filed a counterclaim against Corina Martinez. On September
24, 2019, Jani-King of Houston, Inc. filed a third-party complaint against Martinez 5 Enterprise, LLC. In
November 2019, without admitting any wrongdoing or liability, the parties reached a settlement whereby
Plaintiffs Beatriz Martinez and Corina Martinez dismissed all claims against Jani-King of Houston, Inc.
in exchange for payment in the total amount of $17,500 and Jani-King of Houston, Inc. dismissed its
counterclaim and third-party claim.

Simon Mujo and Indrit Muharremi vs. Jani-King International, Inc., Jani-King, Inc., and Jani-King
of Hartford, Inc. (Case 3:16-cv-01990, United States District Court, District of Connecticut). On
December 5, 2016, Plaintiffs (who are franchisees of Jani-King of Hartford, Inc.) filed a purported class
action against Defendants alleging violation of the Connecticut Minimum Wage Act and unjust
enrichment. On March 31, 2018, the Court granted Defendants’ motion to dismiss the Connecticut
Minimum Wage Act claims but denied Defendants’ motion to dismiss the unjust enrichment claims. On
January 9, 2019, the Court certified a class on the remaining unjust enrichment claims. On December 21,
2019, the Court granted Defendants’ Motion for Summary Judgment. On December 30, 2019, Plaintiffs
moved for reconsideration of the judgment, which the Court denied on January 3, 2020. On January 10,
2020, Plaintiffs appealed to the Second Circuit Court of Appeals. On October 9, 2020, Plaintiffs filed a
Motion to Certify Questions to the Connecticut Supreme Court. On September 9, 2021, the Second Circuit
affirmed the District Court’s dismissal of Plaintiffs’ claims and denied Plaintiffs’ Motion to Certify. On
September 24, 2021, Plaintiffs moved for rehearing En Banc, which the Second Circuit denied on October
14, 2021.

O’Brien Enterprises, LLC and A&A Enterprises, LLC v. B&B Franchising, LLC, Jani-King
International, Inc., Jani-King, Inc., and Jani-King Franchising, Inc. (Case No. 1:20-CV-00466-MRB,
United States District Court, Southern District of Ohio) A2001829, Court of Common Pleas, Hamilton
County, Ohio). Plaintiffs were unit franchises of B&B Franchising, LLC, the Jani-King regional franchisor
that owned the rights to the territory. On May 8, 2020, Plaintiffs filed this purported class action against
Defendants in the Court of Common Pleas, Hamilton County, Ohio alleging breach of contract, fraud in
the inducement, and negligent misrepresentation and fraud against B&B Franchising, LLC, negligent
supervision against Jani-King International, Inc., Jani-King, Inc., and Jani-King Franchising, Inc., and
tortious interference against all of the Defendants. On June 11, 2020, B&B Franchising, LLC filed a Notice
of Removal, thereby removing this matter to the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Ohio. Plaintiffs sought unspecified damages, declaratory and injunctive relief, and reformation of their
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franchise agreements. On April 20, 2021, Jani-King International, Inc., Jani-King, Inc., and Jani-King
Franchising, Inc. filed a motion to dismiss Plaintiffs’ claims of tortious interference and claims for
declaratory and injunctive relief pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6) for failure to state a claim upon which relief
can be granted. On September 9, 2021, B&B Franchising, LLC filed an Unopposed Motion to Dismiss
all claims of O’Brien Enterprises, LLC. On November 4, 2021, the remaining parties entered into a
Settlement Agreement in which B&B Franchising, LLC agreed to pay $23,500 to A&A Enterprises, LLC
and A&A Enterprises agreed to dismiss its claims against all Defendants and executed mutual releases
with all Defendants.

Alejandro Juarez, Maria Juarez, Luis A. Romero, and Maria Portillo v. Jani-King International,
Inc., Jani-King, Inc. and Jani-King of California, Inc. (Case Number CV-09-3495, United States District
Court, Northern District of California). On June 22, 2009, Plaintiff filed a class action against JK INT’L,
JKI, and Jani-King of California, Inc. alleging violations of California Corporations Code 8831201 and
31202, intentional misrepresentation, concealment, negligent misrepresentation, breach of contract,
violation of labor code §8510, 1182, 1194, 1197, 1198, 2801, 2810, wage order 5-2001, and business and
professions code §17200. Defendants denied all allegations and filed a Notice of Removal of this action
under 28 U.S.C. §8 1446 and 1453, thereby removing this matter from the Superior Court of the State of
California in and for the County of Alameda to the United States District Court Northern District of
California. On October 5, 2009, the court granted Defendants’ motion to dismiss with respect to Plaintiffs’
causes of actions related to fraud, Plaintiffs’ contract claim, and Plaintiffs’ claim under California Labor
Code section 2810.3. On March 4, 2011, Plaintiffs” Motion to Certify the Class was denied by the Court.
On August 17, 2011, Defendants made an Offer of Judgment to Luis A. Romero in which Defendants
made no admission that Defendants were liable in this action or that Romero experienced any damages,
but offered to settle all of Romero’s claims for a total sum of $50,000. Romero accepted the Offer of
Judgment and on September 23, 2011, a Stipulated Entry of Final Judgment was issued as to Plaintiff Luis
A. Romero. On January 23, 2012, the Court granted Defendants’ Motion for Summary Judgment on
Plaintiffs’ labor code claims, fraud claims, claims that Jani-King violated the California Franchise
Investment Law and fraudulent practices under business and professions code §17200, and Juarezes’ claim
for breach of contract. The Court denied Defendants’ Motion for Summary Judgment on Plaintiffs’ claims
for breach of implied covenant, and unlawful practices and unfair business practices under 817200,
Portillo’s claim for breach of contract, and Defendants’ counterclaims against Juarez. On February 16,
2012, the Court granted Plaintiffs’ motion for certification of its appeal from the decision on Summary
Judgment to the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals and stayed the case pending resolution of the interlocutory
appeal before the Ninth Circuit. On May 10, 2012, the Ninth Circuit denied Plaintiffs permission for
interlocutory appeal. On October 31, 2012, without admitting any wrongdoing or liability, Defendants and
Maria Escobar (formerly Portillo) entered into a settlement whereby Escobar’s franchise agreement with
Jani-King of California, Inc. was terminated and Escobar dismissed all claims against Defendants, except
for the employment mischaracterization claims, in exchange for payment in the amount of $50,000. On
October 31, 2012, without admitting any wrongdoing or liability, Defendants, and Alejandro and Maria
Juarez entered into a settlement whereby the Juarezes’ franchise agreements with Jani-King of California,
Inc. were terminated and the Juarezes dismissed all claims against Defendants, except for the employment
mischaracterization claims, in exchange for a release of Defendants counterclaims and a payment in the
amount of $15,000. On December 14, 2012, Escobar and the Juarezes filed a Notice of Appeal of the
Court’s Summary Judgment Order with the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals. In June 2018, the case was
remanded back to the United States District Court for the Northern District of California in light of the
California Supreme Court’s decision in Dynamex Operations West, Inc. v. Superior Court, 4 Cal. 5th 903
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(2018). On November 21, 2019, the Court stayed this case pending a decision from the California Supreme
Court on the certified question of whether Dynamex Operations West, Inc. v. Superior Court, 416 P.3d 1
(Cal. 2018) applies retroactively. On January 14, 2021, the California Supreme Court ruled in Vasquez v.
Jan-Pro Franchising International, Inc., 478 P.3d 1207 (Cal. 2021) that its decision in Dynamex applies
retroactively and the Court lifted its stay of this case the following day. In September 2021, Defendants
agreed to pay $150,000 to settle the Juarezes’ individual claims. The parties also agreed to a Class Action
Settlement Agreement encompassing both this lawsuit and Jose Chavez and Emilio Montero v. Jani-King
of California, Inc., Jani-King, Inc., Jani-King International, Inc., with the agreement that the Class Action
Settlement Agreement would be filed in the Chavez case. The Class Action Settlement Agreement is
described below in the summary of the Chavez case and received final approval by the Chavez court on
July 7, 2022. The parties filed a Stipulation of Dismissal on September 21, 2021.

Jose Chavez and Emilio Montero v. Jani-King of California, Inc., Jani-King, Inc., Jani-King
International, Inc. (Case No. RG19043517, Superior Court of California, Alameda County). On November
11, 2019, Plaintiffs, who are individuals who purchased franchises from Jani-King of California, Inc.
through business entities they owned, filed this action against Defendants alleging that Defendants
mischaracterized Plaintiffs as independent contractors in violation of the California Labor Code.
Defendants deny all accusations. In September 2021, the parties agreed to a Class Action Settlement
Agreement encompassing both this lawsuit and the Juarez case described above. Pursuant to the Class
Action Settlement Agreement, without admitting liability, Defendants agreed to pay a class settlement
totaling $15,350,000 payable over a two-year period. The Court granted final approval of the settlement
on July 7, 2022 and the settlement became effective on September 7, 2022.

Brian J. Schneider v. Jani-King of Buffalo, Inc. (Case No. SC15074, Town of Amherst Court).
Plaintiff is the managing member of Abatis, LLC, a former franchisee of Jani-King of Buffalo, Inc. that
was terminated for failure to pay minimum royalties and for abandonment. On May 19, 2022, Plaintiff
filed suit against Jani-King of Buffalo, Inc. seeking to recover the initial franchise fee. The parties agreed
to a settlement in June 2022. Without admitting any liability, Jani-King of Buffalo, Inc. agreed to pay
Plaintiff $4,000 in exchange for a release of all claims by Plaintiff and Abatis, LLC.

Arcel Enterprises Limited Co. v. Jani-King Franchising, Inc. (Case No. 22-S-00108, Fayette
County District Court). On June 7, 2022, Plaintiff, a franchisee of Wildcat Franchising, Inc. d/b/a Jani-
King of Lexington (“Wildcat”), filed suit against Jani-King Franchising, Inc. (“JKF”) alleging theft, fraud,
and discrimination and seeking to recover its initial franchise fee down payment. On July 26, 2022, JKF
filed a Motion to Dismiss for lack of personal jurisdiction and because Plaintiff purchased its franchise
from Wildcat and not JKF. On August 5, 2022, the Court postponed ruling on JKF’s Motion to Dismiss
and allowed Plaintiff time to add Wildcat as a Defendant. On August 9, 2022, Plaintiff reached a
settlement with Wildcat. Pursuant to the settlement, Wildcat agreed to pay Plaintiff $3,000 and waive a
$7,000 promissory note executed by Plaintiff, and Plaintiff agreed to return certain equipment and
cleaning supplies to Wildcat, release all claims against Wildcat and JKF, and dismiss the lawsuit.

Constance Mouanda v. Jani-King International, Inc., Jani-King Leasing Corporation, Jani-King
Franchising, Inc. and Cardinal Franchising, Inc. d/b/a Jani-King of Louisville (Case No. 19-CI-00283,
Jefferson Circuit Court, Division 12). On January 15, 2019, Plaintiff, who is the sole member of The
Matsoumou’s, LLC, a franchisee of Jani-King of Louisville, filed this action against Defendants alleging
that Defendants engaged in fraud, failed to pay her the minimum wage under Kentucky law, and breached
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her franchise agreement. Plaintiff is seeking compensatory and punitive damages, and attorneys’ fees and
costs. On June 25, 2019, the Court granted the Defendants’ Motions to Dismiss due to Plaintiff’s lack of
standing to bring claims. Plaintiff appealed the Court’s ruling to the Kentucky Court of Appeals on
October 21, 2019. On February 5, 2021, the Kentucky Court of Appeals affirmed the dismissal of
Plaintiff’s claims. On March 9, 2021, Plaintiff filed a Motion for Discretionary Review with the Supreme
Court of Kentucky. On September 22, 2021, the Supreme Court of Kentucky granted discretionary
review. On August 18, 2022, the Supreme Court of Kentucky reversed and overturned the dismissal of
Plaintiff’s claims of fraud and failure to pay minimum wage, while allowing the dismissal of Plaintiff’s
claim for breach of the franchise agreement to stand. On October 25, 2022, Plaintiff filed an Amended
Complaint and added Jani-King Franchising, Inc. as an additional Defendant. On October 31, 2022, Jani-
King International, Inc., Jani-King Leasing Corporation, and Jani-King Franchising, Inc. filed a Motion
to Dismiss the Amended Complaint for lack of personal jurisdiction. On February 24, 2023, the Court
denied the Motion to Dismiss and allowed further discovery. On June 7, 2023, the parties entered into a
settlement. Without admitting any liability, Cardinal Franchising, Inc. agreed to pay Plaintiff $55,000,
the franchise agreement between The Matsoumou’s, LLC and Cardinal Franchising, Inc. was terminated,
and Plaintiff released the Defendants from all claims and dismissed the litigation with prejudice.

Administrative Orders and Decrees.

Commonwealth of Virginia, ex rel. State Corporation Commission V. Jani-King of Washington,
D.C., Inc., (Case No. SEC-2012-00015, Commonwealth of Virginia, State Corporation Commission at
Richmond) (September 12, 2013). The Commonwealth of Virginia, ex rel. State Corporation Commission
(the “State”) alleged that Jani-King violated 813.1-563(2) of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act (the
“Act”) by selling franchises to be operated in Virginia while omitting certain disclosures concerning its
corporate ownership and prior litigation settlements. Jani-King did not admit nor deny the State’s
allegations but, on September 12, 2013, entered into a Settlement Order with the State whereby Jani-King:
(i) paid to the treasurer of the State $62,000 in penalties; (ii) paid to the treasurer of the State $23,000 to
defray the State’s costs of investigation; (iii) provided a copy of the Settlement Order to all then-current
Virginia franchisees; and, (iv) agreed to not violate the Act in the future.

California v. Jani-King of California, Inc. (Case No. 691-473, Superior Court, Los Angeles
County, California). A consent decree was issued on July 19, 1988, based on an inquiry conducted by the
California Department of Corporations (“the Department”). On April 25, 1988, an order was issued by the
Department which denied and revoked Jani-King of California, Inc.’s registration due to the alleged failure
by Jani-King of California, Inc. to comply with Sections 31123 and 31200 of the California Franchise
Investment Law. The Department alleged that Jani-King of California, Inc. failed to notify the Department
of the issuance of an order dated January 20, 1988 described in the offering circular within the material
disclosing the counterclaims in two lawsuits. The Department also alleged that Jani-King of California,
Inc. made certain misrepresentations in its franchise offering circular regarding the length and adequacy
of franchisee training, the billing and collection practices of Jani-King of California, Inc., the types of
customers a franchisee would service, the cost and availability of products offered by Jani-King of
California, Inc., and general information about Jani-King Leasing Corporation and its relationship with
Jani-King of California, Inc. An agreement was reached with the Department to reinstate Jani-King of
California, Inc.’s registration upon satisfaction of certain conditions, including the amendment of the
franchise offering circular, and the entry of a permanent injunction the terms of which required a
temporary suspension of sales activity for 45 days, retention of competent franchise counsel, completion
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of certain educational and reporting requirements and the payments of a fine and costs incurred by the
Department, and future compliance with the provisions of the California Franchise Investment Law. Jani-
King of California, Inc. agreed to the entry of the permanent injunction solely for the purpose of settling
the matter and does not admit that the allegations made by the California Department of Corporations are
true or that it violated the California Franchise Investment Law. A permanent injunction was entered by
the court on July 19, 1988.

On September 18, 1998, the California Department of Corporations issued a Cease and Desist
Order against Jani-King of California, Inc., and certain affiliates, ordering them to stop offering and selling
franchises in the state of California. On February 16, 1999, the Department of Corporations and Jani-King
of California, Inc. entered into a Stipulation and Proposed Order and on February 17, 1999, both parties
jointly moved to modify the permanent injunction entered by the court on July 19, 1988, to provide for,
among other things, 1) the appointment of an independent monitor and the imposition of procedures to
verify and confirm future compliance with the California Franchise Investment Law, and 2) certain
training requirements for salespersons of Jani-King of California, Inc. The Cease and Desist Order was
rescinded according to the terms of the Stipulation and Proposed Order. The court entered an order
modifying the permanent injunction on February 19, 1999. In August 2002, the independent monitor
determined that no significant violation of the California Franchise Investment law or decree had occurred
during the last testing period and the monitoring was discontinued.

United States of America v. Jani-King International, Inc., (Civ. No. 395-CV1492-G, United States
District Court, Northern District of Texas, Dallas Division). On July 24, 1995, without admitting any
liability, JK INT’L agreed to a Stipulated Final Judgment and Order for Permanent Injunction (“the Final
Judgment”) with the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”). The FTC alleged that JK INT’L did not comply
with the Commission’s Trade Regulation Rule entitled “Disclosure Requirements and Prohibitions
Concerning Franchising and Business Opportunity Ventures” (the “Franchise Rule”) by not properly
disclosing JK INT’L’s litigation history concerning violations of law during the previous seven fiscal
years, by not providing all of the information required concerning existing franchisees, and by making
earnings claims without a reasonable basis and without the disclosures required by the Franchise Rule.
Under the Final Judgment, JK INT’L is required to comply with the Franchise Rule and agreed to pay
$100,000 to the FTC as a civil penalty. No guilt or innocence was determined, and JK INT’L admitted no
liability for any of the matters alleged in the FTC’s complaint.

Franchisor Initiated Litigation Involving the Franchise Relationship in the Last Fiscal Year.

None.
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Other than these actions, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM5
INITIAL FEES

Initial Franchise Fee.

The Initial Franchise Fee varies depending on the Plan you decide to purchase and is determined
by the amount of Initial Business that comes with each Plan. We also offer an additional 25% discount to
qualified United States military veterans, which is described in more detail below. Unless you elect to
pay a portion of the Initial Franchise Fee over time in accordance with the paragraph below, the entire
Initial Franchise Fee is due when you sign the Franchise Agreement. If you decide to pay a portion of the
Initial Franchise Fee over time, you will pay the portion of the Initial Franchise Fee set forth in the chart
below as a down payment (the “Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment”) upon signing the Franchise
Agreement. The remainder of the Initial Franchise Fee (i.e., the Initial Franchise Fee minus the Initial
Franchise Fee Down Payment) will be paid in monthly installments (the “Initial Franchise Fee Monthly
Payments”) over time. While you will have to make the number of Initial Franchise Fee Monthly
Payments set forth in the chart below, the actual number of months over which the Initial Franchise Fee
Monthly Payments will be made may vary because you will not be required to make an Initial Franchise
Fee Monthly Payment in a month when your Gross Revenue is less than $3,000. The Initial Franchise Fee
Monthly Payments will be deducted, along with all other applicable fees and expenses, from your
franchise’s revenue we disburse to you. The Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments do not accrue, do
not include any interest, and will not be collected in any month in which your Gross Revenue is less than
$3,000.

The Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment due for each Plan, except for any applicable sales tax, is
the minimum total amount you must pay to us when you purchase your franchise. Sales tax is computed
in accordance with state and local laws.
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The amounts of (i) the Initial Business, (ii) the Initial Offering Period, (iii) the Initial Franchise
Fee, (iv) the Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment, (v) the total amount of the Initial Franchise Fee Monthly
Payments, and (vi) each Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payment are outlined in the following schedule for
the Plan E-10, Plan E-15, Plan E-20 and Plan E-25:

PLAN TOTAL DAYS INITIAL INITIAL | TOTAL OF [NUMBER OF] AMOUNT
INITIAL WITHIN |FRANCHISE | FRANCHISE| INITIAL INITIAL | OF INITIAL
BUSINESS | WHICHWE | FEE($) | FEE DOWN | FRANCHISE| FRANCHISE|FRANCHISE
WE ARE MUST PAYMENT FEE FEE FEE
OBLIGATED | OFFER YOU ©) MONTHLY | MONTHLY | MONTHLY
TO OFFER |THE INITIAL PAYMENTS | PAYMENTS| PAYMENT
YOU BUSINESS (MONTHLY ©) ©)
PAYMENT
(%) OPTION)
E-10 10,000 210 32,750 22,750 10,000 24 416.67
E-15 15,000 270 46,500 36,500 10,000 24 416.67
E-20 20,000 330 60,250 50,250 10,000 24 416.67
E-25 25,000 390 74,000 64,000 10,000 24 416.67

the Plan E-10, Plan E-15, Plan E-20 and Plan E-25.

JANI-KING VET-FRAN PROGRAM:

In order to provide additional support to the veterans of the United States military, Jani-King offers
a 25% discount off the Initial Franchise Fee to qualifying veterans. The program is available for those
veterans who have received a discharge (other than dishonorable) as well as any active duty personnel.
The franchise must be operated under a corporation or limited liability company, and the veteran
participant must maintain at least a 51% ownership interest in such entity. A copy of the form DD-214,
evidencing the status of a participating veteran, must be submitted with the franchise agreement. The
amounts of (i) the Initial Business, (ii) the Initial Offering Period, (iii) the Initial Franchise Fee, (iv) the
Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment, (v) the amount of the Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments, and
(vi) the amount of each Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payment is outlined in the following schedule for

SCHEDULE OF TERMS

JANI-KING VET-FRAN PROGRAM

PLAN TOTAL DAYS INITIAL INITIAL | TOTAL OF [NUMBER OF] AMOUNT
INITIAL WITHIN |FRANCHISE | FRANCHISE| INITIAL INITIAL | OF INITIAL
BUSINESS | WHICHWE | FEE($) | FEE DOWN | FRANCHISE| FRANCHISE [FRANCHISE
WE ARE MUST PAYMENT FEE FEE FEE
OBLIGATED | OFFER YOU (%) MONTHLY | MONTHLY | MONTHLY
TO OFFER |THE INITIAL PAYMENTS | PAYMENTS | PAYMENT
YOU BUSINESS (MONTHLY ($) %)
PAYMENT
($) OPTION)
E-10 10,000 210 24,562 14,562 10,000 24 416.67
E-15 15,000 270 34,875 24,875 10,000 24 416.67
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PLAN TOTAL DAYS INITIAL INITIAL | TOTAL OF [NUMBER OF] AMOUNT
INITIAL WITHIN |FRANCHISE | FRANCHISE| INITIAL INITIAL | OF INITIAL
BUSINESS | WHICHWE | FEE($) | FEE DOWN | FRANCHISE| FRANCHISE [FRANCHISE
WE ARE MUST PAYMENT FEE FEE FEE
OBLIGATED | OFFER YOU (%) MONTHLY | MONTHLY | MONTHLY
TO OFFER |THE INITIAL PAYMENTS | PAYMENTS | PAYMENT
You BUSINESS (MONTHLY ($) )
PAYMENT
($) OPTION)
E-20 20,000 330 45,187 35,187 10,000 24 416.67
E-25 25,000 390 55,500 45,500 10,000 24 416.67

Except as described below, the Initial Franchise Fee is not refundable and is fully earned by us
when paid. However, if we fail to offer you the right to provide service under contracts with cumulative
total initial gross monthly billings equal to the value of the Initial Business for your Plan within the Initial
Offering Period described in Item 11, we may refund an amount equal to three times the amount of Initial
Business not offered to you, less any amount you owe us or our affiliates. A refund will first be applied to
any current, unpaid fees or charges you owe that would result in a negative due on your Franchisee Report,
and then to any other outstanding balance you owe to us or our affiliates, including any lease obligations
owed to our affiliates. We will pay the remaining sum, if any, to you. A refund under this provision fulfills
our obligation to offer you any remaining portion of the Initial Business used to calculate the refund.

EXAMPLE:

Plan E-10 purchased; instead of providing service under contracts with cumulative total initial gross
monthly billings equal to $10,000 (the Initial Business for a E-10 Plan), $8,500 of initial gross monthly billings
is actually offered.

Refund: $10,000 Amount of Initial Business to be offered by Us for You to service
-8,500 Amount of Initial Business actually offered
$1,500 Amount of Initial Business not offered
X 3=
$4,500 Total Credit (this credit may be applied to money you owe to us or if no money is owed
to us, it may be refunded to you)

Equipment and Supplies.

You must acquire all the required commercial cleaning equipment and supplies before you will be
authorized to service any accounts as a JANI-KING franchisee. The Supply and Equipment Package may
be purchased from LEASING through us, subject to shipping restrictions, or from any other source that
sells commercial grade cleaning products and equipment. However, JANI-KING reserves the right, upon
thirty days’ notice to you, to require you to purchase all cleaning equipment and supplies for the operation
of your franchise from one of our affiliates or from an approved vendor. You are not required to purchase
the Supply and Equipment Package from us or our affiliates. However, if you choose to purchase the
Supply and Equipment Package from us or our affiliates, the cost, based on price rates in use as of
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December 31, 26232024, ranges from $1,000 to $1,100 and is due at the time of receipt of the Supply and
Equipment Package.

The Additional Electric Equipment required may also be purchased or leased from LEASING. If
the Additional Electric Equipment is purchased or leased from LEASING the total approximate cost,
depending on the franchise plan that you purchase, ranges from approximately $5,7165,937 to
$8,8629,168 based on the rates in use as of April 1, 20242025. If you choose to lease the equipment, total
lease payments include a down payment with an approximate range from approximately $#15742 to
$14,4081,146 and 12 monthly payments with an approximate range from approximately $358371 to
$554573, depending on which franchise plan you purchase. At the end of the lease period, you may
purchase the equipment for a final purchase payment ranging from $715742 to $1,4081,146. Longer lease
terms may be available for certain equipment.

You pay us or our affiliates no other fees or payments for services or goods before your Jani-King
business commences operations.

ITEM 6
OTHER FEES
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Royalty Fee (1) 10% of monthly Deducted on Subject to $100 minimum for
Gross Revenue (2) fifth day of each first 12 months, and then
month for the $250 minimum, adjusted for
prior month increases in the Consumer

Price Index

Accounting Fee (3)

3.0% of monthly
Gross Revenue (2)

Deducted on
fifth day of each
month for the
prior month

We will account for all
revenue and expense
transactions on a monthly
basis. We disburse revenues
to you for previous month’s
service less applicable
deductions. (3)

Advertising Fee (4)

1.5% of monthly
Gross Revenues (2)

Deducted on
fifth day of each
month for the
prior month

See the detailed notes below.

(4)

Technology Licensing
Fee (5)

2.5% of monthly
Gross Revenues (2)

Deducted on
fifth day of each
month for the
prior month

See the detailed notes below.

()

Additional Fraining
Feelnstruction (6)

$50/hour plus
expenses, although
currently we do not
charge an
additional

Payable in the
month the fees
are incurred

The initial tratringFranchisee
Certification Program is
provided for in the Initial
Franchise Fee. Additional

tratpingHsinstruction is

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. — IN THE STATE OF MINNESOTA
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT: 4/2425

PAGE 18 OF 80




the sales price or
exchanged value; if
no transfer fee is
charged with an
ownership change,
then $250
administrative fee
for preparation of
documents

Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
traininginstruction provided if you request it or if
fee required by us due to
performance problems by
you. You are responsible for
your travel and lodging costs.
Transfer of Franchise The lesser of At time of Not charged for transfer
Fee (7) $4,000 or 10% of transfer without money or value

exchanged among current
owners, to controlled
corporation, limited liability
company, or immediate
family. New owner is
responsible for travel and
lodging costs to attend nitial

trathingthe Franchisee
Certification Program.

Charge Back

Varies, depends on

Deducted on

Receivables more than 2

outstanding fifth day of each months past date of original

receivables (3) month invoice are debited against
your current revenue account

; . - .

P s EXPERSES; May aelel,men to-the Gon plamt_

Hcrease with pHo Fee;we ehalg_e for Operations

Rotice-to-you EEB.E" trReRt-time-spent
|er-:t5||§|ng any slelllele_ f.
e

Finder’s Fee (98)
(Optional)

% based formula
for each category
of account type
listed below in
Note (108),
calculated on the
amount of
additional business
we offer you at

As scheduled
after you accept
the right to
service new or
additional
business

See the detailed notes below.
(98)

monthly Gross
Revenue plus cost
of Employee

month for the
prior month’s
service

your request (98)
Business Protection Currently Deducted on This is an optional plan which
Plan (£89) (Optional) 7-756.5% of fifth day of each we may allow you to

participate in. This plan
provides the minimum
insurance requirements as set
forth in Item 7
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Type of Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

Administration Fee
of $7/month or
$14/month

Lease Payments to

Varies, depends on

Deducted on

LEASING determines all

LEASING (2110) equipment leased, fifth day of each terms and conditions for any
(Optional) if any month equipment leased
Liquidated Damages $500/day As incurred Payable if you terminate or
do not renew the Franchise
Agreement and you do not
surrender to us all property
belonging to us, including the
keys and contracts
Costs and Attorneys’ Will vary under As incurred Payable if you fail to comply
Fees circumstances with the Franchise Agreement
and we have to enforce it
Indemnification Will vary under As incurred You are solely responsible for
circumstances and must indemnify and hold
us harmless for all loss,
damage, claims or demands
arising from your Jani-King
franchise
Audit All costs and Immediately, Payable only if audit shows
expenses, i.e., when incurred an understatement of at least
reasonable 5% of Gross Revenue for any
accounting and month
attorney fees

NOTES: Except as otherwise indicated in the charts and notes, all fees and expenses described in this Item
6 are non-refundable and we uniformly impose all the fees and expenses listed, as applicable, and they are
payable to us. Except as specifically stated in this Item 6, the amounts given may be subject to increases
based on changes in market conditions, our cost of providing services and future policy changes. At the
present time, we have no plans to increase payments over which we have control.

(1) Royalty Fee:

You must pay us a non-refundable monthly royalty fee equal to 10% of your Gross Revenues
monthly. This royalty will be paid by the fifth day of each month for the prior month’s Gross Revenue
and is subject to a minimum royalty payment of $100 per month for the first 12 months of operation (as
measured from the month we satisfy your Initial Business Obligation) and $250 per month after the first
year. The minimum royalty fee is subject to annual adjustment for increases in the Consumer Price Index.

(2) Gross Revenue:
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Gross Revenue is defined as all revenue invoiced by anyone for any contract services, one-time
cleans, extra work, sales of supplies, equipment or goods, and any other revenue related to or derived from
the provision of any cleaning and maintenance services, including commercial, industrial, and
institutional, as well as the sale, leasing, or distribution of related supplies and equipment in connection
with the conduct and operation of your business or otherwise directly or indirectly, in whole or in part,
performed or sold by, or for the benefit of, you, your principals, guarantors, spouse(s), officers, directors,
shareholders, managers, members, agents, or employees, regardless of the entity or business name used.

(3) Accounting Fee:

You will pay us 3.0% of your Gross Revenue monthly as an Accounting Fee. We have the
exclusive right to perform all billing and accounting functions for the services provided by your franchise.
We will invoice each month all the customers you service for the cost of the services you render or supplies
you provide. We will receive the monies charged on those customer invoices and pay them to you on a
monthly basis, after we deduct all the appropriate fees and charges due to us, our affiliates, and to third
parties with special credit arrangements for your benefit.

On the fifth day of each month, we will issue you a report summarizing your franchise’s business
during the previous month. We call this report the “Franchisee Report.” On the fifth day of each month,
we will disburse to you the amount of money reported in the “Due Franchisee” column of your Franchisee
Report for the preceding month, less any monies not collected from accounts serviced by your franchise
for prior months (a “Charge Back”). If the fifth day of the month falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or recognized
holiday, then all amounts due to you will be disbursed before the end of the next business day.

(4) Advertising Fees:

You will pay to us an advertising fee of 1.5% of your monthly Gross Revenues. This advertising
fee will be in addition to any monthly royalty fee charged. We have the right to allocate parts of the Fee
for certain of our administrative expenses for marketing activities. (See Item 11). We also reserve the right
to increase the advertising fee up to a maximum of 2% of your monthly Gross Revenues.

(5) Technology Licensing Fee:

You will pay to us a technology licensing fee of 2.5% of your monthly Gross Revenues as
consideration for hardware, proprietary or third-party software, and other equipment utilized in the Jani-
King system. This technology licensing fee will be in addition to any monthly royalty fee charged. We
also reserve the right to increase the technology licensing fee up to a maximum of 5% of your monthly
Gross Revenues.

(6) Additional Fratninglnstruction Fee:

We will provide a mandatory initial-tratning—programEranchisee Certification Program for no
additional fee, which includes classroom instruction and hands-on demonstration of cleaning methods, the
Jani-King operating systems and programs using established procedures and forms. We will also offer
additional training-classesinstruction and assistance to you by our staff and other industry experts. In most
cases, the additional tratringinstruction is not mandatory; however, you must participate in additional
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tratpinginstruction if you fail to maintain Jani-King performance standards and we notify you of the
required trainingrecertification. At the present time, we do not charge for any additional
tratpinginstruction, nor have we done so in the past. However, the rate currently established by Jani-King
policies and procedures for additional trairinginstruction or other assistance is $50 per hour, plus
expenses. We reserve the right to charge this fee and to adjust the rates in the future.

(7) Transfer Fee:

You may be required to pay a transfer fee in the amount of $4,000 or 10% of the sales price or
exchanged value, whichever is less, if you sell or transfer your franchise. The addition of any party to the
franchise and/or the deletion of an original party to the franchise will be treated as a constructive transfer,
and the transfer fee will apply. The transfer fee is non-refundable and must be paid on the date of transfer.
If you do not receive any monetary compensation or other exchange of value, no transfer fee will be
charged for a transfer to: (1) any party currently holding an interest in the franchise at the time of the
transfer, subject to the above restrictions; (2) a corporation or limited liability company in which the
current owners of the franchise retain 90% or greater of the outstanding shares of stock or membership
interests; or (3) if the transfer is to one of the immediate members of your family (for the purposes of this
section, family members include Franchisee’s spouse, mother, father, brother, sister, and children only),
whether it is a transfer during your lifetime or upon your death. An administrative fee will be charged to
cover necessary and reasonable costs and preparation of the documents associated with the transfer if no
transfer fee is assessed. The current administrative fee is $250, but we may increase this fee in the future.
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(98) Finder’s Fee:

In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee, royalty fees, and other payments set out in the franchise
agreement, you must pay us a Finder’s Fee on any additional business or contracts above the Initial
Business that you choose to accept as an authorized franchisee to service the business. You are not required
to accept any additional business. We are not obligated to offer you the right to provide service to
additional business or contracts beyond the Initial Business determined by the plan purchased. It is your
option whether you want to service additional business above the Initial Business. If you do not accept the
designation as an authorized franchisee to service business above the Initial Business, then you will not
pay Finder’s Fees.

A Finder’s Fee is charged whether that additional business or contract resulted from an increase in
the contract price for existing business, an expansion of service for existing business at the same or other
locations, or completely new business. If you are involved in a significant role in obtaining a contract for
cleaning due to your previous association with the customer, you may be eligible for a reduction of
Finder’s Fees of 50%.

We will assist you in the development of your own marketing and sales efforts. Preparation of
proposals (bids) or assistance in determining price and development of cleaning schedules, as long as such
services are performed without traveling, are not considered part of the negotiations, sethen no Finder’s
Fees are charged for that assistance. If you are involved in a significant role in obtaining a contract for
cleaning, but we are required to meet with a prospective customer or visit the customer’s location, Finder’s
Fees charged to you may be reduced by 50%.

Upon acceptance of and designation to service any additional business or contract, you will pay us
an amount as a Finder’s Fee according to the guidelines we establish. We will establish these guidelines,
policies and procedures, as necessary, to calculate the applicable Finder’s Fee, taking into consideration
industry standards and increases in costs and expenses of soliciting new accounts. Finder’s Fees are
calculated on the gross monthly billing for an account according to the formulas listed below. We reserve
the right to increase or decrease the Finder’s Fee in all categories. Currently, the following guidelines
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apply, but we may change any guideline or policy about the calculation or payment of a Finder’s Fee for
any type of account before an account is offered to you.

Upon acceptance of any additional business, you will sign an Account Acceptance/Finder’s Fee
Agreement that will include the Finder’s Fee calculations, and the terms for the unpaid portion of any
Finder’s Fee, if any, according to the provisions set out in the Finder’s Fee Schedules below.

For each of the Finder’s Fee Schedules set out below, the following terms apply to calculate the
Finder’s Fee for the additional business:

“OVER” / “UP TO”: The proper formula for a Finder’s Fee payment structure is selected from the
Monthly Billing categories listed by ranges, where the monthly billing for the cleaning contract will
exceed the amount listed as “OVER,” but will be less than or equal to the amount listed as “UP TO”. If
the monthly billing may fluctuate, the proper range of Monthly Billing will be determined by Franchisor’s
estimate of the gross monthly billing from the account contract.

“DOWN PAYMENT”: The initial payment due as established under these guidelines is calculated by
multiplying the percentage stated in the appropriate category and range of Monthly Billing under Down
Payment, times the appropriate gross monthly billing. All Down Payments will be calculated using the
gross billing for the First Full Month of Service. “First Full Month of Service,” for purposes of calculating
the Down Payment, is defined as the first month in which the service is performed on or before the 15"
day of the month. For Fixed Rate Accounts (as defined below), if the “First Full Month of Service” is a
partial month, the gross monthly billing, for purposes of calculating the Down Payment, is determined as
though the account had been serviced for the entire month. If the account begins service after the 15", the
following month will be used for purposes of computing the Down Payment, and no payment is due for
the initial period. The Down Payment described above is due and is payable as a deduction from the
monthly Franchisee Report.

“MONTHLY PAYMENT”: The payment made each month for the designated number of months,
calculated by multiplying the percentage stated in the appropriate schedule under Monthly Payment, times
the gross monthly billing for the current accounting month. Monthly Payments will begin the month
following any scheduled Down Payment.

“MONTHS”: The number of months a Monthly Payment must be made under the terms of the Account
Acceptance/Finder’s Fee Agreement - ,

Payment.

Accounts will be categorized according to the following definitions and the Finder’s Fee will be
calculated using the formula set out in the appropriate Finder’s Fee Schedule for the type of account:

1) FIXED RATE ACCOUNT: An account with a constant monthly billing established by the contract
and a term of one year or longer. The Finder’s Fee for a Fixed Rate Account will be structured
according to the table below.

FINDER’S FEE SCHEDULE FOR FIXED RATE ACCOUNT:
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MONTHLY BILLING DOWN MONTHLY
OVER UP TO PAYMENT PAYMENT MONTHS
0 2,000 40% 20% 22
2,000 5,000 30% 15% 30
5,000 8,000 20% 10% 45
8,000 10,000 15% 10% 45
10,000 unlimited 5% 5% 90

2) VARIABLE RATE ACCOUNT: An account with a monthly billing that may fluctuate and a term
of one year or longer. The Finder’s Fee for a Variable Rate Account will be structured according
to the table below.

FINDER’S FEE SCHEDULE FOR VARIABLE RATE ACCOUNT:

MONTHLY BILLING DOWN MONTHLY
OVER UP TO PAYMENT PAYMENT MONTHS
0 3,000 30% 5% 90
3,000 6,000 15% 5% 90
6,000 unlimited 5% 5% 90

3) OTHER NON-STANDARD ACCOUNTS: We will establish the Finder’s Fee on any other account
that does not fall within one of the other categories, before the account is offered to you for
designation of service. The Finder’s Fee on nonrecurring contracts, initial cleaning, or one-time
cleaning contracts will vary, but do not currently exceed 25% of the total invoiced amount.

We will establish policies and procedures that regulate the calculation and amount, terms of payment,
credits on termination or transfers of accounts, and other issues concerning Finder’s Fees. The following
is a summary of some of the policies and procedures currently in effect:

e We will deduct all payments of Finder’s Fees, whether Down Payment, Monthly Payment, or a one-
time fee on non-recurring contracts, on the monthly Franchisee Report that includes the billing for which
the Finder’s Fee is based. Finder’s Fees paid are not refundable, although certain credits are available
under the policies and procedures.

e Additional or different locations of an account and increases in the monthly billing rate of current
accounts, which we secure are considered additional business and Finder’s Fees will be assessed. If you
are substantially involved in the marketing efforts to secure the additional location or increase, the Finder’s
Fee will be reduced by an amount up to 50% of the full Finder’s Fee.

e We will attempt to contract with new business for a minimum of one year, and you will be notified at
the time an account is offered if the term is less than one year. Increases from existing customers will, in
most cases, continue for the balance of the term in the existing customer contract.
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e If a customer contract is terminated for improper performance or improper conduct by you or anyone
acting under your supervision or control (“non-performance”), all outstanding Finder’s Fees for that
contract will be paid by you as scheduled, or will become due and payable immediately at our option with
no type of credit available due to you. For accounts that have a Finder’s Fee with fluctuating monthly
payments that cannot otherwise be determined precisely at the time of termination, the outstanding balance
of the Finder’s Fee will be the average of all monthly Finder’s Fees paid to date, excluding down
payments, multiplied by the number of months remaining to be paid.

e If we can successfully transfer, to another franchisee, an account which is canceling due to your non-
performance, and that customer account does not cancel within 60 days after the transfer, then you will
not be liable for any Finder’s Fee still owing. If the transfer is successful, you will not be entitled to any
credits or rebates of Finder’s Fees, royalties or other fees paid, but any remaining balance due on the
Finder’s Fee you owe will be canceled.

e Finder’s Fee payments may be discontinued if the account cancels the service contract for reasons to
which you did not contribute. Finder’s Fee payments will continue if the account canceled due to your
contributing factor. It is your responsibility to prove that your actions were not a contributing factor to the
cancellation of the account. If a Finder’s Fee credit is due to you, we will apply the proper amount of
credit to Finder’s Fees on new business, but no cash refunds will be issued to you. No credit on Finder’s
Fees will be issued on any account if you have serviced the contract longer than 180 days or any credit for
Finder’s Fees was not requested in writing within 30 days of the contract cancellation.

e If cancellation occurs within the first six months of service for an account where a credit on Finder’s
Fees is applicable, the previous Finder’s Fees paid will be applied to any future account accepted by you
based on the following schedule, counted from the date that service began:

1—-30days: | 100% credit
31-120 | 50% credit

days:

121 -180 | 30% credit

days:

e Except where authorized in the Policies and Procedures Manual, no credit on Finder’s Fees will be
issued for any account you return to us, unless the account is being returned in exchange for one or more
larger accounts.

(209) Insurance Requirements:

Before you will be authorized to begin operating your franchise, you must either purchase
insurance with the policy limits described below or join the Business Protection Plan (“BPP,” as further
described below). The cost of this insurance will vary, depending on factors that include the charges
established by the insurer, terms of payment, prior loss history and the geographic location of the franchise
operations. You have the option to decide if you join the BPP or choose another source. If you choose to
purchase the insurance from another source, you must name us, JK INT’L, and their officers-and, directors
and employees as Additional Insureds:
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TYPE LIMITS

Comprehensive General Liability $1,000,000
General Aggregate (per occurrence)
Products/Completed Operations $ 2,000,000
(Aggregate)
Each Occurrence $1,000,000
Personal & Advertising Injury $1,000,000
Fire Damage $100,000
Premises Medical Payments $10,000
General Liability Package Also Includes:
Lost Key Coverage $100,000
Extended Property Damage $1,000,000

Blanket Additional Insured
Blanket Waiver of Subrogation

Hired and Non-Owned Automobile $1,000,000

Insurance (combined single limit)

Excess or Umbrella Insurance $20,000,000
(Aggregate)

Workers’ Compensation

Part A: Statutory State Limits

Part B: Employers Liability $1,000,000 Each Accident

$1,000,000 Disease — Policy Limit
$1,000,000 Disease — Each Employee

Employee Dishonesty $2,000,000
(including Third Party Property)
Contractors Pollution Liability $3,000,000 Each Loss

$3,000,000 Policy Aggregate
$250,000 Emergency Response Cost

We may increase these limits or require new types of coverage added, as circumstances dictate,
from time to time.

As an alternative to the requirement of purchasing the above insurance from other sources, we
currently offer you the opportunity to participate in the BPP. Participation in the BPP is voluntary, and
you are not obligated or required to participate. The BPP is administered by JK INSURANCE and is a
plan through which the required insurance, including workers’ compensation, for your franchise can be
obtained.

If you choose not to participate in the BPP, you must provide us with a certificate of insurance
showing that you have obtained the equivalent amount of insurance coverage with limits as shown above
or as established in the Jani-King Policies and Procedures Manual. You are required to purchase the
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required insurance and supply proof of insurance to us before you will be authorized to begin operations
of your franchise. You are also required to keep accurate payroll records. In the event you do not purchase
the required insurance, we reserve the right to purchase such insurance for you and charge you for the cost
of such insurance.

Participation in the BPP includes participation in group insurance policies for certain coverages,
currently general liability, excess/umbrella liability, and pollution liability. The BPP’s group insurance
policies are not individual insurance policies and the policy limits are shared between all BPP participants.
If you participate in the BPP, you are not required to purchase the required liability or workers’
compensation insurance listed above. Insurance provided by the BPP does not include coverage of your
personal or business use automobile(s) or your equipment, supplies, or building if your building is
different from ours.

Your participation in the BPP can be terminated if you: (1) fail to pay any amount owed for your
participation in the BPP, (2) if you fail to report all revenue generated by your participation in the janitorial
industry, (3) if you file a fraudulent insurance claim under any of the insurance coverage you obtain
through the BPP, (4) if you do not participate in the janitorial industry, or (5) if, in the sole discretion of
JK INSURANCE, you have an excessive claims history.

The BPP also includes 1) assistance with risk assessment, 2) management of overall claims
handling processes, 3) assistance with compliance of workers’ compensation laws, 4) assistance with risk
control, 5) assistance with Certificates of Insurance, 6) insurance coverage analysis, 7) assistance with
premium audits, 8) general risk management services, 9) periodic safety training, and 10) other regulatory
compliance assistance. JK INSURANCE will be solely responsible for administering the BPP.

The cost of the BPP varies, depending upon the cost of insurance and the amount of insurance
deductible you pay for insurance claims, if any. The current BPP fee for this region is %#56.5% of your
franchise’s monthly Gross Revenue. In addition, you will be responsible for payment of the administration
fee which is $7 a month if your monthly Gross Revenue is less than or equal to $5,000 and $14 a month
if your monthly Gross Revenue is greater than $5,000. If you choose to participate in the BPP, we will
deduct the BPP fee and the applicable administrative fee each month from your franchise’s Gross
Revenue, and we will remit such amounts directly to JK INSURANCE. The BPP fee and the
administration fee may include a profit. The cost of the BPP may change occasionally. We reserve the
right to discontinue offering the BPP to you upon reasonable notice. You may accept or reject participation
in the BPP with the BPP Election Form in the form set forth in Exhibit L.

(3210) Equipment Lease through Affiliate:

You may purchase or lease the required Additional Electric Equipment from any approved source.
Our affiliate, LEASING, is one of the approved sources. You may purchase or lease the Additional
Electric Equipment from LEASING for a total approximate cost, depending on the franchise plan that you
purchase, ranging from approximately $5,7165,937 to $8,8629,168 based on the rates in use as of April
1, 26242025. If you choose to lease the equipment, total lease payments include a down payment with an
approximate range from approximately $#15742 to $1;1681,146 and 12 monthly payments with an
approximate range from $358371 to $554573, depending on which franchise plan you purchase. At the
end of the lease period, you may purchase the equipment for a final purchase payment ranging from
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| $715742 to $1;4081,146. The terms and conditions of a purchase or lease of any electrical equipment
offered by LEASING are determined solely by LEASING, and they may be modified or changed without
our consent. Longer lease terms may be available.

ITEM7
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT: 4/2425

() @ 3 () (5)
Type of expenditure Amount Method of When due To whom
Payment payment is to
be made
Initial Franchise $32,750 to Lump Sum / On Signing Us
Fee $74,000 Lump Sum Franchise
(Note 1) with Agreement /
Installments On Signing
(Note 1) Franchise
Agreement
with
installments
(Note 1)
Real Estate $ 0- to $5,000 (Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 2)
(Note 2)
Supplies and $6,7166,937 Lump Sum/ Before Vendors,
Equipment to Installment Opening LEASING
(Note 3) $11,06210,268 and/or Us
Business licenses, $250 to Lump Sum Before Vendors,
tax registrations, $1,500 Opening Suppliers,
and permits Utilities
(Note 4)
Business Entity $100 to Lump Sum Before State and
Establishment $1,000 Opening Local
Fees (Note 5) Municipalities
and filing
agents
Additional Funds $2,000 to As Incurred As Incurred Vendors,
(For initial 150 $25,000 Employees
day period)
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€)) () ©) (4) ()

Type of expenditure Amount Method of When due To whom
Payment payment is to
be made
(Note 6)
Travel and living $0 to $2,000 As Incurred As Incurred Airlines,
expenses while Hotels and
tratningattending Restaurants

the Franchisee
Certification

Program
(Note 7)
TOTAL $41.81642,037 to
$119.562118,768
(Notes 8,9, 10, 11)
NOTES:

(1) The Initial Franchise Fee you must pay will vary depending on the Plan you choose. The low
end of the range in the table is the Initial Franchise Fee for the E-10 Plan and the high end of
the range in the table is the Initial Franchise Fee for the E-25 Plan. The Initial Franchise Fee
under each of the Plans includes the cost of an Office Supply and Advertising Package. Unless
you elect to pay a portion of the Initial Franchise Fee over time, the entire Initial Franchise Fee
is due when you sign the Franchise Agreement. If you decide to pay a portion of the Initial
Franchise Fee over time, you will pay a portion of the Initial Franchise Fee as a down payment
(the “Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment”) upon signing the Franchise Agreement. The
remainder of the Initial Franchise Fee (i.e., the Initial Franchise Fee minus the Initial Franchise
Fee Down Payment) will be paid in monthly installments (the “Initial Franchise Fee Monthly
Payments”) over time. While you will have to make the number of Initial Franchise Fee
Monthly Payments scheduled for the Plan you purchase, the actual number of months over
which the Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments will be made may vary because you will
not be required to make an Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payment in a month when your Gross
Revenue is less than $3,000. Instead, such unpaid Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payment will
be carried over to and paid in the next month that your Gross Revenue is equal to or greater
than $3,000 and your requirement to make Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments will
continue until you have made all scheduled Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments. The
Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments will be deducted, along with all applicable fees and
expenses, from your franchise’s revenue we disburse to you. The Initial Franchise Fee Monthly
Payments do not accrue, do not include any interest, and will not be collected in any month in
which your Gross Revenue is less than $3,000.

(2) There is no requirement that you purchase or lease any real estate. Some JANI-KING
franchisees have offices in their homes and conduct business from there. If you open an office,
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you must maintain it and all fixtures, furnishings, signs, and equipment in good order and
condition, and in conformity with the JANI-KING system image as we may establish. The size
of the office space obtained would be solely dependent on the size of your business operation.
The total cost for deposits, build-out, and monthly rent will depend on factors such as the size,
condition, and location of the leased premises.

(3) You must purchase certain required commercial cleaning equipment and supplies before you

are authorized to service any accounts as a JANI-KING franchisee. You may either purchase
the required equipment and supplies from or through us or one of our affiliates, subject to
shipping restrictions, or from any other source that sells commercial grade cleaning products
and equipment. If you choose to purchase the required equipment and supplies from us or one
of our affiliates, we offer the Supply and Equipment Package, the cost of which based on price
rates in use as of December 31, 26232024, ranges from approximately $1,000 to $1,100. JANI-
KING reserves the right, upon thirty days’ notice to you, to require you to purchase all cleaning
equipment and supplies for the operation of your franchise from one of our affiliates or from
an approved vendor.

For franchise plans E-10 and higher, you must purchase, lease, or provide proof of ownership
of a commercial vacuum cleaner, a commercial floor polisher, a commercial wet/dry vacuum
and a high speed burnisher. For franchise plans E-20 and E-25, you must also purchase, lease,
or provide proof of ownership of a self-contained extractor. We estimate the cost of this
equipment to range from approximately $5,7165,937 to $8,8629,168, depending on the
franchise plan that you purchase, based on the rates in use as of April 1, 20242025. If you
choose to lease the equipment, total lease payments include a down payment with an
approximate range from $715742 to $1,2681,146 monthly payments with an approximate
range from $358 to $554, depending on the franchise plan you purchase. At the end of the lease
period, you may purchase the equipment for a final purchase payment ranging from
approximately $715742 to $1,1081,146. The terms and conditions of a purchase or lease of
any electrical equipment offered by LEASING are determined solely by LEASING, and they
may be modified or changed without our consent. Longer lease terms may be available. All of
the Additional Electric Equipment may be leased or purchased from LEASING.

We do not require you to purchase or lease any special vehicle for transportation of the
equipment to the job site. If you currently own or lease an automobile, that vehicle may be
appropriate for the transportation involved in serving your accounts. In many cases, the
equipment is left at the job site and no special transportation is required. However, the Business
Protection Plan provided by us does not provide coverage to your personal automobile, or to
your equipment or supplies. If a vehicle is needed, the cost for a lease or purchase will depend
upon the type of vehicle acquired, the financing or lease arrangements available, whether the
vehicle is new or used, etc. The monthly cost of leasing or financing a vehicle could range
from $200 and up.

You must have a PDA or smart phone capable of sending and receiving emails, such as an
iPhone. Any brand of PDA or smart phone is acceptable. The cost of a PDA or smart phone
varies widely but is generally between $100 and $600. Y ou can use your existing PDA or smart
phone, so long as it can send and receive emails.
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(4) You must obtain all proper business licenses, tax registrations, and permits from various state
and local agencies before engaging in business. These filing and application fees may range
up to $500 or more each. If you operate out of your home or lease any office space, costs for a
business telephone and office equipment could range from $100 to $1,000. If you have your
own business telephone, you must also arrange for a security deposit in the event you are not
able to pay for the continuation of telephone service through the remainder of the telephone
directory publication period. A security deposit may also be required by your landlord for the
lease of real property. Also, utility companies may require deposits. Security deposits and
utility deposits are normally refundable. You must also maintain a business checking account.
Your bank may require a minimum deposit and a minimum monthly balance in your account.

(5) You must purchase and operate your franchise through a business entity that must be registered
with the state in which you operate. Your franchise may be purchased through an existing
corporation or limited liability company, or you can form a new entity for that purpose. Filing
fees and other costs vary greatly based on the type of business entity formed and the jurisdiction
in which it is formed. You must also provide us with proof of these registrations before we will
be obligated to offer you the right to provide business to accounts.

(6) This item covers your other initial start-up expenses, including payroll, insurance premiums,
and miscellaneous costs and expenses, such as legal and accounting expenses, for the initial
phase of the business. The cost of adequate insurance coverage may vary between $1,600 and
$20,000 during the initial phase. The initial phase is considered to be 150 days from when the
Initial Offering Period begins.

(7) We do not charge any fees for yeurthe initial traintrgFranchisee Certification Program. We
will cover the costs of the travel from your territory and lodging for one person to attend our
nitia-tralning-pregrambEranchisee Certification Program as part of the Initial Franchise Fee,
but you are responsible for your meal expenses. If you wish for any additional individuals to

attend eur—initial-training—programthe Franchisee Certification Program, then you will be
responsible for their travel, lodging and meal expenses. We estimate the travel, lodging and

meal expenses for any additional attendee to eur—initialtratring—programthe Franchisee

Certification Program to cost up to $2,000 per person, although those costs can vary widely
particularly given the time of year that you and/or your additional attendees begin our initial

training-programFranchisee Certification Program.

(8) The estimated costs reflected above are based on current market conditions, as of the date of
this disclosure document. However, certain supplies, equipment, and other items used in
establishing and operating your franchised business may be affected by the U.S. tariffs imposed
under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act and under Section 232 of the Trade
Expansion Act of 1962. These tariffs (and any future U.S. or retaliatory tariffs) may increase
the cost of goods, supplies, or equipment. Jani-King makes no guarantee that such tariffs or
other domestic or international trade-related policies will not impact your actual costs.

{8)-(9) These figures are estimates, and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional
expenses starting the business.
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£9)-(10) We relied on our experience with the commercial cleaning business to compile
these estimates. You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before
making any decision to purchase the franchise.

0)-(11) Unless otherwise indicated, the amounts disclosed in Item 7 are non-refundable.

ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

You must purchase certain professional products and equipment listed on Exhibit E as the
“SUPPLY AND EQUIPMENT PACKAGE” and the “ADDITIONAL ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT,” under
specifications in the Franchise Agreement and operating manuals. These specifications are established to
provide standards for performance, durability, design and appearance. We will notify you of the
establishment or revision of standards, specifications, or the designation of approved suppliers through
the Operations Manual, Policies and Procedures Manual, and policy memorandums. We and certain of
our affiliates are approved suppliers of the required products and equipment but we are not the only
approved suppliers. We reserve the right, upon thirty days’ notice to you, to require you to purchase all
cleaning equipment and supplies for the operation of your franchise from one of our affiliates or from an
approved vendor. In order to obtain approval for a different supplier, you must request approval from the
Regional Director or Operations Manager and provide any information about the proposed supplier that
the Regional Director or Operations Manager, as applicable, needs in order to make a decision on the
qualification of the supplier. Only suppliers of commercial grade cleaning supplies and equipment will
be approved. Our criteria for supplier approval are based on quality controls, the capacity to supply your
needs promptly, reliability, price management, and product knowledge and support. Notice of approval
or rejection of a proposed supplier will generally be given within 15 days of receiving all information
requested in order to make a decision on the qualification of the supplier. If a supplier fails to maintain
the criteria required for designated status, we will notify you prior to the reporting period in which the
designation will be revoked. Suppliers must be preapproved by the Regional Director or Operations
Manager prior to utilizing supplies or equipment purchased from suppliers. However, we reserve the
right, upon thirty days’ notice to you, to require you to purchase all cleaning equipment and supplies for
the operation of your franchise from one of our affiliates or from an approved vendor.

You may purchase supplies and equipment from any supplier if the supplies and equipment are
commercial grade and in good working condition. Thus, there is no specific procedure or time requirement
relating to our approval of an alternate product or supplier. We do not charge a fee for evaluating alternate
products or suppliers that you may propose. However, we reserve the right to revoke our approval of any
suppliers. If we revoke our approval of a supplier, we will do so in writing, setting forth our reasons for
revoking approval. Our criteria for approving or revoking approval of alternative products and suppliers
will be made available to you on request.

We negotiate purchase arrangements, including price terms and a limited, guaranteed credit line,
with designated and approved suppliers on behalf of the franchisees in our region. We also provide an
automated payment service for your supply and equipment purchases from these designated suppliers. We
do not provide any material benefits to you (such as, renewal or granting additional franchises) if you purchase
particular products or services or use our designated or approved sources of supply.
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We receive rebates ranging from 5% to 10% of the amount of purchases of equipment and supplies
sold to our franchisees by unaffiliated approved suppliers. We also receive discounts ranging from 5% to
10% on purchases from these suppllers WhICh may not be avallable to you. Weals&eeeewea—mbafée—#mqq

Our affiliate, LEASING, is an approved supplier of the Additional Electrical Equipment for
franchisees. LEASING pays us up to 7 %2% of all of lease revenues originating in our territory. In the year
ending December 31, 26232024, LEASING’s revenues from the sale or lease of equipment to franchisees
was $813.636442,169 which is 100% of its revenues. This financial information is taken from the books
and records of LEASING.

None of our officers own an interest in any privately held suppliers or any material interest in any
publicly held suppliers of our franchise system; however, from time to time, our officers may own non-
material interests in publicly held companies that may be suppliers to our franchise system.

Before you will be authorized to begin operating your franchise, you must either purchase the
insurance with the policy limits described below or join the Business Protection Plan. If you choose to
purchase the insurance, you must name us, JK INT’L, and each of our respective officers-and, directors
and employees as Additional Insureds in the designated minimum amounts. We may increase these limits
or have new types of coverage added. This insurance coverage must be maintained during the term of the
Franchise Agreement and must be obtained from an insurer carrying an A.M. Bests’ rating of “A” or
better. (see Note (10), Item 6).

You must obtain our approval before you use any advertising and promotional materials, signs,
forms, or stationery, unless we have prepared or approved them during the 12 months before their
proposed use. You may purchase advertising and promotional materials, brochures, fliers, forms, business
cards, and letterhead from us.

If you choose to operate from a separate business office, we have the right of prior approval of
office location, layout, and decor. You must maintain your office and all fixtures, furnishings, signs, and
equipment in good order and condition, and in conformity with the JANI- KING system image, as we
may establish.

During our last fiscal year ending December 31, 20232024, we had revenues of
$167,206,286174,248,080 (on a consolidated basis with all the JKI affiliates). Approximately 9-59.1%
($15,95428615,903,449) of this amount consisted of revenues from the sale or lease of equipment and
supplies, receipts from the Business Protection Plan, rebates from designated suppliers, and the sale of
promotional and advertising materials. Also, we have the exclusive right to perform all billing and
accounting functions for the services provided and sales of products by your franchise. This service is
fully described in Item 6. We charge you a total of 5.5% of your Gross Revenue as an Accounting Fee
and Technology Fee for these services. Approximately 4.64.5% ($++/36,4127,826,081) of our
consolidated revenue described above consisted of revenues from these services.

We estimate that the purchase and lease of all goods and services you must make in accordance
with our specifications, or that you purchase or lease from us, our affiliates, or from unaffiliated suppliers
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from whom we receive rebates, represents approximately 85% to 95% of your total purchases in
connection with the establishment of your franchise business, and approximately 85% to 95% of your
overall purchases in connection with the operation of the business.

ITEM9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will
help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other
items of this disclosure document.

Obligation Section in Agreement Disclosure Document Item

(a) Site selection and Section 4.12.1 Items 7 and 8
acquisition/lease

(b) Pre-opening purchase/leases Section 4.4 Iltems 5, 6,7, 8,10, 11 and 16

(c) Site development and other Not Applicable Iltems 5, 6, 7, 11
pre-opening requirements

(d) Initial Franchisee Sections 4.2.3,6.1.1, 6.3, 6.4, Item 11
Certification Program and 6.6

ongoing trathiaginstruction

(e) Opening Section 6.1.1 Iltem 11

(F) Fees Sections 4.3, 4.3.2,4.3.3,4.5.1, Items 5, 6 and 7
452,4.6,4.7,4.8,4.8.1,4.13.5,
4.13.6, 4.14, 41934194,
4195-4.19.6,4.19.9-4.28, 6.6,

10.3
(g) Compliance with standards Sections 4.1.1, 4.1.4, 4.1.5, Item 11
and policies/operating manual 4.2.2,4.6,4.11,412,4.12.1,

4.13.4, 4.19.1 through
4.19.94.19.6,4.21.1,4.21.2,
4.22,4.23,4.27, 6.6, 8.1(b),

8.1(f), 8.3(c)

(h) Trademarks and proprietary Sections 4.1 through 4.1.6, Items 13 and 14

information 412.1,4.22,4.23, 4.24, 4.27,

5.1,5.2.1,5.2.3(b), 5.5,5.7,5.8,
6.7, 8.1(b), 8.3(e)
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Obligation

Section in Agreement

Disclosure Document Item

(i) Restrictions on
products/services offered

Sections 4.21.1, 4.22,4.23

Items 8, 12 and 16

(j) Warranty and customer Sections 4.18 through Item 11
service requirements 419.9.4.19.6,4.21.1

(K) Territorial development and Not Applicable Item 12
sales quotas

(I) On-going product/service Not Applicable Item 8

purchases

(m) Maintenance, appearance
and remodeling requirements

Section 4.12.1

Items 11 and 17

(n) Insurance

Section 4.13.1, 4.13.2, 4.13.3,
4.13.4,4.13.5,4.13.6

Items 6, 7 and 8

(o) Advertising

Sections 4.1.1,4.1.5,4.1.6,
45.2,6.2

Items 6, 7 and 11

(p) Indemnification

Sections 4.11, 4.13.1, 4.13.3,
414

Item 6

(q) Owner’s participation/
management/staffing

Section 4.2.1, 4.2.3, 4.26

Items 11 and 15

(r) Records and reports Sections 4.8.1, 4.10.1, 4.10.2, Item 11
4.10.3, 4.20

(s) taspectionsandRecords Sections 4.10.1, 4.10.2, 4.10.3, Items 6 and 11

inspections, audits, and brand 4.19.2,4.20

standards reviews

(t) Transfer Section 10 Items 6 and 17

(u) Renewal Section 9 Items 6 and 17

(v) Post-termination obligations

Sections 4.27,4.29, 5

Item 6 and Item 17

(w) Non-competition covenants

Section 5

Item 17
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Obligation Section in Agreement Disclosure Document ltem
(x) Dispute resolution SeetionSections 12.9 and 12.16 Item 17
(y) Other (Personal Guaranty) Section 12.14 Item 15
(z) Other (Liguidated Damages) Section 4.28 Items 6 and 17
ITEM 10
FINANCING

Initial Franchise Fee

We do not offer any traditional financing for the Initial Franchise Fee. However, instead of paying
the entire Initial Franchise Fee when you sign the Franchise Agreement, we will allow you to elect to pay
a portion of the Initial Franchise Fee over time. If you so elect you will pay the portion of the Initial
Franchise Fee identified in Item 5 as a down payment (the “Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment”) upon
signing the Franchise Agreement. The remainder of the Initial Franchise Fee (i.e., the Initial Franchise
Fee minus the Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment) will be paid in monthly installments (the “Initial
Franchise Fee Monthly Payments”) over time. While you will have to make the number of Initial
Franchise Fee Monthly Payments scheduled for the Plan you purchase, the actual number of months over
which the Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments will be made may vary because you will not be required
to make an Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payment, or pay us any portion thereof, in a month when your
Gross Revenue is less than $3,000. Instead, such unpaid Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payment will be
carried over to and paid in the next month that your Gross Revenue is equal to or greater than $3,000 and
your requirement to make Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments will continue until you have made all
scheduled Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments. The Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments will be
deducted, along with all other applicable fees and expenses, from your franchise’s revenue we disburse to
you. The Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments do not accrue, do not include any interest, and will not
be collected in any month in which your Gross Revenue is less than $3,000.

You need not, in order to elect to pay a portion of the Initial Franchise Fee over time, provide us
with any additional security interest or personal guarantee for the amount of the Initial Franchise Fee that
will be paid over time in addition to the guaranty agreement required to be signed by all franchisees as
described below in Item 15. You may, without penalty, prepay the remaining amount of the Initial Franchise
Fee instead of waiting to pay all remaining monthly installment payments. Because the Initial Franchise
Fee Monthly Payments are deducted from your franchise’s revenue we disburse to you, it would not be
possible for you to default on your payments unless your franchise never earns enough revenue to pay all
of the scheduled Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments. In that situation, there are no applicable penalties
for your failure to pay all of the Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments.
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Equipment Lease through Affiliate.

Our affiliate, LEASING, provides lease arrangements for most of the equipment you will use in
your franchise. LEASING determines all the terms and conditions of the leases offered by them, and they
may be modified or changed without our consent. The lease arrangements vary depending on the particular
piece of equipment. A description of the types of equipment along with the Sales Price, Initial Payment,
Monthly Payment, and Number of Monthly Payments for each piece of equipment available through
LEASING is listed in Exhibit E.

We guarantee your payment of the lease to LEASING, and LEASING pays us up to 7 %% of all
lease payments. The lease must be guaranteed individually by all shareholders, members, officers,
directors and managers of your corporation or limited liability company. If you are married and your
spouse is not a partner in the franchise business, your spouse must personally guarantee the lease.

There are no prepayment penalties under the lease arrangements. If you default under a lease
arrangement, or terminate a lease arrangement prematurely, you may be liable for (i) the difference
between the appraised value of the leased equipment and the value actually obtained by LEASING in the
sale of the lease equipment, and (ii) any and all collection and legal costs resulting from a default of the
lease arrangement, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs.

Our Guarantee of Your Supply and Equipment Purchases.

We negotiate purchase arrangements with designated and approved suppliers on behalf of the
franchisees in our region. For these designated suppliers, we guarantee on your behalf up to $300 on
account for ongoing supply purchases. We also provide an automated payment service for your supply
and equipment purchases from these designated suppliers. There is no charge to you for this guarantee,
but we receive a rebate from the designated suppliers that ranges from 5% to 10% of the amounts you
purchase.

Payment of Finder’s Fees for Additional Business.

If you accept any additional business we offer to you in excess of the Initial Business, you must
pay us a Finder’s Fee according to the guidelines we establish. This Finder’s Fee is different than the
Initial Franchise Fee described in Item 5. You must sign an Account Acceptance/Finder’s Fee Agreement
that will include the Finder’s Fee calculations, and the payment terms for the unpaid portion of any
Finder’s Fee, if any. See Item 6, Note 9 for a detailed description of the Finder’s Fee program. Finder’s
Fees may be pre-paid at any time without penalty. Any unpaid portion of a Finder’s Fee may be accelerated
at our option, without demand or notice if the applicable account cancels service for any reason that you
or your employees could have controlled, or for any reason set out in the applicable Maintenance
Agreement, your Franchise Agreement, or our Policies and Procedures, and you will remain liable for any
unremitted Finder’s Fees. Further, the total amount of Finder’s Fees will be due if the account is
transferred at the request of the customer as a result of your failure to perform and is later canceled by the
customer within 60 days of being transferred. If we must hire an attorney to enforce any of the terms of
an Account Acceptance/Finder’s Fee Agreement, you will be responsible for all reasonable costs and
attorneys’ fees.
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We reserve the right to assign or transfer any promissory notes or leases. Except as disclosed in
the information above about our arrangements with designated suppliers, we do not receive direct or
indirect payments for the placement of financing. Except as disclosed in the information above about the
limited guaranty we provide to designated suppliers and to our affiliate, LEASING, we do not guarantee
your obligations to third parties.

ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR'’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance:

Pre-Opening Obligations.

Before you begin operating your business, we will:

1. Grant you the right to operate a JANI-KING franchise and a license to use the JANI-KING
marks in a non-exclusive, specific geographical territory. (Franchise Agreement: 3.2, 6.7).

2. Provide you with the Office Supply and Advertising Package listed in Exhibit E. (Franchise
Agreement: 6.2).

3. Provide you access to our confidential manuals and tratring—aidsinstructional materials.
(Franchise Agreement: 6.3).

4. Within 45 days of when you sign the Franchise Agreement, provide an—initialtraininga
franchisee certification program (the “Franchisee Certification Program’) to include the cleaning
processes, methods, materials, equipment, forms, and promotional plans developed by JANI-KING. This
tratntngprogram is described in detail later in this Item. (Franchise Agreement: 6.4).

5. Certify you as an authorized JANI-KING franchisee after you complete the trainingFranchisee
Certification Program, provide proof that your business entity is in existence and in good standing in the
state you will operate the franchise, provide proof of registration with all applicable taxing authorities
(including federal, state and local tax authorities), provide proof of a business checking account, acquire
the necessary equipment and supplies, and provide proof of required insurance. (Franchise Agreement:
6.1).

6. Provide you the lists of approved products. We also provide some of these items directly to you.

7. Approve or disapprove your site if you choose to operate from an office outside your home and
the facilities we provide for you. We will make sure the appearance complies with the JANI-KING
standards, but we do not help in site selection or negotiating the purchase or lease of the site. (Franchise
Agreement: 4.12.1). The factors which we consider when approving non-residence locations include
general location and neighborhood, whether any other businesses operate out of the same premises, and
whether the location will result in damage to our image and reputation. We recommend that you not lease
or purchase an office location to open your franchise business. Most JANI-KING Franchisees are able to
conduct their business from their homes.
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8. Upon the commencement of the Initial Offering Period, we will begin offering you the right to
provide service under commercial cleaning and/or maintenance contracts, as they become available, that
in total would provide a minimum in gross monthly billings in an amount defined as the “INITIAL
BUSINESS” in the Franchise Summary of the Franchise Agreement. All contracts will be the property
of Jani-King. The Initial Business is the total of the monthly billing rates for all the cleaning contracts
offered to you to service as Initial Business and will correspond to the specific level of plan that you
purchase (i.e., if you purchase the E-25 Plan, we will offer you Initial Business totaling $25,000 during
the Initial Offering Period) (Franchise Agreement: 4.3.1, 6.1.1). All customer accounts equivalent to the
total dollar amount of the Initial Business purchased will be offered during the Initial Offering Period.
See “Details Regarding Initial Business” at the conclusion of this Item 11 for complete details.

9. Offer you the option to participate in the contributory Business Protection Plan, which includes
your minimum insurance required for the franchise. (Franchise Agreement: 4.12.4).

Typical Length of Time Before You Open Your Franchise.

We consider your business to “open” upon the commencement of the Initial Offering Period. The
Initial Offering Period will commence upon the completion of the following six pre-requisites: (i) we grant
you a franchise; (ii) you provide us with proof that your business entity is in existence and in good
standing; (iii) you provide us with proof of registration with all applicable tax authorities; (iv) you
successfully complete the initial-training-programFranchisee Certification Program; (v) you acquire all
necessary equipment and supplies; and, (vi) you provide us with proof of all required insurance policies.
The typical length of time between the signing of the Franchise Agreement or the first payment of any
consideration for the franchise, and the opening of the business is 30 days; however, the length of time
may range from 10 days to six months or more, depending on when the above six pre-requisites are
completed. The exact time when your business will commence depends on the specific situation of each
individual franchise.

Continuing Obligations.

After you open your business we will:

1. Offer you the right to provide service under commercial cleaning and/or maintenance contracts
that in total would provide a minimum in gross monthly billings in an amount defined as the
“INITIAL BUSINESS” in the Franchise Summary of the Franchise Agreement.

2. All contracts will be the property of Jani-King. See “Details Regarding Initial Business™ at the
conclusion of this Item 11 for complete details. (Franchise Agreement: 4.3.1, 6.1.1).

3. Handle all billing and accounting functions for the services and supplies you provide to your
customers. We will disburse to you on the fifth day of each month, all monies due you as
reported on the Franchisee Report after we deduct all the appropriate fees, charges, and any
other amounts due to us, our affiliates, and to third parties with special credit arrangements for
your benefit. (Franchise Agreement: 4.8.1). Other than monthly invoicing, we are not required
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to engage attorneys, commence litigation, or perform any other acts in order to secure payment
from businesses you service.

4. Provide you with marketing and technical assistance, and consultation and advice on operating
procedures. We will continue to provide appropriate assistance and guidance until you have
been offered the right to service business with the gross monthly billing as required by the plan
purchased. This guidance will, at our discretion, be furnished in our operating manuals,
bulletins or other written materials and/or during telephone consultations, electronic mail,
tratrthginstructional programs, meetings, conferences and/or personal consultations at our
office or at a mutually convenient place. (Franchise Agreement: 6.5).

5. Provide you additional tratringinstruction and support at reasonable rates we establish by
policies and procedures, currently at a rate of $50 per hour, plus expenses. (Franchise
Agreement: 6.6).

6. Provide you access to one copy of the Manuals, consisting of such materials (which may
include audio tapes, videotapes, magnetic media, computer software and written materials) that
we generally furnish to franchisees for use in operating JANI-KING Businesses. The Manuals
contain mandatory and suggested specifications, standards, operating procedures and rules
(“System Standards™) that we prescribe from time to time. The Manuals may be modified
periodically to reflect changes in System Standards. (Franchise Agreement: 4.26, 6.3).

7. Make available to you, at a reasonable cost, promotional material, sales and service manuals,
and other materials as they are developed that are relevant to the operation of your franchise.
(Franchise Agreement: 6.8).

8. We may from time to time perform-periodic-guatity-contrelvisitstovisit locations under your

care_and perform a brand standards review. During these visits we will iaspeetreview and
evaluate the quality of the cleaning services you are providing for the customer. We will make
recommendations on how to correct deficiencies, improve techniques, and enhance the
efficiency of those services. We will have an operations representative available to answer
routine questions or to assist you with problems during normal business hours. (Franchise
Agreement: 4.19.3).

10:9. Issue, modify, and supplement system standards for your franchise. We may periodically
modify system standards and procedures, which may accommodate regional or local variations
as we determine, and these modifications may require you to invest additional capital in your
franchise business and/or incur higher operating costs. However, these modifications will not
alter your fundamental status and rights under the Franchise Agreement. (Franchise
Agreement: 4.27).
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11.10. Establish, amend, or revise company policies and/or procedures pertaining to the operation
of your franchised business and distribute them through the Policies and Procedures Manual,
policy directives, or memos. (Franchise Agreement: 4.27).

12.11. We may offer you the right to provide service to additional or new business upon your
request and proven ability to expand your level of productivity. All additional or new business
we offer you to service is contingent upon you paying us a Finder’s Fee based on the monthly
billing amount of the account. (Franchise Agreement: 4.6).

13:12. Throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement, we will offer you sales, marketing and
technical assistance, and consultation and advice on operating procedures. (Franchise
Agreement: 6.3).

Details Regarding Initial Business.

You will have the right to purchase a Plan of your choosing. The Plan you choose will determine
what Initial Franchise Fee you must pay and what amount of Initial Business (e.g. cumulative gross monthly
billings we are required to offer you from all accounts) we must offer you by the time your Initial Offering
Period ends, as follows:

PLAN INITIAL BUSINESS INITIAL OFFERING
$) PERIOD (Days)

E-10 10,000 210

E-15 15,000 270

E-20 20,000 330

E-25 25,000 390

Note 1-1. Time to Offer the Initial Business.

We are required to offer you the Initial Business under your Plan by the end of the Initial Offering
Period. “Initial Offering Period” is the period beginning after you have (a) obtained all required equipment
and supplies, (b) successfully completed the initial-tratningprogramEranchisee Certification Program to
our satisfaction, (c) provided proof of required insurance, (d) provided proof that your business entity is
in existence and in good standing, (e) delivered IRS Form W-9, (f) provided proof of registration with all
applicable taxing authorities (including federal, state and local taxing authorities) and (g) delivered proof
of a valid and active business checking account and ending the number of days thereafter that your Plan
designates. We will make a good faith effort to offer you as much or all of the Initial Business as soon as
possible, but we will have until the end of the Initial Offering Period in which to do so. We are not
obligated to offer any portion of the Initial Business before the end of that time.

Note 1-2. We may automatically extend the actual time to secure and offer the Initial Business to
you, at our sole discretion, under the following conditions:

(1) If you make a written request for a delay in the offering of all or part of the Initial Business, and we

agree to the postponement. Before we resume offering any other business to you, you must provide
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us notification, in writing, as to when you are ready to accept other business. We may require you
to provide documentation that you are performing services satisfactorily at your existing accounts.

(2) If you are in default under the terms of the Franchise Agreement or any other agreement between
you and us.

(3) If you fail to comply with any policies or procedures within 7 days after we notify you of non-
compliance.

(4) If any of the Initial Business previously provided to you requests a transfer to another franchisee or
requests to be canceled due to non-performance.

Note 1-3. If the Initial Offering Period is extended based on a transfer or cancellation of an account,
we will not offer any other accounts toward fulfillment of the Initial Business, nor will we offer any
“additional business” until you successfully complete the-additional trairinginstruction and recertification
as required by our Regional Office.

Note 1-4. If the Initial Offering Period is extended, the time allowed for us to offer the balance of
the Initial Business to you will be the remaining portion of the Initial Offering Period or a minimum of
150 days, whichever is longer, from the date you:

(2) notify us you are ready for other business (and provide any required documentation),

(2) cure any default of the Franchise Agreement or violation of policies and procedures, or

(3) complete the required additional tratringinstruction and recertification.

Note 1-5. All accounts offered will apply toward the Initial Business as specified in the Franchise
Agreement, whether you accept or decline the offered business. Our obligation is to secure and offer to
you the right to provide service to those accounts within the specified time. However, you might choose
not to accept some of the accounts offered. That is why the Franchise Agreement says that we will secure
and “offer” you the right to provide service to those accounts. We can only make a good faith effort to
offer the amount of Initial Business for the Plan specified, and you must choose to accept or decline the
offer. We do not guaranty that the Initial Business will reach or remain at the stated level of the plan you
purchase throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement. We have no obligation to offer you the right to
provide service to any additional accounts after we have offered you the right to provide service to the
Initial Business.

We intend for the accounts offered under the Initial Business to continue for at least one year.
However, an account might not continue in business beyond the Initial Offering Period at no fault of yours.
Under this circumstance, we have met our obligation to “offer” the business within the required time.

Under either of the situations where you decline an offer to service an account or an account
cancels at no fault of yours, we are relieved of our time obligation regarding the Initial Offering Period
for that amount of gross monthly billings, however, we will provide you finder’s fee credit equal to the
difference between your Initial Business Obligation and the total amount of gross monthly billings of the
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accounts that you accepted and serviced for a full 12 months. Those accounts which are transferred or
canceled due to your failure to perform according to JANI-KING standards will not be replaced. The
procedures that apply to accounts offered as part of the Initial Business which are transferred or cancelled
are described in more detail in Note 1-7 below.

Note 1-6. Partial Refund if Initial Business not offered within Initial Offering Period.

If we are unable to secure and offer you the full amount of Initial Business within the time frame
allocated for the Initial Offering Period, an amount equal to three times the amount of Initial Business not
offered to you may be refunded, less any amount you owe us or our affiliates. Any refund will be first
applied to any outstanding balance or other obligation you owe us or LEASING, with the remaining sum,
if any, paid to you. A refund under this provision will fulfill our obligation to offer any remaining portion
of the Initial Business.

Note 1-7. Transfers or Cancellation of Initial Business.

The following procedures apply if any account you are servicing as part of the Initial Business
requests a transfer to another franchisee or cancels the cleaning contract:

(1) If an account cancels or is transferred to a new franchisee due to non-performance, theft, your failure
to service the account properly, customer relations problems caused by you, or your failure to comply
with the Policies and Procedures, we will not replace the account.

(2) If an account cancels at no fault of yours before you service the account for 12 full months, the full
gross monthly billing value of that account will be replaced within a reasonable period of time by another
account, at no additional cost to you. This provision applies until you have serviced that replacement
account for the remainder of the initial 12-month period. If any replacement account has a greater value
than the original account, the excess will be applied to the obligation of other Initial Business, or if the
Initial Business has been fulfilled, Finder’s Fees will be charged.

EXAMPLE: An account with a monthly gross billing of $1,000 per month cancels after seven months
through no fault of yours. We will replace the account with one or more accounts having cumulative gross
monthly billing of at least $1,000 per month. If any of the replacement accounts also happen to cancel at
no fault of yours at any time during the next five months you service the account(s), we will replace the
replacement account(s) with other account(s). If the cumulative gross monthly billings of the replacement
accounts exceed $1,000, the monthly billing in excess of $1,000 would apply against other Initial Business
Obligation, or Finder’s Fees would be charged.

No other obligations exist for us to replace the contracts if the contracts are canceled before the
full term.

Advertising.

We charge an Advertising Fee of 1.5% of your monthly Gross Revenue for the purpose of
establishing and operating an advertising fund on a regional or national basis. (Franchise Agreement:
4.5.2). This Advertising Fee is charged to all our franchisees, although the rate may vary based on each
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franchisee’s Franchise Agreement. We also reserve the right to increase the Advertising Fee up to a
maximum of 2% of your monthly Gross Revenues. Company-owned JANI-KING businesses do not pay
Advertising Fees. We are not obligated to conduct advertising for the Jani-King system.

The Advertising Fee will be used by us or our designee as follows:

1. We will direct all advertising programs and will have sole discretion to approve or disapprove
the creative concepts, materials and media used in the programs. The Advertising Fee is intended to be
used to maximize general public recognition and acceptance of the registered trademarks and enhance the
collective success of all franchises operating under the Jani-King system. None of the Advertising Fee is
specifically or principally used for advertising that is principally a solicitation for the sale of franchises.
In using the Advertising Fee, we and our designees are not required to make expenditures for you which
are equivalent or proportionate to your payment or to ensure that any particular franchisee benefits directly
or pro rata from the placement of advertising. We or our designees are also not required to advertise in the
area where you are located.

2. The Advertising Fee may be used to satisfy any and all costs of maintaining, administering,
directing and preparing advertising (including, without limitation, the cost of preparing and conducting
television, radio, internet, , website, magazine, and newspaper advertising campaigns; sponsorships; direct
mail and outdoor billboard advertising; vehicle decaling; public relations activities; employing advertising
agencies to assist therein; travel and associated expenses of personnel dispatched to assist in account start-
ups and account bidding; and costs of our personnel and other departmental costs for advertising that is
internally administered or prepared by us). Sums paid by you relating to the Advertising Fee will also be
used to defray any of our administrative costs incurred in activities reasonably related to advertising
programs. This Advertising Fee is a payment to us for advertising and related costs and we do not have
any duty to you related to the use of the Advertising Fee.

3. The Advertising Fee may also be used in our National Vehicle Program which is a voluntary
program through which you can purchase a select number of vehicles from a national vehicle
manufacturer. If you participate in the National Vehicle Program, you are required to have a decal installed
on the vehicle you purchase. The cost and installation of the vehicle decal will be paid out of the
Advertising Fee.

We currently advertise or may advertise Jani-King services in various forms of media including
radio, magazine, newspaper, internet, and sponsorships; and direct mail and outdoor billboard advertising.
Our print advertising may also include general business magazines, direct mail, vehicle signage, and
yellow page directory listings. Our advertising also includes telemarketing, video and audio tapes, and
various point-of-sale items. Most of our advertising is developed by members of our staff and outside
advertising agencies. We use national, regional and local advertising agencies to assist us in the
development and placement of advertising on an as needed basis.

During our fiscal year ending December 31, 26232024, we spent 56-4969.96% of the consolidated
Advertising Fee collected from franchisees in all related franchising entities on sponsorship affiliated
marketing, +:58.21% on V|deo and other marketlng materlal product 38—7—929 38% on dlgltal marketlng
strategies and products, 2-12% 3 05% A
expenses;-and-1-06and .45% on mlscellaneous advertlsmg expenses.
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You must obtain our approval before you use any advertising and promotional materials, signs,
forms, and stationery by submitting such proposed advertising to us at least 30 days prior to publication.
We have the right to require you to include certain statements in, make changes to, and/or sign such
documentation as we deem necessary with respect to, your proposed advertising prior to approval. You
may not develop, create, distribute, contribute to, disseminate or use any digital or Internet communication
including websites, blogs, instant message services, social media sites such as Facebook, Twitter, and
Instagram, and all other digital communication methods or any multimedia, telecommunication, mass
electronic mail, or audio/visual advertising, promotional or marketing materials (“Digital Advertising”),
directly or indirectly related to the franchised business, us, the System, or Marks, without our prior written
consent, which consent may be withheld in our sole determination. If we grant our approval of your
Digital Advertising, it will be subject to the same requirements as set forth above. You may purchase
advertising and promotional materials, brochures, fliers, forms, business cards, and letterhead from us.

We do not perform an audit relating to the Advertising Fee and there are no financial statements
relating to the Advertising Fee that are available for your review. There is no set procedure for making
financial statements of the Advertising Fee available for our franchisees’ review. Instead, requests will
be considered on a case-by-case basis. If you would like to request financial statements relating to the
Advertising Fee, you may send a written request, along with a self-addressed stamped envelope, to: Jani-
King of Minnesota, Inc., 5930 Shingle Creek Parkway, Brooklyn Center, Minnesota 55430, Attn: Legal
Department.

There is no advertising council comprised of franchisees that advises the franchisor on advertising
policies. You are not required to participate in a local or regional advertising cooperative.

Computer Systems.

You are required to have a valid, operational email address. We do not require use of a computer
system or an electronic cash register.

Manuals.

The Tables of Contents of our four operating manuals are included in Exhibit F. As of the date of
this disclosure document, our four operating manuals consisted of a total of 234 pages.

FrainingFranchisee Certification Program.

You and all of your owners, directors or officers who will actively participate in the operations of
the franchised business must attend and complete, to our satisfaction, our initial training
programFranchisee Certification Program within six months after the signing of the Franchise Agreement.
The initial-training—programFranchisee Certification Program provides information relating to JANI-
KING methods and practices for professional cleaning services, management, sales and promotional
techniques, production procedures and rates and marketing. The following is a further description of the

nitiak-training-programFranchisee Certification Program:
TRAINING PROGRAM
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Subject Hours of Hours of On-The-Job Location
Classroom Training
Training
Safety 3.0 0.0 Corporate Headquarters
Communications 2.0 0.0 Corporate Headquarters
Servicing Accounts 2.0 0.0 Corporate Headquarters
Revenue Forms and 2.0 0.0 Corporate Headquarters
Insurance
Restroom Cleaning 15 1.0 Corporate Headquarters or 1
or more local customer
locations we designate
Office/ Window 15 1.0 Corporate Headquarters or 1
Cleaning or more local customer
locations we designate
Floor Maintenance and 3.0 4.0 Corporate Headquarters or 1
Cleaning? or more local customer
locations we designate
Carpet/ Upholstery 15 2.0 Corporate Headquarters or 1
Cleaning or more local customer
locations we designate
Contract Sales 2.0 1.0 Corporate Headquarters
Efficiencies in Large 2.0 0.0 Corporate Headquarters
Accounts
Policies and Procedures 2.0 0.0 Corporate Headquarters
Quiz and Wrap Up 1.0 0.0 Corporate Headquarters
TOTAL 23.5 9.0

LFloor Maintenance and Cleaning Fraining-takes place on two evenings.

We will conduct the initial-training-pregramFranchisee Certification Program at our principal
business office in Addison, Texas, one or more local customer locations we designate, or we may require
you to attend traintrgprogram at our local regional office. Haitiaktraining-pregramsFranchisee Certification

Programs are offered at various times, and we plan to be flexible in scheduling traininrgthe program to
accommodate you and our personnel. Typically, there is at least one itial-training-programFranchisee
Certification Program offered each month, depending on how many new franchisees enter the system.

The initial-training—programFranchisee Certification Program is presented through classroom
lectures and discussions, actual demonstrations, printed manuals, video presentations, formal instructions,
and practical hands-on trainirg—TFhe—thitial-trainingprograminstruction.  The Franchisee Certification

Program will also include approximately 9.5 hours of self-study where you will, from your home, use
study materials such as video traininginstructional DVDs on cleaning techniques and safety that you may
later use for your personnel. Self-study time is typically assigned at the end of a classroom trairing-session
in order to help you prepare for the next classroom training-session.

Our initiak-training-pregramFranchisee Certification Program will be conducted by persons who
are active operations and administration managers and staff from our headquarters or regional office that
will be supporting you. The person(s) conducting the initiaktrairingFranchisee Certification Program will
have at least six months experience in the commercial cleaning industry. The person(s) currently
conducting the nitial-trainingFranchisee Certification Program were hired by Jani-King between June
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2000 and January 2020. We also expect to draw on the substantial experience of our management,
personnel of the designated suppliers in our region, and occasionally from other experienced franchisees.

There are no fees for the initial-trainingprogramEranchisee Certification Program. We will cover
the costs of the travel from your territory and lodging for one person to attend our initial-tratnring
pregramFranchisee Certification Program as part of the Initial Franchise Fee, but you are responsible for
any meal expenses which your attendee incurs in connection with the trairingprogram. If you wish for
any additional individuals to attend eurinitial-training-programthe Franchisee Certification Program, then
you will be responsible for their travel, lodging and meal expenses. Estimated travel, living and meal
expenses for any additional person to attend our ritial-training-pregramFranchisee Certification Program
occurring in our principal office in Addison, Texas are disclosed in Item 7.

We will provide additional tratringinstruction, seminars, and refresher courses to you that you may
attend at your option, unless you had an account transfer or cancel due to improper operation of your
franchise, in which case attendance is required. There currently is no charge for the additional
tratpinginstruction or refresher courses, and although we do not currently charge for any special assistance
or additional traininginstruction of any franchisee, we mayreserve the right to charge up to $50 per hour,
plus expenses for additional instruction and other assistance which we provide you.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from
outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we own or control.

We will license you and offer you the right to provide services under your Agreement in a specific,
non-exclusive, geographical territory that will be designated in the Franchise Agreement as one or more
counties in the State of Minnesota. The geographical territory currently includes Anoka, Benton, Carver,
Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, Rice, Scott, Sherburne, Stearns, Washington and Wright Counties in the state
of Minnesota but may be changed from time to time at our discretion. You may be offered the right to
provide services in any and/or all parts of such geographical territory, regardless of your location in the
geographical territory, and there is no maximum distance within such geographic territory you may have
to travel to provide those services. We have established, or may establish, one or many franchisees that
also will be permitted to use our trade name or trademark in the same territory. No franchisee will be
granted an exclusive area or territory.

You and the other franchisees must not knowingly interfere, solicit, or otherwise contact in any
manner a current customer or prospect of another JANI-KING franchisee or of our regional office, unless
we request in writing that you do so. If a franchisee solicits a potential customer and discovers that the
customer will be receiving, or has already received, a JANI-KING proposal delivered by another
franchisee or our Regional Office staff member, the franchisee may not pursue any further solicitation of
that account and must withdraw any proposal until a decision has been made on the original proposal
currently under consideration, or for a maximum of 60 days from the date on that proposal.
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Without compensating you, we may solicit business from customers where you are providing
service, and we may use any channels of distribution, such as the Internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or
other direct marketing, to make sales within the area where you are providing service using the Marks or
any other trademarks. If the additional services contracted for are for a facility where you are currently
providing service and if you are providing acceptable service and customer service, we may offer you the
right to provide service for the payment of applicable Finder’s Fees. If we offer you the right to provide
such service and you do not choose to accept the offer, we may designate another franchisee to provide
the additional service. If the additional business is located away from the facility you are servicing for that
customer, we will determine which franchisee will be designated to service the business, and we are not
obligated to offer it to you.

Ourstaff-must-approve-al-propesalsand-contractsfor-services—We will not allow you to solicit or

accept accounts outside of your designated territory through any method of distribution, including
alternative channels of distribution, such as the Internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or other direct

marketlng All contracts for services prowded by you must be made—undepan—appre\fed%N%NG

our approved forms

You may purchase more than one franchise within the territory, either from us or from an existing
franchisee and we will recognize your ownership interests in all of your franchises. However, all
transactions between you and us about any operation of your franchise business will be controlled by your
most recent franchise agreement. If you choose not to formally merge the multiple franchises into one
combined franchise, you may later transfer one of your franchises without affecting your other
franchise(s). If you purchase another franchise within the territory, such additional franchise’s
geographical territory also will be designated in the Franchise Agreement as the entire area encompassed
by one or more counties in the State of Minnesota.

The Franchise Agreement does not give you a right to relocate your franchise to another territory,
and you do not receive the right to acquire additional franchises within or outside of your territory unless
you sign another Franchise Agreement with us.

There is no minimum sales quota or market penetration contingency affecting your franchise.
We do not intend to establish any other franchise with similar services or products under a different
trademark, but we may establish a system of retail supply stores that may operate under a different trade

name or trademark.

You may use the Internet to advertise on our JANI-KING website only in compliance with the
Franchise Agreement. You may not operate your own Jani-King website.
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ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

We grant you the right to use certain trademarks, service marks and other commercial symbols in
operating your franchise. Our primary service marks are the word mark, “JANI-KING,” and the JANI-
KING logo with the dot on the letter “I”” in “JANI” formed by an outline of a crown as shown in the upper
left corner of the cover sheet to this disclosure document. JK INT’L owns the JANI-KING marks and we
are licensed to use them as an affiliated subsidiary.

JK INT’L registered the marks on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark
Office and has filed all required affidavits:

Mark Federal Registration Registration Date
Number
JANI-KING (logo) 1,399,797 July 1, 1986
JANI-KING (word) 1,472,588 January 12, 1988
THE KING OF CLEAN 2,599,370 July 23, 2002

You must follow our rules when you use these marks. You may not use the marks as part of your
corporate or other legal name, and you must comply with our instructions in filing and maintaining trade
name or fictitious name registrations. You must use the marks only for the operation of your franchise as
specified in the Franchise Agreement, and you cannot use any of the marks for the performance or sale of
any unauthorized services or products or in any other manner we do not authorize in writing.

There are no currently effective material determinations by the Patent and Trademark Office, the
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state, or of any court, nor are there
any pending infringement, opposition or cancellation proceedings or any pending material litigation
involving our principal marks, which are relevant to their use in this state or in any other state in which
the franchise business is to be located.

We know of no superior prior rights or infringing uses that could materially affect your use of
these marks in any state where your franchise business will be located.

Our rights to the Marks are derived from a nonexclusive License Agreement with Right to Grant
Franchisee SubLicenses (the “Intercompany License”) between us and JK INT’L. The Intercompany
License grants us the right to use the Marks including licensing them to our franchisees and fulfilling our
obligations under the Franchise Agreement. The Intercompany License is revocable for material breach
of the Intercompany License agreement if we do not cure or begin to cure any breach after notice from JK
INT’L. If the Intercompany License were to be cancelled or terminated, then your Franchise Agreement
would be assigned to another entity - - either JK INT’L (the owner of the Marks) or another entity
designated by JK INT’L. Besides the change to the name of the franchisor, the other terms of your
Franchise Agreement will remain the same. We know of no other agreement currently in effect which
significantly limits our rights to use or license the use of the Marks in any manner material to you.
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You must promptly notify us of any infringement of the Marks or of any challenge to the use of
any of the Marks or claim by any person of any rights in any of the Marks. You must agree not to
communicate with any person other than us, any designated affiliate, and our or their counsel about any
infringement, challenge or claim. We or our affiliates have sole discretion to take any action we deem
appropriate and the right to exclusively control any litigation, or Patent and Trademark Office (or other)
proceeding, from any infringement, challenge or claim concerning any of the Marks. You must sign all
instruments and documents and give us any assistance that, in our counsel’s opinion, may be necessary or
advisable to protect and maintain our interests or those of our affiliates in any litigation or proceeding or
to otherwise protect and maintain our or their interest in the Marks.

We are not obligated to protect your rights to use these marks or to protect you against claims of
infringement or unfair competition that result from your use of the marks within the terms of the Franchise
Agreement, although we intend to do so when that action is in the best interest of the JANI-KING system.
We are not obligated to participate in your defense and/or indemnify you for expenses or damages if you
are party to an administrative or judicial proceeding involving the Marks if the proceeding is resolved
unfavorably to you.

We may change the system and may require you, among other things, to adopt and use new or
modified trademarks. You must promptly accept, implement, use and display these additions,
modifications and changes in the operation of the franchise business at your sole cost and expense.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Patents and Copyrights.

We do not own any right in or to any patent or registered copyrights, and we do not have any
pending patent applications, that are material to the franchise.

We and JK INT’L claim copyrights in the manuals; advertising, tratriaginstructional and
marketing materials; and the business methods and processes used in the operation of the franchise. These
copyrights have not been registered with the United States Registrar of Copyrights.

There currently are no effective determinations of the Copyright Office (Library of Congress) or
any court regarding any of the copyrighted materials. No agreements are currently in effect which
significantly limit our right to use or authorize our franchisees to use the copyrighted materials. Neither
we nor JK INT’L know of any infringing uses which could materially affect your use of the copyrighted
materials in any state. Neither we nor JK INT’L are required by any agreement to protect or defend
copyrights, patents, or confidential information, although we intend to do so when that action is in the best
interest of the JANI-KING system.

Confidential Manuals.

You must operate the franchise according to the standards, policies, and procedures specified in
the operating manuals. We will loan one copy of the manuals to you for the term of the Franchise
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Agreement. You must treat the manuals and any other materials we create or approve for use in the
operation of your franchise, and the information in them, as confidential.

We may revise the contents of the manuals and you must comply with each new or changed
standard. You must also ensure that the manuals are always kept current. If there is a dispute as to the
contents of the manuals, the terms of the master copy maintained at our corporate office will be
controlling.

Confidential Information.

We claim property rights in all the information about the operational, sales, promotional methods
and techniques, and marketing methods and techniques of the JANI-KING system. We claim proprietary
trade secret rights in information like lists and files, and other compilations of information pertaining to
the JANI-KING system of doing business, which information includes (a) Jani-King manuals and forms,
the information contained and compiled in the manuals and forms, and the updates and memoranda
relating to the manuals and forms; (b) names of Jani-King’s agents, suppliers, and customers, and their
requirements, specifications, and preferences; (c) the contractual arrangements between Jani-King and its
agents, suppliers, and customers; (d) the financial details (including but not limited to credit and discount
terms) of Jani-King’s relationship with its agents, suppliers, or customers; (¢) the names of prospective
Jani-King customers and their requirements, specifications, and preferences; (f) information concerning
the remuneration paid by Jani-King to its employees; (g) Jani-King’s accounting software and forms; (h)
information concerning and presented at Jani-King meetings; (i) security and access information; (j)
information provided through initialthe Franchisee Certification Program and ongoing specialized
tratatnginstruction; (k) Jani-King’s business plans and strategies; and (1) similar information. All such
lists, files, other compilations of information, and the information contained in such materials (whether or
not denoted, labeled, or marked as confidential) is considered confidential and will be and remain our
exclusive property, even if compiled or developed by you (including your officers and directors, if you
are a corporation, and your employees) in connection with your business under the Franchise Agreement.
You must provide us, upon our request, with a list of all customers you are servicing and copies of their
respective contracts.

You and your principals must not use or communicate, either during or after the term of the
Franchise Agreement, the contents of any confidential manuals or forms, or any other trade secrets or
confidential information about the operation of the franchise or of the JANI-KING system, except as
provided for in the Franchise Agreement. You must also use all reasonable efforts to maintain this
information as secret and confidential, and you must not duplicate, copy, record, or otherwise reproduce
these materials, in whole or in part, or make them available to any unauthorized person without our written
permission.

If you (including your officers, directors, managers, and/or members, if you are a corporation or
limited liability company), your principals, or any of your employees develop any new materials, concept,
process, or improvement in the operation or promotion of the business, you must give us notice and all
necessary information related to such development(s). These developments are and will remain our
property, without compensation, and we will have the right to use or disclose them to other franchisees if
we believe it is appropriate.
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ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE
ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You must participate personally in the direct operation of the franchise business. Your franchise
will be responsible for the services performed at the customer locations where you provide service, and
you must provide all labor, materials, tools, and supplies necessary to service those premises. You must
perform all those services in a good and workmanlike manner, to the satisfaction of the customer and in
accordance with our system standards. You must also maintain an acceptable relationship with the
customer contact person. You are required to hire at least one employee for your business, other than
yourself or your principals. Certain customers may require that you and your employees undergo
background checks as a condition to being able to provide service to such customers’ locations.

We believe that only a person with an ownership interest can adequately ensure that the standards
of quality established by us are being provided to the customer. Thus, while not required, we strongly
recommend that you be directly involved in the day-to-day operations. While you are required to hire one
employee and you may hire additional employees for the labor-intensive portions of the business, we have
built our reputation on the “owner-management” concept and believe it is mandatory for continued
success.

The typical JANI-KING service contract is for a one-year term and may be renewed by the
customer for additional periods of one year. The quality of your work and your relationship with the
customer contacts are the primary factors in retaining the service contract. It is our belief that consistent,
quality service provided at a competitive production rate and good customer relations, achieved by your
direct involvement in the operation of the franchise business, is an important factor in the continuation of
the service contract.

Your owners, managers, directors and officers, and the spouses of your owners, managers,
directors and officers must sign an agreement to personally and unconditionally guarantee your obligations
under the Franchise Agreement and agree to be personally bound by, and personally liable for, the breach
of every provision of the Franchise Agreement. The owners must agree to maintain confidentiality of the
proprietary information described in Item 14 and to conform to the covenants not to compete described in
Item 17. The form of that “Guaranty” agreement is attached to this disclosure document in Exhibit B.

If you employ any individual in a managerial position, you must also obtain the execution of
covenants not to compete like the provisions in the Franchise Agreement. You must also require an
agreement to maintain the confidentiality of information they receive or have access to base on their
relationship with you. Otherwise, there are no limitations on whom you may employ as a manager, other
than limitations relating to your performance obligations under the Franchise Agreement and any
limitations associated with obtaining and maintaining the required insurance coverage. Your managers are
not required to attend our training-pregramFranchisee Certification Program but may do so.
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ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must offer for sale all types of products, and perform all services, that we require for JANI-
KING businesses. You may not offer for sale any types of products or perform any services that we have
not authorized. You are limited in the operation of the franchise business to the offering of cleaning
services and supplies to the public. Our system standards may regulate required or authorized products,
product categories and supplies. We have the right to change the types of required and/or authorized goods
and services without limitation.

We also designate some goods and services as optional for qualified franchisees. We may require
special tratntnginstruction and certification before we will allow you to offer these goods and services.

a\ a\ alalalalla' or-nrosnea nma m Na rp a\V.V/aYa

and-approved-by-ourstaff-All contracts and agreements for services must be on our approved forms, in
our name and signed by one of our employees. You must not solicit business outside of your designated
territory.

You must not knowingly interfere, solicit, or otherwise contact in any manner a current customer
or prospect of another JANI-KING franchisee or of our regional office, unless we request you to do so in
writing. If you solicit a potential customer and discover that the customer will be receiving, or has already
received a JANI-KING proposal delivered by another franchisee or our regional office staff member, we
will not allow you to pursue any further solicitation of that account, and you must withdraw any proposal
until a decision has been made on the initial proposal currently under consideration, or for a maximum of
60 days from the date on that proposal.

ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER
AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION
THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

Provision Section in Franchise Summary
Agreement
(a) Length of the franchise term Section 9.1 10 years.
(b) Renewal or extension of the Section 9.2 If you are in good standing, you can
term renew or extend the term of your
franchise on our then current terms
for 3 additional 10-year periods.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

(c) Requirements for you to renew
or extend

Sections 9.2, 9.3, 9.4

We may allow you to renew your
franchise and remain as a
franchisee after the initial term of
your Franchise Agreement expires
if you meet the criteria set forth in
the Franchise Agreement.
However, to remain a franchisee,
you must meet all required
conditions to renewal, including
signing our then-current form of
franchise agreement, which may be
materially different than your
original franchise agreement. Other
requirements include: You must
give us written notice of your desire
to renew seven to 12 months before
the end of the term and you must
sign a general release.

(d) Termination by you

Not Applicable

No early termination by you.

(e) Termination by us without
cause

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(F) Termination by us with cause

Sections 8.1, 8.2, 8.3

We can terminate only if you
commit a default.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

(g) “Cause” defined - defaults
which can be cured

Sections 8.2 and 8.3

We can terminate you for engaging
in conduct that reflects unfavorably
on the operation and reputation of
the JANI-KING system if you fail
to cure such default in 24 hours.
The following defaults, if not cured
within 30 days after we have given
you written notice, may result in
termination: failure to comply with
any provisions of the Franchise
Agreement or other agreement
between us and you; failure to pay
any monies due us, our subsidiaries
or affiliates, or others when due;
enter a contract with or take
payment directly from a customer
without our approval; failure to
submit required financial
information or make false
statements about it; failure to pay
all taxes and employee related
withholdings relating to the
operation of your franchise; failure
to keep your business entity active
and in good standing; failure to
maintain the standards that we
require in the Franchise
Agreement, or Manuals; failure to
obtain any required approvals;
misuse of JANI- KING marks;
insolvency or bankruptcy.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

(h) Cause defined non-curable
defaults

Section 8.1 (a)-(Q)

Non-curable defaults include being
convicted of, pleading guilty or no
contest to, or receiving deferred
adjudication for a felony, crime of
moral turpitude, or certain other
crimes; disclosure of confidential
information; abandonment;
unauthorized transfer; material
misrepresentations  when  you
purchase the franchise; repeated
failure to comply with Franchise
Agreement or Manual
requirements, even if corrected; or
if you are declared insolvent or
bankrupt. Subject to state law.

(i) Your obligations on
termination/nonrenewal

Sections 4.27, 4.28

You must immediately cease use of
all  JANI-KING marks, trade
secrets, and all aspects of the JANI-
KING  system; You  must
immediately return to us all
advertising matter, products or
writing that contain JANI-KING’s
trade name, logo, or copyright, and
any information of a proprietary
nature; you must also return to us
all keys to buildings, security
passes and/or codes, all our
customer contracts and all our
equipment. You must pay us all
sums due. If you claim to have
terminated or failed to renew and
refuse to return the items described
above, you must pay us $500 per
day as liquidated damages. (Also
see Non-competition below.)

(j) Assignment of contract by us Section 10.6 The Franchise Agreement is fully
assignable by us.
(k) “Transfer” by you defined Section 10.1 Includes transfer of Franchise

Agreement or assets or ownership
change.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

(I) Our approval of transfer by you

Section 10.1 and 10.2

We have the right to approve all
transfers.

(m) Conditions for our approval of
transfer

Section 10.2 - 10.5

New franchisee qualifies; you are
in full compliance with your
Franchise Agreement; you pay us
all amounts due; transferee ane-its
managers-have- satisfactorily

-
programcompletes our Franchisee
Certification Program®, transferee
executes our then-current form of
Franchise Agreement; transfer fee
paid; we approve written
agreements regarding transfer; you
supply us with any additional
information we require; you
provide (and your principals), as a
personal covenant to the
transferee, in addition to your
covenants to us, an agreement not
to seek to divert business from us
or our franchisees for two years
after transfer; and you sign a
general release and other
documents we require (Also see
Non-competition below.)

(n) Our right of first refusal to | Section 11 We have a right to acquire your

acquire your business business under the same terms you
are offering to a third party.

(o) Our option to purchase your Section 11 You must notify us if you plan to

business®

transfer your business to a third
party. After we have been notified,
we will notify you whether we will
purchase your business under the
same terms you are offering to a
third party.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

(p) Your death or disability

Section 10.3

Subject to transfer rules; however,
an administrative fee, not a transfer
fee, is charged if the transfer is to a
family member.

(@) Non-competition covenants
during the term of the franchise

Section 5

You may not own, engage in, or
have a financial interest in any
competing business in the territory.
You also must not divert or attempt
to divert any business or customer
from us or our franchisees;
influence your previous customers
or our other franchisees; or injure
our goodwill.

()  Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is terminated or
expires

Section 5

For one year, you must not: own,
engage in, or have a financial
interest in a competing business in
the territory; divert or attempt to
divert any business or customer
from us or our franchisees or injure
our goodwill; influence or attempt
to influence your previous
customers or other franchisees.
You must not use the name “JANI-
” permanently (same restrictions
after transfer).

(s) Modification of the agreement

Sections 4.2.2, 4.22, 4.23,
12.2.2

No modifications generally except
by written Agreement, but we may
change the Manuals and system
standards at any time. You may be

required to implement these
changes at your own cost.
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Provision Section in Franchise Summary
Agreement
(t) Integration/merger clause Section 12.3 Only the terms of the Franchise

Agreement (including the Manuals)
are binding (subject to state law).
Any other promises may not be
enforceable. No claim made in any
franchise agreement is intended to
disclaim the express
representations made in this
Franchise Disclosure Document.

(u)  Dispute  resolution by
arbitration or mediation

Section 12.16

Except for certain claims, all
disputes must be arbitrated within
50 miles of our then -current
principal place of business.

(v) Choice of forum Section 12.9 Litigation must be in Dallas
County, Texas (subject to state
law).

(w) Choice of law Section 12.9 Texas law applies  without

reference to choice of law
principles (subject to State law).

Notes:

(1) As a condition to our approval of a transfer, you must continue to provide service to the
accounts serviced by your franchise until the proposed transfer takes place.

(2) We have an option to transfer any of the accounts serviced by your franchise if you fail to
comply with the Franchise Agreement or our policies and procedures within 7 days after we give you
notice of non-compliance, if a customer asks for a transfer or cancellation, or if you provide services to
any customer and do not report the Gross Revenue derived from such services to us (See Sections 4.19.4

and 4.19.5.).

A provision in the Franchise Agreement which terminates the Franchise Agreement upon your
bankruptcy may not be enforceable under Title 11, United States Code Section 101.

See state addenda to the Franchise Agreement and disclosure document for special state

disclosures in Exhibit N.
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ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

JK INT’L has an agreement with Ryan-PalmerTom Hoge that will allow us to use his name and
images in the sale of its services and the overall promotion of its name and image. JK INT’L will pay
Ryan-PalmerTom Hoge $40,00025,000 for the right to produce and use advertising, promotional and
marketing materials contalnlng the name and |mage of Ryan—PaJmeHhFeuthehe—Z%Tom Hoqe durlnq
the 2025 PGA Tour Season ending 1 e
Ryan-Palmerfrom February 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025 Tom Hoqe IS also ellglble for performance bonuses
based on his performance on the PGA teur—Ryan-PakmerTour from February 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025.
Tom Hoge does not manage, control, or own an interest in JK INT’L or us.

JK INT’L has an agreement with Adam-SehenkJames “J.T.”” Poston that will allow us to use his
name and images in the sale of its services and the overall promotion of its name and image. JK INT’L
will pay Adam-SehenkJames “J.T.” Poston $36;60025,000 for the right to produce and use advertising,
promotional and marketing materials containing the name and image of Adam-SehenrkJames “J.T.” Poston
during the 26242025 PGA Tour Season from February 1, 26242025 to June 30, 2024-Adam-Sehenk2025.
James “J.T.” Poston is also eligible for performance bonuses based on his performance on the PGA Tour
from February 1, 26242025 to June 30, 2024-Adam-Sehenk2025. James “J.T.” Poston does not manage,
control, or own an interest in JK INT’L or us.

JK INT’L has an agreement with Sepp Straka that will allow us to use his name and images in the
sale of its services and the overall promotion of its name and image. JK INT’L will pay Sepp Straka
$30,00025,000 for the right to produce and use advertising, promotional and marketing materials
containing the name and image of Sepp Straka during the 26242025 PGA Tour Season from February 1,
20242025 to June 30, 20242025. Sepp Straka is also eligible for performance bonuses based on his
performance on the PGA Tour from February 1, 26242025 to June 30, 20242025. Sepp Straka does not
manage, control, or own an interest in JK INT’L or us.

JK INT’L has an agreement with Jeel-DahmenBeau Hossler that will allow us to use his name and
images in the sale of its services and the overall promotion of its name and image. JK INT’L will pay Joel
BahmenBeau Hossler $20,06615,000 for the right to produce and use advertising, promotional and
marketing materials containing the name and image of Joel-DahmenBeau Hossler during the 26242025
PGA Tour Season from February 1, 26242025 to June 30, 2624—Jeel-Dahmen2025. Beau Hossler is also
eligible for performance bonuses based on his performance on the PGA Tour from February 1, 26242025
to June 30, 2024-Jeel-Dahmen2025. Beau Hossler does not manage, control, or own an interest in JK
INT’L or us.

JK INT’L has an agreement with Patton Kizzire that will allow us to use his name and images in
the sale of its services and the overall promotion of its name and image. JK INT’L will pay Patton Kizzire
$15,000 for the right to produce and use advertising, promotional and marketing materials containing the
name and image of Patton Kizzire during the 2025 PGA Tour Season from February 1, 2025 to June 30,
2025. Patton Kizzire is also eligible for performance bonuses based on his performance on the PGA Tour
from February 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025. Patton Kizzire does not manage, control, or own an interest in
JKINT’L or us.
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JK INT’L has an agreement with James—FF>PostonGreyson Sig that will allow us to use his
name and images in the sale of its services and the overall promotion of its name and image. JK INT’L
will pay James—JFF>PostonGreyson Sig $20,06015,000 for the right to produce and use advertising,
promotional and marketing materials containing the name and image of James—~FF"PestonGreyson Sig
during the 2024 PGA Tour Season from February 1, 20242025 to June 30, 2024 James—FT-Poston2025.
Greyson Sig is also eligible for performance bonuses based on his performance on the PGA Tour from
February 1, 20242025 to June 30, 2024-James—J- T Posten2025. Greyson Sig does not manage, control,
or own an interest in JK INT’L or us.

JK INT’L has an agreement with Colt Knost that will allow us to use his name and images in the
sale of its services and the overall promotion of its name and image. JK INT’L will pay Colt Knost $12,500
for the right to produce and use advertising, promotional and marketing materials containing the name
and image of Colt Knost during the 20242025 PGA Tour Season from February-5-2024January 2, 2025
to June 30, 26242025. Colt Knost does not manage, control, or own an interest in JK INT’L or us.

ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for
the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the
actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the
information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance
at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

We do not make any representations about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the past
financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees
or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an
existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any
other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to the
franchisor’s management by contacting Jani-King of Minnesota, Inc., 16885 Dallas Parkway, Addison,
Texas 75001, (972) 991-0900 Attn: Legal Department, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate
state regulatory agencies.
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ITEM 20

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1
Franchisor Outlet Summary
(US Only)
For Years 20212022 to 2023*2024!
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column5
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Outlets at the Net Change
Start of the Year End of the Year
Franchised 2022 5,301 4,980 -321
2023 4,980 4,916 -64
Company-Owned 20212024 164,916 164,859 0-57
Company-Owned 2022 16 12 -4
2023 12 12 0
Total-Outlets 20212024 539412 531713 77+
Total Outlets 2022 5,317 4,992 -325
2023 4,992 4,928 -64
2024 4,928 4,872 -56

L All numbers are as of our fiscal year end which is December 31. This chart provides system-wide
numbers and includes outlets of Franchisor, Corporate Region Subs, and Domestic Regional Franchisors.
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Table No. 2

US Onl

Transfers of Qutlets From Franchisees To New Owners

(Other than the Franchisor)

For Years 20212022 to 2023*2024*

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of
Transfers
Alabama 2021 2
Alabama 2022 3
2023 1
Arizona 20212024 20
Arizona 2022 1
2023 0
Arkansas 20212024 0
Arkansas 2022 0
2023 0
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California 20212024 30
California 2022 0
2023 0
Colorado 20212024 0
Colorado 2022 0
2023 0
Connecticut 20212024 0
Connecticut 2022 0
2023 1
Delaware 20212024 0
Delaware 2022 0
2023 0
District-of Columbia 20212024 0
District of Columbia 2022 0
2023 0
Florida 20212024 80
Florida 2022 12
202342023 9
Georgia 20212024 26
Georgia 2022 1
2023 4
Hawaii 20212024 14
Hawaii 2022 5
2023 4
Idahe 20212024 07
ldaho 2022 0
2023 0
Hlinois 20212024 20
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of
Transfers
Ilinois 2022 2
2023 2
Indiana 20212024 13
Indiana 2022 0
2023 0
towa 20212024 0
lowa 2022 1
2023 0
Kansas 20212024 10
Kansas 2022 1
2023 2
Kentueky 20212024 12
Kentucky 2022 0
2023 1
Louisiana 202122024 121
Louisiana 2022 15
20232023° 12
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Maryland 20212024 7

Maryland 2022 1

2023 0

Massachusetts 20212024 0

Massachusetts 2022 0

2023 0

Michigan 20212024 0

Michigan 2022 3

2023 0

Minnesota 20212024 0

Minnesota 2022 0

2023 0

Mississippt 20212024 53

Mississippi 2022 3

2023 0

Missouri 20212024 03

Missouri 2022 2

2023 1

Nebraska 20212024 12

Nebraska 2022 0

2023 0

Nevada 20212024 0

Nevada 2022 0

2023 1

New-Jersey 20212024 20

New Jersey 2022 0

2023 0

New-Mexico 20212024 0
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of
Transfers

New Mexico 2022 0

2023 0

New-York 20212024 3

New York 2022 1

2023 0

North-Carolina 20212024 #1

North Carolina 2022 2

2023 3

Ohio 20212024 13

Ohio 2022 0

2023 1

Oklahema 20212024 4

Oklahoma 2022 3

2023 0

Oregon 20212024 30

Oregon 2022 0

2023 1
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Pennsylvania 20212024 31
Pennsylvania 2022 4
2023 0
Rhodelsland 20212024 01
Rhode Island 2022 7
2023 2
Seuth-Carolina 20212024 01
South Carolina 2022320222 3
2023 2
Tennessee 20212024 31
Tennessee 2022 0
2023 3
TFexas 20212024 2
Texas 2022 5
2023 10
Utah 20212024 06
Utah 2022 0
2023 0
Virginia 20212024 20
Virginia 2022 1
2023 1
Washington 20212024 01
Washington 2022 0
2023 0
\Wisconsin 20212024 30
Wisconsin 2022 2
2023 2
AH-Other States 20212024 02
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of
Transfers
All Other States 2022 0
2023 0
Fotals 20212024 +50
Totals 2022 78
2023 63
2024 64

L All numbers are as of our fiscal year end which is December 31. This chart provides system-wide
numbers and includes outlets of Franchisor, Corporate Region Subs, and Domestic Regional Franchisors.

32 Franchise number 174 was transferred to a new owner on February 4, 2022. This same franchise was
transferred again to a new owner on August 2, 2022.

42 Franchise number 1329 was transferred to a new owner on June 1, 2023. This same franchise was
transferred again to a new owner on October 10, 2023.
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Table No. 3

Status of Franchised Outlets

(US Only)
For Years 20212022 to 2023*2024!
Column | Column2 | Column | Column Column Column Column Column Column
1 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
State Year Outlets Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened renewals by Operations - at End of
of Year Franchisor Other the Year
Reasens’Reasons
Alabama 2021 217 46 19 1 2 7 234
Alabama 2022 234 24 17 2 4 6 229
2023 229 19 15 0 1 11 221
Arizona | 20212024 | 167221 817 711 o1 0 49 164217
Arizona 2022 164 10 10 0 1 161
2023 161 10 9 0 0 3 159
Arkansas | 20212024 | 10159 213 012 01 0 o7 12152
Arkansas 2022 12 2 0 0 0 1 13
2023 13 4 0 0 0 1 16
Galifornia | 20212024 | 27116 94 70 40 10 181 25019
California 2022 250 0 250 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Colerade | 20212024 510 0 0 0 0 50 460
Column Column2 | Column | Column Column Column Column Column Column
1 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
_State ] Year | Outlets Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacc_xuired Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened renewals by Operations | at End of
of Year Franchisor - Other the Year
Reasons
Colorado 2022 46 0 0 0 0 2 44
2023 44 2 0 2 0 4 40
Connecticut 20212024 5340 51 0 04 0 30 5537
Connecticut 2022 55 3 0 0 0 5 53
2023 53 4 0 0 0 6 51
Delaware 20212024 951 12 0 04 0l 17 941
Delaware 2022 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
2023 3 0 0 0 0 12
Distrit of 20212024 | 312 10 0 0 0 o1 411
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District of 2022 4 2 0 0 0 1 5
Columbia 2023 5 0 0 0 0 1 4
Elerdn 20212024 4544 0 500 31 20 210 4553
Florida 2022 455 73 44 3 0 16 465
2023 465 78 53 1 0 21 468
Ceorgia 20212024 | 257468 2975 044 32 01 3124 252472
Georgia 2022 252 28 0 1 0 25 254
2023 254 23 0 1 0 18 258
Hawah 20212024 | 107258 1816 0 0 80 018 117256
Hawaii 2022 117 14 3 0 10 0 118
2023 118 30 0 0 10 0 138
ldahe 20212024 0138 020 0 0 08 06 0144
Idaho 2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Hlineis 20212024 1962 91 50 10 0 0 1923
Illinois 2022 192 4 18 0 0 1 177
2023 177 6 9 0 0 9 165
ladiana 20212024 | 91165 135 03 0 01 105 94161
Indiana 2022 94 12 0 1 0 6 99
2023 99 9 0 2 0 8 98
lowa 20212024 1398 37 10 03 0 212 1390
lowa 2022 13 5 0 0 0 18
2023 18 0 0 0 0 0 18
Kansas 20212024 9518 93 0 0 0 103 9418
Column Column2 | Column | Column Column Column Column Column Column
1 3 4 ) 6 7 8 9
State Year ] Out_lets Out_lets Termir_1ations N(;n- Reacduired Cee{sed Out_lets
at Start | Opened renewals by Operations | at End of
of Year Franchisor - Other the Year
Reasons
Kansas 2022 94 8 0 0 0 19 83
2023 83 10 0 0 0 13 80
Kentueky 20212024 5380 1012 0 0 0 35 6087
Kentucky 2022 60 8 0 0 0 7 61
2023 61 4 0 1 0 11 53
Louicionn 20212024 | 32453 323 0 31 120 176 32449
Louisiana 2022 324 35 0 1 6 15 337
2023 337 26 1 0 12 9 341
ostond 20212024 | #5341 18 122 0 611 212 68334
Maryland 2022 68 19 1 1 0 2 83
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2023 83 6 11 0 0 1 77
Massachusetts | 20212024 677 04 05 0 0 13 573
Massachusetts 2022 5 0 0 0 0 1 4
2023 4 0 0 1 0 0 3
Mdighizon 20212024 803 10 130 10 0 0 6743
Michigan 2022 67 2 7 0 0 2 60
2023 60 9 6 1 1 1 60
Minnesota 20212024 6860 14 0 30 o7 41 6256
Minnesota 2022 62 0 1 2 0 3 56
2023 56 3 1 3 0 4 51
Mississippi 20212024 | 16451 52 0l 02 10 42 10148
Mississippi 2022 101 4 0 0 7 6 92
2023 92 8 1 0 6 4 89
Missour 20212024 | 13489 108 0l 10 02 126 13188
Missouri 2022 131 11 0 0 0 18 124
2023 124 2 0 1 0 24 101
blebresla 20212024 | 45101 313 01 01 01 411 44100
Nebraska 2022 44 5 0 0 0 6 43
2023 43 6 0 0 0 7 42
Blavadn 20212024 7042 46 10 0 0 5 6643
Nevada 2022 66 0 1 0 0 6 59
2023 59 2 4 0 0 1 56
New-Jersay 20212024 5356 41 20 0 0 10 5457
Column Column2 | Column | Column Column Column Column Column Column
1 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
_State Year | Outlets Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacduired Ceased Outlets
at Start Opened renewals by Operations | at End of
of Year Franchisor - Other the Year
Reasons
New Jersey 2022 54 2 3 0 0 0 53
2023 53 4 7 0 0 0 50
New-Mexico 20212024 3850 5 02 10 0 30 3953
New Mexico 2022 39 5 1 0 1 2 40
2023 40 13 0 0 0 0 53
New-York 20212024 6453 714 30 0 10 61 6166
New York 2022 61 4 5 0 0 1 59
2023 59 15 4 0 1 0 69
Neorth-Carolina | 20212024 | 36869 338 ol 40 10 390 35776
North Carolina 2022 357 34 0 2 0 47 342
2023 342 25 0 3 1 32 331
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Ohio 20212024 | 285331 2636 02 12 20 3035 278328
Ohio 2022 278 22 0 1 5 23 271
2023 271 14 1 1 3 17 263
Oklahoma 20212024 | 103263 68 60 20 23 120 98248
Oklahoma 2022 98 3 3 0 3 2 93
2023 93 4 5 0 2 3 87
Oregen 20212024 8487 04 ol 0 45 01 8084
Oregon 2022 80 3 0 0 0 2 81
2023 81 2 0 0 1 3 79
Pepnsyrhantia 20212024 9379 131 10 02 10 112 9376
Pennsylvania 2022 93 6 3 0 0 7 89
2023 89 9 5 0 0 7 86
Rhode-Island 20212024 | 9586 05 2 10 0 64 8685
Rhode Island 2022 86 13 3 0 0 4 92
2023 92 10 4 0 0 14 84
Seouth-Carolina | 20212024 | 22184 281 07 40 0 133 23275
South Carolina 2022 232 17 0 1 0 20 228
2023 228 20 0 0 2 11 235
-Fepnessee 20212024 | 176235 1416 0 0l 0 3016 160234
Tennessee 2022 160 9 0 0 0 23 146
2023 146 11 0 0 0 14 143
Texas 20212024 | 333143 2812 0 0 20 2411 335144
Column Column 2 | Column | Column Column Column Column Column Column
1 3 4 ) 6 7 8 9
State Year | Outlets Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacduired Ceased Outlets
at Start Opened renewals by Operations | at End of
of Year Franchisor - Other the Year
Reasons
Texas 2022 335 25 0 0 2 20 338
2023 338 25 1 0 2 20 340
Utah 20212024 | 55340 028 0 05 02 515 50346
Utah 2022 50 0 0 0 0 5 45
2023 45 2 0 0 0 0 47
Virginia 20212024 | 22347 160 120 0 0 32 21645
Virginia 2022 216 18 8 2 1 15 208
2023 208 15 9 1 3 11 199
Washington 20212024 | 92199 108 05 12 01 514 96185
Washington 2022 96 0 0 0 0 6 90
2023 90 1 0 3 0 3 85
Whsconsin 20212024 | 14585 160 80 02 0 64 14779
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Wisconsin 2022 147 27 7 0 0 10 157
2023 157 18 0 0 0 13 162
Al-Other States | 20212024 | 0162 022 06 0 0 05 0173
All Other States | 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 20212024 | 53780 | 509%0 1490 34 390 3640 5,3010
Totals 2022 5301 | 458%58° 385 17 40 337 4,980
2023 4,980 | 453°453* 146 21 45 305 4,916
2024 4,916 403° 106 34 43 277 4,859

* If multiple events occurred affecting an outlet, this table shows the event that occurred last in time.

L All numbers are as of our fiscal year end which is December 31. This chart provides system-wide
numbers and includes outlets of Franchisor, Corporate Region Subs, and Domestic Regional Franchisors.

2This column consists of franchises that Franchisor considers to have “ceased to do business.” Franchisor
counts a franchise as ceased to do business when the franchise has not generated revenue for one calendar
year. A franchise that has ceased to do business may reactivate in certain circumstances and so long as the
applicable franchise agreement is still in effect.

% The Outlets Opened includes 4323 reactivated franchises that have been counted in the Cease Operations
— Other Reasons column in previous years due to being inactive.

% The Outlets Opened includes 2322 reactivated franchises that have been counted in the Cease Operations
— Other Reasons column in previous years due to being inactive.

® The Outlets Opened includes 2213 reactivated franchises that have been counted in the Cease Operations
— Other Reasons column in previous years due to being inactive.

The basic nature of our business allows for a portion of our franchisees to service commercial
cleaning accounts on a sporadic basis because they choose to operate their franchises on a part-time basis
and/or only as a source of supplemental income. Therefore, the calculation of operational franchises does
not necessarily consider the status or volume of revenues of these franchises at the time they are classified
for this disclosure, since any franchise which was not then currently generating revenues may later resume
services and actively compete with a franchise, who elects to join the JANI-KING system.

In addition to these unit franchises, JKF has existing 8583 Regional Franchisors operating regional
support centers in the United States and in 8 other countries. For the three-year period before December
31, 2023,-none-have-been-canceled-er2024, on was terminated by us for failure to comply with quality
control standards or other reasons; reretwo have been reacquired by us through a purchase, although we
are not required to do so; none have been non-renewed by us; none have been otherwise reacquired by us;
and none have ceased operations.

Table No. 4
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Status of Company-Owned Outlets

Us Onl
For Years 20212022 to 2023*20241

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6 Column 7 Column 8
State Year Outlets at Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Sold | Outlets at
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed to Franchisee | End of the
Year from Year
Franchisee
Alabama 20212022 0 0 0 0 0 0
20222023 0 0 0 0 0 0
20232024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arizona 20212022 0 0 0 0 0 0
20222023 0 0 0 0 0 0
20232024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arkansas 20212022 0 0 0 0 0 0
20222023 0 0 0 0 0 0
20232024 0 0 0 0 0 0
California 20212022 4 0 0 0 0 4
20222023 4 0 0 4 0 0
20232024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Colorado 20212022 0 0 0 0 0 0
20222023 0 0 0 0 0 0
20232024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Connecticut 20212022 1 0 0 0 0 1
20222023 1 0 0 0 0 1
20232024 1 0 0 0 0 1
DelawareColumn | 2023Column | ©6Column 3 | 8Column4 | 8Column5 0Column 6 0Column?7 | 6Column 8
1 2
_State Year Outlets at Outlets Outlets Ouitlets Outlets Sold Outlets at
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed to Franchisee | End of the
Year from Year
Franchisee
Delaware 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
—
B'SIE' et .GI 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
District of 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
Columbia 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Florida 20212024 10 0 0 0 0 10
Florida 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
Georgia 20212024 01 0 0 0 0 01
Georgia 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hawaii 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hawaii 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
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2023

0 0 0 0 0 0
Hhinois 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Illinois 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Indiana 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Indiana 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kansas 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kansas 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kentucky 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kentucky 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Louisiana 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Louisiana 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Maryland 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Maryland 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Massachusetts 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Massachusetts 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Michigan 20212024 10 0 0 0 0 10
Michigan 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
Minnesota 20212024 1 0 0 0 0 1
Minnesota 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
Mississippi 20212024 01 0 0 0 0 01
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column5 Column 6 Column 7 Column 8
_State Year Outlets at Outlets Oultlets Oultlets Outlets Sold Outlets at
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed to Franchisee | End of the
Year from Year
Franchisee
Mississippi 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Missouri 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Missouri 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nebraska 20212024 0 01 0 0 0 01
Nebraska 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nevada 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nevada 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
New-Hampshire 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Hampshire 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
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2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
NewJersey 20212024 10 0 0 0 0 10
New Jersey 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
New-Mexico 20212024 01 0 0 0 0 01
New Mexico 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
New-York 20212024 20 0 0 0 0 20
New York 2022 2 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 2
North-Carolina 20212024 02 0 0 0 0 02
North Carolina 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ohio 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ohio 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Oklahema 20212024 20 0 0 0 0 20
Oklahoma 2022 2 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 2
Oregon 20212024 02 0 0 0 0 02
Oregon 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pennsylvania 20212024 20 0 0 0 0 20
Pennsylvania 2022 2 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 2
Rhode-Island 20212024 02 0 0 0 0 02
Rhode Island 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
South-Carolina 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column5 Column 6 Column 7 Column 8
_State Year Outlets at Outlets Oultlets Oultlets Outlets Sold Outlets at
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed to Franchisee | End of the
Year from Year
Franchisee
South Carolina 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tennessee 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tennessee 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Texas 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Texas 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Utah 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Utah 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Virginia 20212024 10 0 0 0 0 10
Virginia 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
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2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
Washington 20212024 01 0 0 0 0 01
Washington 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wisconsin 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wisconsin 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
AH-Other States 20212024 0 0 0 0 0 0
All Other States 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 20212024 180 0 0 0 0 160
Totals 2022 16 0 0 4 0 12
2023 12 0 0 0 0 12
2024 12 1 0 0 0 13

L All numbers are as of our fiscal year end which is December 31. This chart includes outlets of our
Corporate Region Subs.

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALL LEFT BLANK

Table No. 5
Projected Openings as of December 31, 2023*2024!
(US Only)
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New Company-
Signed But Outlet Not | Franchised Outlet In | Owned Outlet In the Next
Opened The Next Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
| Alabama 10 2624 0
| Arizona 1 1718 0
| Arkansas 0 117 0
California 0 0 0
| Colorado 0 64 0
| Connecticut 0 125 0
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Delaware 0 1 0
District of Columbia 0 21 0
Florida 31 84 0
Georgia 14 4642 0
Hawaii 20 19 0
ldaho 0 2 0
Illinois 0 54 0
Indiana 0 1211 0
lowa 0 02 0
Kansas 20 1215 0
Kentucky 0 89 0
Louisiana 01 2831 0
Maryland 0 1712 0
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New Company-
Signed But Outlet Not | Franchised Outlet In | Owned Outlet In the Next
Opened The Next Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Massachusetts 0 0 0
Michigan 0 125 0
Minnesota 0 125 0
Mississippi 20 14 0
Missouri 10 1519 0
Nebraska 0 158 0
Nevada 0 32 0
New Hampshire 0 0 0
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New Jersey 0 147 0
New Mexico 0 8 0
New York 0 2410 0
North Carolina 02 4446 0
Ohio 10 2218 0
Oklahoma 0 2410 0
Oregon 0 124 0
Pennsylvania 21 247 0
Rhode Island 0 12 0
South Carolina 0 3440 0
Tennessee 10 33 0
Texas 10 5037 0
Utah 0 2 0
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New Company-
Signed But Outlet Not | Franchised Outlet In | Owned Outlet In the Next
Opened The Next Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
i/irginia 0 zdz_4 6
Washington 0 6 0
Wisconsin 20 3650 0
All Other States 0 0 0
Totals 2010 750658 0

! This chart provides system-wide numbers and includes outlets of Franchisor, Corporate Region
Subs, and Domestic Regional Franchisors.

A list of names, addresses, and business telephone numbers of all franchisees under franchise
agreements with us as of December 31, 26232024, is provided in Exhibit H.
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Also included in Exhibit H is a list of the name, city and state, and current business telephone
number (or, if unknown, the last known home telephone number) of each of our franchisees who had an
outlet terminated, canceled, or not renewed, by us or who otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to
do business under their agreement as of December 31, 20232024, or who has not communicated with us
within 10 weeks of the date of this disclosure document.

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave
the franchise system.

As of the date of this disclosure document, we are not offering any existing franchised outlets to
prospective franchisees, including those that either have been reacquired by us or are still being operated
by current franchisees pending a transfer. If we begin to offer any such outlet, specific information about
the outlet will be provided to you in a separate supplement to this disclosure document.

As of the date of this disclosure document, we have no current or former franchisees who have
signed provisions during the last three fiscal years restricting their ability to speak openly to you about their
experience with the JANI-KING franchise system.

As of the date of this disclosure document, no independent trademark-specific franchisee
organizations have asked to be included in this disclosure document and there are no franchisee
organizations sponsored or endorsed by us.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit G attached to this disclosure document contains the following:

boemecly Ml L D000
2:1.Consolidated, audited financial statements of JK INT’L as of and for the years ended
December 31, 20212022, December 31, 20222023, and December 31, 20232024.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

We attached the following agreements as Exhibits to this disclosure document:
Exhibit:
A Franchise Agreement
B Guaranty
C Account Acceptance /Finder’s Fee Agreement
D Equipment Lease Agreement

K General Release
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L BPP Election Form
M Maintenance Agreement

P Acknowledgment of Receipt by Prospective Franchisee of All Contracts and Related
Franchise Documents

ITEM 23
RECEIPTS

Attached as the last two pages of this disclosure document (See Exhibit Q) are duplicate Receipts
to be signed by you. Keep one for your records and return the other one to us.
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JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC.

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into in Addison, Dallas County, Texas by
and between JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC., a Texas Corporation, hereinafter referred as “Franchisor”, and

hereinafter referred to, singularly or collectively, as “Franchisee”, doing business as a:

[ ] Corporation, incorporated under the [ ] Limited Liability Company, formed under the
laws of , state of

for the purposes of allowing Franchisee to operate a business as a Franchisee of Franchisor. Franchisee and
Franchisor may be jointly referred to as the “Parties.” Jani-King International, Inc., and its various subsidiaries
(including, without limitation, Franchisor) are collectively referred to herein as “Jani-King.”

FRANCHISE SUMMARY

EFFECTIVE DATE: , 2 . PLAN:

INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE DOWN PAYMENT:

$ ) Dollars

PROJECTED INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE MONTHLY PAYMENT:
$ PER MONTH FOR MONTHS

INITIAL BUSINESS:

$ ) (Thousand)
INITIAL OFFERING PERIOD: ( ) Days
TERRITORY:

Counties: Anoka, Benton, Carver, Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, Rice, Scott, Sherburne, Stearns, Washington
and Wright in the State of Minnesota:

FRANCHISEE ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: ZIP CODE:
COUNTY: TELEPHONE NUMBER: (__ )

EMAIL:

FEDERAL TAX ID#: STATE TAX ID# (if applicable):
JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. INT INT
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RECITALS

SECTION 1

1.1. WHEREAS, Jani-King owns a system (the “System”) consisting of the Proprietary Marks (as defined
herein), and certain proprietary know-how and other Confidential Information (as defined herein) for:

(a) the franchising of comprehensive cleaning and maintenance businesses using the System and the
Confidential Information, and the supply and distribution of complete cleaning and/or maintenance related services,
including, but not limited to, commercial, industrial, and institutional cleaning (the “Services”); and

(b) the supply and distribution of cleaning and maintenance products using the System and the Confidential
Information, and the promotion, sale, and delivery of the same (the “Products™).

1.2. WHEREAS, Franchisor is authorized to grant a license to use the System, the Proprietary Marks, and/or
the Confidential Information.

1.3. WHEREAS, Franchisee desires to use the System in Franchisee’s business as a Jani-King Franchisee.

1.4. WHEREAS, the Parties to this Agreement desire that the Franchisor grant to the Franchisee a license
to use the System developed by Jani-King in the Territory for the operation of a cleaning and maintenance business,
and agree that such business will be governed by the terms, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement
and the brand standards in Franchisor’s Policy and Procedures Manual (the “Manual”).

1.5. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the full and faithful performance of each and every one of
the covenants, terms, and conditions contained herein, the Parties agree as follows:

SECTION 2

2.1. Franchisor grants to the Franchisee, upon the terms and conditions herein contained, a license and right
to use the System developed by Jani-King in connection with the Franchisee’s operation of a Jani-King cleaning
and maintenance business (“Franchised Business”) in the territory described in the Franchise Summary (the
“Territory”). The “Franchise Summary” is defined as all information contained on the first page of this Agreement
appearing below the words “FRANCHISE SUMMARY.”

SECTION 3

GRANT OF FRANCHISE

3.1. For and in consideration of the full and faithful performance of each and every one of the covenants,
terms and conditions herein contained and agreed to by Franchisee, Franchisor grants to the Franchisee the right to
establish and operate the Franchised Business within the Territory.

3.2. Franchisee will operate the Franchised Business at or from a location of its choosing within the
Territory subject to the approval of Franchisor and Franchisee’s continued compliance with the terms and conditions
set forth herein.
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SECTION 4
FRANCHISEE PLEDGES

4.1. To operate the Franchised Business in the Territory described herein using the System.

4.1.1. Franchisee agrees that it will not use any name in the operation of the Franchised Business other than
those specifically authorized by Franchisor. Franchisee is authorized to use the title “Authorized Franchisee of Jani-
King®” and/or “Independent Franchisee of Jani-King®” in conjunction with the operation of its Franchised
Business. Franchisee is not authorized and agrees not to use the trademark “Jani-King” in any part of a corporate
name or other legal name of an entity used to purchase the franchise. Franchisee is prohibited from using (i) any
other janitorial, maintenance, or cleaning service name in conjunction with their formal name (for example, “ABC
Custodials”, “ABC Maintenance”, “ABC Cleaning Services”), (ii) a name prefix of “Jani-”, or any other similarly
spelled or sounding prefix, (iii) the words “Services”, “Cleaning”, and “Maintenance”, or (iv) any other trademarks,
trade names, or service marks, or any name that has not been granted prior written approval by Jani-King’s
Corporate Office. All directory listings, letterhead, or any other visual or printed matter used by Franchisee to
communicate to anyone must conform to Franchisor’s brand standards. Franchisee is prohibited from using the term
“dba Jani-King” in conjunction with the operation of its Franchised Business.

4.1.2. Franchisor has developed and used, and continues to develop, use, and control in connection with its
System certain Proprietary Marks that have become associated with its System so as to impart to the public superior
standards of quality and service. The “Proprietary Marks” as used in this Agreement means all trademarks, trade
names, trade dress, service marks, slogans, and logos, including, but not limited to, the mark “Jani-King”, the mark
“The King of Clean” or any other trademark or service mark which may be authorized in writing by an officer of
Franchisor now or at any time in the future.

4.1.3. Franchisor has developed and continues to develop, in connection with its System, certain brand
standards, customer information, guidelines, recommendations, and advice containing confidential information,
programs, devices, methods, techniques, and/or processes which are not generally known to the public pertaining
to franchising, promotion, marketing, operation, and management of a business, including, but not limited to, the
System, as defined herein, which includes but is not limited to information regarding the operational, sales,
promotional methods and techniques, and marketing methods and techniques related to the System. Such
information includes, but is not limited to: (a) Jani-King’s DVDs, manuals, forms, the information contained and
compiled therein, and the updates and memoranda thereto; (b) names of agents, suppliers, and customers, and their
requirements, specifications, and preferences; (c) the contractual arrangements with agents, suppliers, and
customers; (d) the financial details (including but not limited to credit and discount terms) of relationships with its
agents, suppliers, or customers; (€) the names of prospective customers and their requirements, specifications, and
preferences; (f) Jani-King’s accounting software; (g) information concerning and presented at Jani-King meetings;
(h) security and access information; (i) information provided through initialJani-King’s franchisee certification
program (the “Franchisee Certification Program) and ongoing specialized tratringinstruction; and (j) Jani-King’s
business plans and strategies (collectively, the “Confidential Information”).

4.1.4. All use of the Proprietary Marks and Confidential Information by Franchisee must be in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement and the brands standards in the Manual and inure to the benefit of Franchisor and
all such Proprietary Marks and Confidential Information will remain the sole property of Franchisor.

4.1.5. Franchisee has the right to advertise the Franchised Business within the Territory in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement and the brand standards in the Manual. Franchisee may conduct its own advertising
campaigns using such items as direct mail, flyers, newspaper ads and other approved forms of advertising.
Franchisee agrees to submit to Franchisor, prior to use by Franchisee, samples of any and all advertising and
promotional plans and materials of any type which contain in any manner any of the Proprietary Marks, including
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without limitation the trade names, trademarks, service marks, slogans and logos as are now or which in the future
may be approved for use by Franchisee. Franchisee must obtain Franchisor’s prior approval of all advertising that
Franchisee desires to use in connection with its Franchised Business by submitting it to Franchisor at least thirty
(30) days prior to publication, including any advertising on the Internet, which Franchisor may grant or withhold in
its business judgment. To protect the System, Proprietary Marks, and Jani-King name, Franchisor has the right to
require Franchisee to include certain statements in and/or make changes to Franchisee’s proposed advertising prior
to approval. Franchisee’s advertising materials may not contain any statement or material which, in Franchisor’s
sole business judgment may be considered: (a) in bad taste or offensive to the public or to any group of persons; (b)
defamatory of any person or an attack on any competitor; (c) to infringe upon the use, without permission, of any
other persons’ trade name, trademark, service mark or identification; or (d) inconsistent with the public image of
the System. Franchisee acknowledges that advertising the Franchised Business in accordance with this Agreement
and Jani-King’s brand standards is essential to protect the goodwill toward the System, Proprietary Marks, and Jani-
King name.

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that any and all copyright in and to advertising materials developed
by Franchisee or on Franchisee’s behalf will be Franchisor’s sole property, and Franchisee must execute such
documents (and, if necessary, require your employees or independent contractors to execute such documents) as
may be deemed reasonably necessary by Franchisor to give effect to this provision.

4.1.6. Franchisee may not develop, create, distribute, contribute to, disseminate or use any digital or Internet
communication including websites, blogs, instant message services, social media sites such as Facebook, Twitter,
and Instagram, and all other digital communication methods or any multimedia, telecommunication, mass electronic
mail, or audio/visual advertising, promotional or marketing materials (“Digital Advertising”), directly or indirectly
related to the Franchised Business, Franchisor, the System, or Proprietary Marks, without Franchisor’s prior written
consent, which consent may be withheld in Franchisor’s sole determination. All Digital Advertising is subject to
Section 4.1.5 above. Franchisee may not maintain a website, unless such presence is a page on Jani-King’s own
website domain. Franchisor reserves the right to develop, publish and control the content of all Digital Advertising.
Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor owns all Digital Advertising related to, containing, or associated with the
System, Proprietary Marks, or Jani-King name.

4.2.1. Franchisee agrees to devote sufficient time and effort to its business pursuant to this Agreement.

4.2.2. Franchisee will comply with established Jani-King brand standards, as they may be amended from
time to time, and agrees not to deviate there from without prior written consent of Franchisor.

4.2.3. All of Franchisee’s owners, shareholders, members, officers, directors, and managers (each, a
“Principal” and collectively, the “Principals”) who will actively participate in the operations of the Franchise
Business agree to successfully complete the initial-training—programFranchisee Certification Program within six
months of the signing of this Agreement.

4.3. In consideration of the rights herein granted under the plan identified in the Franchise Summary (the
“Plan”), and the initial services to be performed by Franchisor in connection with Franchisee’s use in the Territory
of the System, Proprietary Marks and Confidential Information as pledged herein, Franchisee will pay to the
Franchisor, upon execution of this instrument, the INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE DOWN PAYMENT, as stated in
the Franchise Summary herein (the “Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment”). Franchisee authorizes Franchisor’s
deduction of Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments, as stated in the Franchise Summary herein, (the “Initial
Franchise Fee Monthly Payments”) from the Gross Revenue, as defined herein, in the amount and number of
payments stated in the Franchise Summary, provided Franchisee’s franchise produces Gross Revenue in an amount
equal to or greater than $3,000 in an applicable month. Franchisee will not be required to make an Initial Franchise
Fee Monthly Payment, or pay Franchisor any portion thereof, in a month when Franchisee’s Gross Revenue is less
than $3,000. Instead, such unpaid Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payment will be carried over to and paid in the
next month that Franchisee’s Gross Revenue is equal to or greater than $3,000 and Franchisee’s requirement to
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make Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments will continue until Franchisee has made the number of Initial
Franchise Fee Monthly Payments stated in the Franchise Summary. The Initial Franchise Fee Down Payment plus
the Initial Franchise Fee Monthly Payments equal the “Initial Franchise Fee.”

4.3.1. Payment of this sum will entitle Franchisee to the non-exclusive right to use the System developed
by Jani-King in connection with the Franchised Business in the Territory described herein. Franchisor will secure
commercial cleaning and maintenance contracts and offer to Franchisee the opportunity to perform services in
accordance with those commercial cleaning and maintenance contracts which contracts will have cumulative initial
gross monthly billings in the amount equal to the amount stated as the “INITIAL BUSINESS” in the Franchise
Summary (the “Initial Business™).

4.3.2. Except as otherwise noted herein, the Initial Franchise Fee is non-refundable and is in addition to
royalties and other payments set out herein.

4.3.3. ANY COMMERCIAL CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS THAT FRANCHISOR
OFFERS TO FRANCHISEE THE RIGHT TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL COUNT AGAINST THE INITIAL
BUSINESS, WHETHER FRANCHISEE ACCEPTS THE OFFER OR NOT. However, in the event that Franchisor
is unable to secure and offer to the Franchisee the right to provide services to commercial cleaning and maintenance
contracts with a cumulative total of initial gross monthly billings equal to or greater than the Initial Business within
the time period stated as the “INITIAL OFFERING PERIOD” in the Franchise Summary (the “Initial Offering
Period”), a portion of the Initial Franchisee Fee may be refundable. If the Franchisor fails to offer the full amount
of Initial Business prior to the end of the Initial Offering Period, an amount equal to three times the amount of Initial
Business not offered to the Franchisee may be refunded. Any refund will be first applied to any money owed to
Franchisor, Jani-King Leasing Corporation, an affiliate of Franchisor, and any unpaid fees or charges that would
result in a negative due Franchisee Report (as defined in Section 4.8.1 below). Any remaining portion of the refund
will be credited to the Franchisee, unless agreed to otherwise in writing by Franchisor and Franchisee. A refund or
other written agreement between the Parties, under this provision will fulfill Franchisor’s obligation to offer any
remaining portion of the Initial Business used to calculate the refund.

4.4. In addition to the Office Supply and Advertising Package provided to Franchisee by Franchisor as
described in Schedule One of this Agreement, Franchisee is required to purchase the Professional Products and
Equipment listed in Schedule One as the “Supply and Equipment Package”, and also purchase, lease, or provide
proof of ownership to Franchisor of the following “Additional Electrical Equipment” set forth in Schedule One:

For Plans E-10 and higher, Franchisee must obtain a commercial vacuum cleaner, a commercial floor
polisher, a commercial wet/dry vacuum and a high speed burnisher. For Plans E-20 and higher, Franchisee must
also obtain a self-contained extractor. These items are not included in the Office Supply and Advertising Package
furnished by Franchisor.

The Supply and Equipment Package and the Additional Electric Equipment must be obtained by the
Franchisee before any Initial Business will be offered. Franchisor reserves the right, upon thirty days’ notice to
Franchisee, to require Franchisee to purchase all cleaning equipment and supplies for the operation of its franchise
from one or more of Franchisor’s affiliates, or from a vendor approved by Franchisor.

4.5.1. Franchisee agrees to pay to Franchisor or Franchisor’s designee, by the fifth day of each month a
royalty fee equal to 10% of the monthly Gross Revenue (the “Royalty Fee”). The minimum royalty is $100.00
monthly during the first 12 months of operation (as measured from the month Franchisor satisfies the Initial
Business offering obligation) and $250.00 per month thereafter. Such minimum royalty is subject to annual
adjustment for increases in the Consumer Price Index. “Gross Revenue” is defined as all revenue invoiced by
anyone for any contract services, one-time cleans, extra work, sales of supplies, equipment or goods and any other
revenue related to or derived from the provision of any cleaning and maintenance services including, but not limited
to, commercial, industrial, and institutional, as well as the sale, leasing or distribution of related supplies and
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equipment in connection with the conduct and operation of the Franchised Business or otherwise directly or
indirectly, in whole or in part, performed or sold by, or for the benefit of Franchisee, Franchisee’s guarantors, agents,
representatives, and/or employees, or the Principals or any of the spouses of the Principals, regardless of the entity
or business name used.

4.5.2. Franchisee agrees to pay Franchisor an advertising fee (the “Advertising Fee”) equal to one and one
half percent (1.5%) of Franchisee’s Gross Revenue. Franchisee agrees to pay the Advertising Fee commencing on
the fifth (5™) day of the month and continuing the fifth (5) day of every month thereafter for the remainder of the
term. Franchisee agrees that Franchisor, in Franchisor’s sole discretion, may increase the Advertising Fee up to 2%
of Franchisee’s Gross Revenue. Franchisee agrees that the Advertising Fee will be maintained and administered by
Franchisor or its designee as follows:

The Advertising Fee will be used by us or our designee as follows:

(1) We will direct all advertising programs and will have sole discretion to approve or disapprove
the creative concepts, materials and media used in the programs. The Advertising Fee is intended to be
used to maximize general public recognition and acceptance of the registered trademarks and enhance the
collective success of all franchises operating under the Jani-King System. None of the Advertising Fee is
specifically or principally used for advertising that is principally a solicitation for the sale of franchises.
In using the Advertising Fee, neither Franchisor, nor Franchisor’s designees are required to make
expenditures for Franchisee which are equivalent or proportionate to Franchisee’s payment or to ensure
that any particular franchisee benefits directly or pro rata from the placement of advertising. Neither
Franchisor, nor Franchisor’s designees are required to advertise in the area where you are located.

(2) The Advertising Fee may be used to satisfy any and all costs of maintaining, administering,
directing, and preparing advertising (including, without limitation, the cost of preparing and conducting
television, radio, internet, website, magazine, and newspaper advertising campaigns; direct mail and
outdoor billboard advertising; vehicle decaling; public relations activities; employing advertising agencies
to assist therein; travel-and associated expenses of personnel dispatched to assist in account startups and
account bidding; and costs of our personnel and other departmental costs for advertising that is internally
administered or prepared by us). Sums paid by Franchisee relating to the Advertising Fee will also be
used to defray any of our administrative costs incurred in activities reasonably related to advertising
programs. The Advertising Fee is a payment to us for advertising and related costs, and we do not have
any duty to you related to the use of the Advertising Fee.

(3) The Advertising Fee may also be used in our National Vehicle Program (“NVP”’) which is a
voluntary program through which Franchisee can purchase a select number of vehicles from a national
vehicle manufacturer. In the event Franchisee participates in the NVP, Franchisee is required to have a
decal installed on any vehicle purchased through the NVP. The cost and installation of the vehicle decal
will be paid out of the Advertising Fee.

4.6. Franchisee further agrees to pay to Franchisor a finder’s fee (each, a “Finder’s Fee”) on any additional
business or contracts in excess of the Initial Business of which Franchisee accepts the designation, from Franchisor,
as authorized franchisee to provide service to such business, whether or not that additional business or contract
resulted from an increase in the contract price for an existing business being serviced by Franchisee, an expansion
of service for existing business being serviced by Franchisee at the same or other locations, or completely new
business. Finder’s Fees are in addition to royalty fees and other payments set out in this Agreement, and are
calculated on the gross monthly billing for an account according to the formulas listed below. Franchisor has no
obligation to offer Franchisee the right to provide service to additional business or contracts beyond the Initial
Business. Should Franchisor, in Franchisor’s sole discretion, decide to offer Franchisee the right to service any
additional business or contracts, Franchisee may either decline or accept the offer at the time it is made.
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Following Franchisor’s offer and Franchisee’s acceptance of the right to provide service to any additional

business or contract, the Franchisee agrees to pay an amount as a Finder’s Fee according to the guidelines
established by the Franchisor. Franchisor will, from time to time, establish such guidelines, policies and procedures
as necessary to calculate the applicable Finder’s Fee, taking into consideration industry standards and increases in
costs and expenses of soliciting new accounts, and Franchisor reserves the right to increase or decrease the Finder’s
Fee in all categories. Currently, the following guidelines will apply, but any guideline or policy regarding the
calculation of a Finder’s Fee or the payment thereof, for any account, may be changed by the Franchisor at any time
prior to the offering of the account:

(1) Upon acceptance of the right to perform services on any additional business, the Franchisee will

sign an Account Acceptance/Finder’s Fee Agreement, which will include the Finder’s Fee payment
calculations, if any, according to the provisions set out in the Finder’s Fee Schedules below.

(2) For each of the Finder’s Fee Schedules set out below, the following terms apply to calculate the

Finder’s Fee for the additional business:

“OVER” / “UP TO”: To determine the proper formula for a Finder’s Fee payment structure within
the appropriate Schedule, the Monthly Billing categories are listed by ranges, where the monthly billing
will exceed the amount listed as “OVER?”, but will be less than_or equal to the amount listed as “UP TO”.
If the monthly billing may fluctuate, the proper category of Monthly Billing will be determined by
Franchisor’s estimate of the gross monthly billing from the account contract.

DOWN PAYMENT: The initial payment due at the time of acceptance of the right to provide
services to the account, or as otherwise established under these guidelines, calculated by multiplying the
percentage stated in the appropriate category of Monthly Billing under Down Payment, times the
appropriate gross monthly billing. All Down Payments will be calculated using the gross billing for the
First Full Month of Service. “First Full Month of Service”, for purposes of calculating the Down Payment,
is defined as the first month in which the service is performed on or before the 15" day of the month. For
Fixed Rate Accounts (as defined below), if a partial month is the First Full Month of Service, the gross
monthly billing, for purposes of calculating the Down Payment, is determined as though the account had
been serviced for the entire month. If the account begins service after the 15", the following month will be
used for purposes of the Down Payment, and no payment is due for the initial period. The Down Payment
is due along with the monthly Franchisee Report for the First Full Month of Service {and-secend-menth-as
reguired)-and may be payable as a deduction from the account billing on the Franchisee Report.

MONTHLY PAYMENT: The payment made each month for the designated number of months,
calculated by multiplying the percentage stated in the appropriate schedule under Monthly Payment, times
the gross monthly billing for the current accounting month. Monthly Payments will begin the month
following any scheduled Down Payment.

MONTHS: The number of months a Monthly Payment must be made under the terms of the

Account Acceptance/Finder’s Fee Agreement,-subject-to-the-maximum-sum-described-in-the-definition-of
5 5 E E'L

(3) Accounts will be identified according to the following definitions and the Finder’s Fee will be

calculated using the formula set out in the appropriate Finder’s Fee Schedule for the type of account:

1. FIXED RATE ACCOUNT: An account with a constant monthly billing established by the
account contract and a term of one year or longer. The Finder’s Fee for a Fixed Rate Account will be
structured according to the Schedule below.
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FINDER’S FEE SCHEDULE (FIXED RATE ACCOUNT):

MONTHLY BILLING DOWN MONTHLY
OVER UP TO PAYMENT PAYMENT MONTHS
0 2,000 40% 20% 22
2,000 5,000 30% 15% 30
5,000 8,000 20% 10% 45
8,000 10,000 15% 10% 45
10,000 Unlimited 5% 5% 90

2. VARIABLE RATE ACCOUNT: An account with a monthly billing that may fluctuate and a term
of one year or longer. The Finder’s Fee for a Variable Rate Account will be structured according to the
Schedule below.

FINDER’S FEE SCHEDULE (VARIABLE RATE ACCOUNT):

MONTHLY BILLING DOWN MONTHLY
OVER UPTO PAYMENT PAYMENT MONTHS
0 3,000 30% 5% 90
3,000 6,000 15% 5% 90
6,000 Unlimited 5% 5% 90

3. OTHER NON-STANDARD ACCOUNTS: The Franchisor will establish the Finder’s Fee on
any other account that does not fall within one of the above definitions, prior to the account being offered
to the Franchisee for designation of service. The Finder’s Fee on nonrecurring contracts, initial cleaning,
or one-time cleaning contracts will vary but does not currently exceed 25% of the total invoiced amount.

(4) Franchisor will establish policies and procedures from time to time which regulate the amount and
calculation, terms of payment, credits on termination or transfers of accounts, and other issues concerning
Finder’s Fees.

4.7. Franchisee agrees to pay Franchisor technology licensing fee (“Technology Fee”) equal to 2.5% of
Franchisee’s Gross Revenue. Franchisee agrees to pay the Technology Fee commencing on the fifth day of the
month and continuing the fifth day of every month thereafter for the remainder of the term. Franchisee agrees that
Franchisor, in Franchisor’s sole discretion, may increase the Technology Fee up to 5% of Franchisee’s Gross
Revenue.

4.8. Franchisee agrees that Franchisor has the exclusive right to perform all billing and accounting functions
for the services provided by Franchisee. Each month, Franchisee agrees to pay Franchisor 3% of Franchisee’s Gross
Revenue, as an accounting fee (“Accounting Fee”), to cover Franchisor’s administrative costs and expenses for this
service.

4.8.1. Franchisor each month will invoice customers serviced by Franchisee for the services rendered and
supplies provided. Each month, after deduction of all appropriate fees and charges including, but not limited to, all
royalty fees, Accounting Fees, any note payments, Finder’s Fees, advertising fees, transfer fees, Technology Fees,
charge-backs on past due invoices, any advances made to Franchisee by Franchisor, Non-Reported Business Fees,
or attorneys’ fees and court costs incurred by Franchisor in enforcing payment of accounts by customers, Franchisor
will issue a report to Franchisee which will provide an accounting of Franchisee’s business during the previous
month (the “Franchisee Report™). On the fifth (5") day of each month, Franchisor will disburse to Franchisee the
amount of money appearing in the “Due Franchisee Column” of the Franchisee Report for the preceding month.
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Any money not collected in an account for any reason will be charged back to Franchisee. In the event the fifth day
of the month falls on a Saturday, Sunday or recognized holiday, then all such amounts due to Franchisee will be
disbursed before the end of the next business day.

4.9. Franchisee agrees to make all payments due Franchisor promptly in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, and recognizes that any failure on the part of the Franchisee to do so will be deemed a material breach
of this Agreement, and will give Franchisor the right to terminate this Agreement immediately and retain all sums
previously paid to Franchisor by Franchisee.

4.10.1. During the term of this Agreement, Franchisee agrees to maintain and preserve full, complete and
accurate books, records, and accounts regarding the Franchised Business.

4.10.2. Upon request by Franchisor, Franchisee will, at Franchisee’s sole cost and expense, prepare and
submit to Franchisor within 30 days after said request, a complete financial statement for the preceding 12-month
period or any other calendar year, or a financial statement compiled and reviewed by a certified accountant or public
accounting firm, together with such other information as Franchisor may reasonably require in order for Franchisor
to determine that Franchisee is properly reporting and accounting for all Gross Revenue.

4.10.3. Franchisor reserves the right to inspect or examine any and all accounts, books, records, and tax
returns (including payroll records) of Franchisee, the Principals, and any Affiliate (as defined below) of Franchisee
or the Principals, at any reasonable time, so far as the same pertain to the Franchisee’s obligations under this
Agreement. Franchisor also has the right, at any time, to have an independent audit made of the books or financial
records of Franchisee, the Principals, and any Affiliate of Franchisee or the Principals. Any such inspection,
examination, or independent audit will be performed at the cost or expense of Franchisor unless the same is
necessitated by the failure of Franchisee to provide the reports requested or to preserve records as provided herein,
or unless the inspection, examination or independent audit discloses that any statement or report made by Franchisee
is in error to an extent of 5% or more, in which case Franchisee must immediately pay to Franchisor the amount in
error and reimburse Franchisor for any and all costs and expenses connected with the inspection or audit (including,
without limitation, reasonable accounting and attorneys’ fees). Franchisee is solely responsible for keeping accurate,
complete and current payroll records. “Affiliate” means, at the time of determination: (i) any Person that directly or
indirectly through one or more intermediaries controls, is controlled by or under common control with the Person
specified; (ii) any director, manager (to the extent the Person is a limited liability company), officer or subsidiary
of the Person specified; and (iii) any spouse, parent, child, sibling, mother in law, father in law, son in law, daughter
in law, brother in law or sister in law of the Person specified. The term “control” (including, with correlative
meaning, the terms “controlled by” and “under common control with”), as used with respect to any Person, means
the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to elect a majority of the board of directors (or other governing
body) or to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such Person, whether through the
ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise. In any event and without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, any Person owning 10% or more of the voting securities of another Person will be deemed to control
that Person. “Person” means any natural person, corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, limited
liability company, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, association, union, entity, or other form of business
organization or any governmental entity whatsoever.

4.11. Franchisee agrees to be solely responsible for the services and results of services performed at
locations where cleaning and maintenance services are performed by Franchisee, and to hold harmless and
indemnify Franchisor from any and all claims arising from actions by Franchisee or Franchisee’s employees, agents,
or representatives.

4.12. Franchisee agrees to maintain a clean and safe place of business in compliance with OSHA and other
governmental and industry standards and to conduct the Franchised Business in a manner that would bring goodwill
and public approval to Franchisee and Jani-King.
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4.12.1. Franchisee is solely responsible for any leases of real or personal property in connection with the
operation of the Franchised Business. Franchisee’s office location, furniture, and décor will comply with
Franchisor’s brand standards. Franchisee must at all times during the term of this Agreement maintain such office
and all fixtures, furnishings, signs, and equipment located thereon in good order and condition, and in a manner
which will portray the goodwill and a positive image of the Jani-King name and reputation as such may be
prescribed by Franchisor from time to time. No other business venture may operate out of the premises utilized by
Franchisee for Franchisee’s office without the prior written consent of Franchisor.

4.13.1. Franchisee agrees to be solely responsible for and indemnify and hold harmless Franchisor, Jani-
King International, Inc., and their officers, directors, and employees for all loss or damage originating from, in
connection with, or relating to the operation of the Franchised Business and for all claims or demands for damages
to property or for injury or death of persons directly or indirectly resulting from or related to the operation of the
Franchised Business. Franchisee also agrees that before Franchisee will be authorized to begin operating its
Franchised Business, Franchisee is required to obtain and carry the insurance listed below with the limits listed,
naming Franchisor, Jani-King International, Inc., and their officers-and, directors, and employees as Additional
Insureds from an insurer carrying an A.M. Bests’ Rating of A or better. Franchisee must provide Franchisor with
proof of such required coverage in the following minimum amounts:

TYPE

LIMITS

Comprehensive General Liability
General Aggregate

$1,000,000
(per occurrence)

Products/Completed Operations $ 2,000,000
(Aggregate)

Each Occurrence $1,000,000

Personal & Advertising Injury $1,000,000

Fire Damage $100,000

Premises Medical Payments $10,000

General Liability Package Also Includes:

Lost Key Coverage $100,000

Extended Property Damage $1,000,000

Blanket Additional Insured

Blanket Waiver of Subrogation

Hired and Non-Owned Automobile Insurance $1,000,000

(combined single limit)

Excess or Umbrella Insurance $20,000,000
(Aggregate)

Workers’ Compensation

Part A: Statutory State Limits

Part B: Employers Liability

$1,000,000 Each Accident
$1,000,000 Disease — Policy Limit
$1,000,000 Disease — Each Employee

Employee Dishonesty
(including Third Party Property)

$2,000,000

Contractors Pollution Liability

$3,000,000 Each Loss
$3,000,000 Policy Aggregate
$250,000 Emergency Response Cost
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4.13.2. The various limits of the required insurance may be increased or have new types of coverage added
as circumstances dictate. Franchisee must provide Franchisor with proof of the required insurance coverage and is
required to notify their insurance carrier that the insurance carrier will provide any cancellation notice directly to
Franchisor no less than 30 days prior to cancellation.

4.13.3. If Franchisee fails to secure the above listed insurance to the satisfaction of Franchisor, Franchisor
may, in addition to other remedies, purchase such insurance for the benefit of Franchisee and seek prompt
reimbursement from Franchisee for all premiums and other costs incurred. Franchisee is responsible for all
premiums and other costs incurred by Franchisor up to and including the date Franchisor grants Franchisee written
approval of Franchisee’s insurance. Franchisee agrees to indemnify and hold Franchisor harmless from any claims,
loss or damage.

4.13.4. As an alternative to the requirement of purchasing the above insurance, Franchisor may offer to
Franchisee, and Franchisee may participate in Franchisor’s Business Protection Plan (“BPP”) to the extent offered.
Participation in the BPP is voluntary, and Franchisee is not obligated or required to participate. If Franchisee elects
to participate in the BPP, Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor its then-current participation fee. If Franchisee does
not participate in the BPP, Franchisee must provide Franchisor with a certificate of insurance showing that
Franchisee has obtained the equivalent amount of insurance coverage with limits as shown above or as established
in the Manual.

4.13.5. Participation in the BPP includes participation in group insurance policies for certain coverages.
The BPP’s group insurance policies are not individual insurance policies and the policy limits are shared between
all BPP participants. If Franchisee does participate in the BPP, Franchisee is not required to purchase the required
liability insurance listed above. Insurance provided by the BPP does not include coverage on any personal or
business use automobile(s) or Franchisee’s equipment, supplies, or building if Franchisee’s building is different
from Franchisor’s. Franchisee is required to purchase this insurance and supply proof of insurance to Franchisor
before Franchisee will be authorized to begin operations of the franchise. In the event Franchisee does not purchase
this insurance, Franchisor reserves the right to purchase the insurance for Franchisee and charge Franchisee for the
cost of the insurance.

In addition to the payment of insurance premiums, participation in the BPP includes non-refundable fees
paid to Jani-King Insurance Services, LLC, a licensed insurance producer, as payment for the following services:
(1) assistance with risk assessment; (2) management of overall claims handling processes; (3) assistance with
compliance of workers’ compensation laws; (4) assistance with risk control; (5) assistance with Certificates of
Insurance; (6) insurance coverage analysis; (7) assistance with premium audits; (8) general risk management
services; (9) periodic safety training; and (10) other regulatory compliance assistance.

4.13.6. Franchisee’s participation in the BPP can be terminated if Franchisee: (1) fails to pay any amount
owed for Franchisee’s participation in the BPP, (2) if Franchisee fails to report all revenue generated by Franchisee’s
participation in the janitorial industry, (3) if Franchisee files a fraudulent insurance claim under any of the insurance
coverage obtained through the BPP, (4) if, in the sole discretion of Jani-King Insurance Services, LLC, Franchisee
has excessive losses, or (5) if Franchisee does not participate in the janitorial industry.

4.14. In connection with Franchisee’s agreement to indemnify and hold harmless Franchisor, Jani-King
International, Inc., their officers, directors, and employees (the “Jani-King Parties”) for all loss or damage as set
forth in Section 4.13.1 of this Agreement, Franchisee agrees to defend the Jani-King Parties and any of their
subsidiaries named in any lawsuit based on such loss or damage and to pay all costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees
associated with such defense. If any of the Jani-King Parties wishes to retain their own counsel to defend any such
action, Franchisee agrees to reimburse the Jani-King Parties for all reasonable costs and legal fees incurred by the
Jani-King Parties for such defense. Said reimbursement must be made to Franchisor in a timely manner as such fees
are incurred by Franchisor and billed to Franchisee.
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4.15. Franchisee represents and warrants that Franchisee is either a corporation or limited liability company
(as indicated on Page 1 of this Agreement), duly incorporated or formed, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws of Franchisee’s state of incorporation or formation (as indicated on Page 1 of this Agreement).
Franchisee has all the requisite power and authority to own and operate Franchisee’s properties and carry on the
Franchised Business and is duly licensed and qualified to transact business as a foreign entity in all jurisdictions in
which the nature of the business conducted by it makes such qualification as a foreign entity necessary.

4.16. Prior to beginning operation of the franchise and before the Initial Offering Period will begin,
Franchisee must submit proof of registration with all taxing authorities to which Franchisee will be responsible for
paying taxes, including submitting a Federal tax identification number, and any state and municipal taxing
identification numbers. Franchisee agrees to pay all personal property, sales, excise, use and other taxes, regardless
of type or nature, which may be imposed, levied, assessed or charged, on, against or in connection with any services
sold or furnished hereunder, whether from any state, municipality, county or parish, or other governmental unit or
agency, which may have jurisdiction over such products, service and equipment. Franchisee must also pay all
personnel performing services for Franchisee in full compliance with all Federal, state, local, and municipal laws,
statutes, and regulations. Failure to pay taxes will result in termination of this Agreement.

4.17. Prior to beginning operation of the franchise and before the Initial Offering Period will begin,
Franchisee must submit proof of a valid and active business checking account in Franchisee’s name, such account
being with a reputable banking institution. Franchisee agrees to timely pay all debts, obligations, and encumbrances
that might arise as a result of its operation of the Franchised Business.

4.18. Franchisee agrees to be solely responsible for the services, and results of such services, performed at
locations where cleaning and/or maintenance services are performed by Franchisee and Franchisee’s
representatives. Franchisee agrees to be solely responsible for providing all labor, materials, tools, and supplies
necessary to provide the service to such premises. Franchisee is solely responsible for choosing the times, manner,
means, and methods of providing the services in conjunction with the instructions of the customer and in accordance
with the terms of the contract under which the services are provided. All such services will meet the customer’s
requirements and Jani-King’s brand standards.

The following procedures apply if any contract we previously offered the right to you to provide services
as part of the Initial Business requests a transfer to another franchisee or cancels the cleaning contract:

(1) If an account cancels due to non-performance, theft, failure by representatives of Franchisee to service the
account to the approval of the customer, failure by Franchisee to maintain good customer relations, or failure by
Franchisee to comply with the brand standards in the Manual, Franchisee will not be offered the right to service an
additional account to replace the cancelled account.

(2) If an account requests a transfer to a new franchisee due to non-performance, theft, failure by Franchisee to
service the account to the approval of the customer, failure by Franchisee to maintain good customer relations, or
failure by Franchisee to comply with the brand standards in the Manual, Franchisor will have the contract-for
saidright to offer the account-will-autematicallyrevert-toFranchisorto-—be-offered to another franchisee and

Franchisee will not be offered the right to service an additional account to replace the transferred account.

(3) If an account cancels at no fault of the actions of Franchisee and before Franchisee has serviced the account for
12 full months, Franchisee will be offered the right to provide service to one or more accounts with cumulative
gross monthly billings equal to at least the gross monthly billing of the cancelled account within a reasonable period
of time at no additional cost to Franchisee. This provision applies until the cumulative time Franchisee has provided
service to the original account and all replacement account(s) equals 12 months. If any replacement account or
combination of accounts has a greater gross monthly billing than the cancelled account being replaced, the amount
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of gross monthly billing in excess of the cancelled account will be applied to the obligation of other Initial Business,
or if the Initial Business obligation has been fulfilled, Finder’s Fees will be charged. Franchisor is not otherwise
obligated to replace the accounts that are serviced by Franchisee if the account(s) cancel before the full term of the
account.

EXAMPLE: An account with a gross monthly billing of $1,000 cancels after seven months through no fault of
Franchisee. Franchisor will replace the account with one or more accounts having cumulative gross monthly billing
of at least $1,000 per month. If any of the replacement accounts also happen to cancel at no fault of Franchisee at
any time during the next five months you service the account(s), Franchisor will replace the replacement account(s)
with other account(s). If the cumulative gross monthly billings of the replacement accounts exceed $1,000, the gross
monthly billing in excess of $1,000 would apply against other Initial Business obligation or Finder’s Fees will be
charged.

4.19.1. Franchisee is solely responsible for ensuring that its representatives are in uniforms that comply
with Franchisor’s brand standards, including that said uniforms are approved, neat, and clean at any time
Franchisee’s representatives are performing services at a customer’s facility. A personal identifying name tag is
considered a part of the uniform and is required for compliance with Franchisor’s brand standards.

4.19.2. To protect the reputation of the Jani-King name and the Proprietary Marks, from time to time
Franchisor may inspeet-any-premises-or--communicate with any customers serviced by Franchisee frem-time-to-time
to-ensure-that the-and relay customer feedback to Franchisee. Franchisor may also visit a customer’s premises to
review whether Franchisee meets the-eustomer’srequirements-and-Jani-King’s brand standards_and relay the results
of such review to Franchisee. Any customer communications or brand standards review that Franchisor conducts is
not intended to exercise control over Franchisee’s day-to-day operation of the Franchised Business or to assume
any responsibility for Franchisee’s obligations under this Agreement.

4.19.4.4.19.3. Franchisee acknowledges that responding to customer demands, complaints, and
emergencies is important for protecting customer goodwill toward the Jani-King name, the System, and Proprietary
Marks. Franchisor may establish systems for customers to submit demands, complaints, and emergency
communications to Franchisee through Franchisor’s system. Franchisee must address all customer demands,
complaints, and emergencies in a timely and diligent manner. Franchisee will cooperate fully with Franchisor in
investigating and resolving the demand, complaint, or emergency, and Franchisee will confirm resolution of the
matter to Franchisor.

Franchisor can elect to dispatch another franchisee to correct deficiencies in satisfying a customer’s
requirements or complying with Jani-King’s brand standards if Franchisor is not able to reach the Franchisee or the

Franchlsee is not avallable M—m%dﬁw%pe#e#n&%&e&eme%—%wﬂ%%%%e&n—deem

requwed by the customer Not\Nlthstandlng the above Franchlsor reserves the right to dispatch another franchisee

to the customer without contacting, or attempting to contact, Franchisee if Franchisor determines, in Franchisor’s
sole reasonable discretion, that the customer’s premises has an emergency requiring immediate attention.
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41974, If Franchisee fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, customer requirement, or Jani-
King’s brand standards, pursuant to the spirit and intent of this Agreement, and such deficiency continues for 7 days
after Franchisor has given notice to the Franchisee of non-compliance, Franchisor may exercise its right to suspend
the authority of Franchisee to perform services for any or all accounts serviced by Franchisee, until such time as
Franchisor is satisfied that Franchisee has complied with the provisions, or, at the option of Franchisor, to transfer
the right to provide service to the account to another Franchisee, without notice or delay.

4.19.85. Franchisor may also exercise the option to transfer Franchisee’s right to provide service to an
account immediately upon receiving a request for transfer or cancellation from the customer, or if Franchisee
provides any services to arythe customer and does not report and include such services in their Gross Revenue.

4.19.96. Franchisee will waive any and all payments for services which may become due and payable after
Franchisor has exercised the option to transfer an account under any of the Sections 4.19.1 through 4.19.85, and
Franchisee will not be entitled to any refund, rebate, or reduction of any fees previously paid or pledged in
connection with that customer’s contract. If Franchisor does not exercise any option for—any—ecentract—to
reverttransfer an account hereunder, eitherin-part-or-in-full-with regard to any deficiency or default, the election
not to exercise arysuch option will not constitute a waiver of such rights with regard to any subsequent deficiency
or default.

4.20. At Franchisor’s request, Franchisee will provide to Franchisor a list of all customers to which
Franchisee is providing service and copies of the contracts under which service is being performed. Franchisee is
prohibited, without Franchisor’s prior written approval, from disclosing to anyone other than Franchisee’s
employees the names of the customers or any list of customers to whom Franchisee is providing service.

4.21.1. In the event Franchisee voluntarily wishes to discontinue providing service to an account,
Franchisee must notify Franchisor, in writing. If the account’s monthly billing amount is less than $10,000, the
written request must be made at least 10 days prior to the desired date of transfer. If the account’s monthly billing
is $10,000 or more, the written request must be made at least 30 days prior to the desired date of transfer. Upon
Franchisor’s receipt of Franchisee’s request to discontinue providing service or in the event Franchisee fails to
provide service to an account for a period of two days, for any reason, Franchisor may offer the right to provide
service to another franchisee. In either event, Franchisee agrees that any and all payments (regardless of when
services were rendered) made after Franchisee no longer provided services to the account will be waived by
Franchisee, and Franchisee will not be entitled to any refund or rebate of any fees paid or pledged previously to
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Franchisor for such business.

4.21.2. Franchisee may solicit potential customers to provide cleaning and maintenance services in the
Territory through its Franchised Business, but all contracts for the provision of services by Franchisee must be
drafted-andforon a form approved by Franchisor. Franchisor reserves the right, at Franchisor’s sole discretion, to
suspend or cancel service of any contract serviced by Franchisee in the event the contract becomes delinquent in
payment for services.

4.22. Franchisor reserves the right to establish brand standards pertaining to the operation of Franchisee’s
Franchised Business or this Agreement. Any required standards exist to protect Franchisor’s interests in the System
and the Proprietary Marks and not for the purpose of establishing any control or duty to take control over those
matters that are reserved to Franchisee. Franchisor also reserves the right to provide guidelines, recommendations,
and advice for the Franchisee to adopt, modify, or reject in Franchisee’s operation of the Franchised Business.
Franchisor will keep a current, updated Manual of all such brand standards and guidelines, recommendations, and
advice at Franchisor’s corporate office. If brand standards kept by Franchisor differ from those kept by Franchisee,
the brand standards maintained in Franchisor’s corporate office will be controlling. Franchisor will lend Franchisee
one copy of the Manual. The Manual may take the form of one or more of the following: one or more loose-leaf or
bound volumes; bulletins; notices; videos; CD-ROMS and/or other electronic media; online postings; e-mail and/or
electronic communications; facsimiles; or, any other medium capable of conveying the Manual’s contents. The
Manual will, among other things, set forth Franchisor’s brand standards and guidelines, recommendations, and
advice for operating your Franchised Business. Franchisee agrees to be bound by the brand standards upon receipt
of same by Franchisee, and to operate its franchise in strict compliance with brand standards in the Manual.
Franchisor has the right to prescribe additions to, deletions from or revisions of the Manual (the “Supplements to
the Manual”), all of which will be considered a part of the Manual. All references to the Manual in this Agreement
will include the Supplements to the Manual. Supplements to the brand standards in the Manual will become binding
on Franchisee as if originally set forth in the Manual, upon being delivered to Franchisee. The Manual and any
Supplements to the Manual are material in that they will affect the operation of the Franchised Business, but they
will not conflict with or materially alter Franchisee’s rights and obligations under this Agreement.

4.23. Franchisee acknowledges that the System must continue to evolve in order to reflect the changing
market and to meet new and changing customer demands, and that accordingly, variations and additions to the
System and brand standards may be required from time to time in order to preserve and enhance the public image
of the Jani-King name and Proprietary Marks. Accordingly, Franchisee agrees that Franchisor may, from time to
time, hereafter or otherwise, change the System and brand standards, including, without limitation, the adoption
and use of new or modified Proprietary Marks, Confidential Information, Products, and Services; and Franchisee
agrees to be bound by these changes.

Franchisee agrees to promptly comply with all such additions, modifications and changes at Franchisee’s
sole cost and expense.

4.24. Franchisee agrees that if Franchisee develops any new concept, process or improvement in the System
or the Confidential Information, Franchisee will promptly notify Franchisor and provide Franchisor with all
necessary information concerning same, without compensation. Franchisee acknowledges that any such concept,
process or improvement will become the property of Franchisor, and Franchisor may utilize or disclose such
information to other franchisees as Franchisor determines to be appropriate.

4.25. Franchisee agrees to maintain a valid and operational email address at which Franchisee may receive
communications from Franchisor. Franchisee agrees to update Franchisor as to any changes to such email address.

4.26. At any and all times that Franchisee is actively servicing customers, Franchisee is solely responsible
for employing one or more employees, in addition to any Principals, in connection with the provision of commercial
cleaning services by Franchisee to customers, as contemplated in this Franchise Agreement. Franchisee is solely

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. INT INT
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT: 4/2425 PAGE 15 OF 3433



responsible for maintaining accurate, complete and current payroll records, and for abiding by all applicable wage
and hour laws, rules and regulations, and any other federal, state or local laws applicable to Franchisee’s relationship
with its employees. Franchisee has the sole authority to determine all terms and conditions of employment for its
employees and to make employment decisions regarding its employees, including, but not limited to, the authority
to determine wages, benefits and other compensation, work and scheduling, hiring and discharge, discipline,
workplace health and safety, supervision, assignment, and work rules. Franchisee is responsible for training its
employees for the commercial cleaning services Franchisee provides to customers.

4.27. Upon termination or non-renewal of this Agreement for any reason, Franchisee must immediately and
permanently cease all use of the Proprietary Marks, Confidential Information, and all aspects of the System, and
cease indicating verbally or in writing to customers and any other franchisee that Franchisee is a Jani-King
franchisee or associated with Jani-King. Franchisee must immediately return to Jani-King all advertising matter,
products, and writings that contain Jani-King’s Proprietary Marks, trade name, logo or copyright, as well as any
Confidential Information. All such lists, files, and the information contained therein will remain the exclusive
property of Franchisor.

4.28. If this Agreement is terminated or not renewed for any reason, Franchisee must surrender to
Franchisor all property belonging to Franchisor. Franchisee must also pay, in full, all amounts owed to Franchisor
at the date of termination or non-renewal and surrender all equipment belonging to Jani-King. If Franchisee has
proclaimed to have terminated or not renewed the Agreement and refused to surrender the items described herein,
Franchisee agrees to pay Franchisor $500.00 per day for each day that it has not complied with the foregoing
paragraph. The parties acknowledge that damages for Franchisee’s failure to adhere to the foregoing paragraph are
difficult to ascertain and therefore agree that this amount will be payable as liquidated damages and not as a penalty.

4.29. If this Agreement is terminated or not renewed, Franchisee may sell its customer contracts to
Franchisor or another franchise, provided it receives Franchisor’s prior written consent, which consent will not be
unreasonably withheld, Franchisee will not be permitted to sell its customer contracts if termination is the result of
Franchisee’s Event of Default- as set forth in Section 8. Franchise will not be permitted to sell its customer contracts
unless Franchisee has fully-paid its financial obligations to Franchisor or Franchisor is satisfied that Franchisee will
pay the amounts due to Franchisor from the proceeds of the sale. The amount paid to Franchisee from any sale of
customer contracts, whether to another franchisee or Franchisor, will first be applied to satisfy all financial
obligations owed by Franchisee to Franchisor. As a condition precedent to Franchisee’s receipt of payment from
any sale, Franchisee will assist with the transition of any customers to another franchisee and execute a general
release in favor of Franchisor and Franchisor’s affiliates. If Franchisee proposes to sell the customer contracts to
another franchisee, the proposed sale is subject to the transfer provisions in Section 10 and right of first refusal
provisions in Section 11 of this Agreement. Upon termination or non-renewal, Franchisee forfeits all rights to its
customers and customer contracts, and any customer contracts not sold by Franchisee will revert to Franchisor.

SECTION 5

NONCOMPETITION AND CONFIDENTIALITY

5.1. Franchisor agrees to provide Franchisee with a valuable initial-andFranchisee Certification Program,
ongoing specialized training;—theinstruction, Confidential Information, and the Proprietary Marks. Fhe—initial
specialized-trainingThe Franchisee Certification Program provides trairing—ninformation regarding Jani-King
brand standards and its guidelines, recommendations, and advice related to operation of the Franchised Business.
The ongoing specialized traininginstruction includes updated information of the type provided in the initial
trainingFranchisee Certification Program, as well as additional traininginstruction and information compiled and
developed over time as the System and brand standards evolve. Franchisee acknowledges that, whether the nitial
andFranchisee Certification Program, ongoing specialized traininginstruction, or Confidential Information is
denoted, labeled, or marked as confidential, Franchisor considers such tratringinstruction and Confidential
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Information to be, and treats it as, confidential.

5.2. In consideration for the valuable initial-andFranchisee Certification Program, ongoing specialized
trathinginstruction, and Confidential Information described above, Franchisee and all the Principals agree as
follows:

5.2.1. Franchisee, the Principals, and Franchisee’s employees will not at any time, either during the term of
this Agreement or after the termination of this Agreement, communicate or disclose to any person or entity (other
than Franchisor or a person or entity expressly designated by Franchisor in writing), or use outside the scope of the
Franchised Business governed by this Agreement, any part of the initial-erFranchisee Certification Program,
ongoing specialized traininginstruction, or Confidential Information acquired by Franchisee, the Principals, or
Franchisee’s employees.

5.2.2. Franchisee and the Principals agree to use all reasonable efforts to maintain as confidential the aitial
andFranchisee Certification Program, all ongoing, specialized traininginstruction, and Confidential Information.
Accordingly, Franchisee and the Principals agree that each of Franchisee, the Principals, and Franchisee’s
employees may not duplicate, copy, record, or otherwise reproduce, in whole or in part, materials containing
Confidential Information and/or information imparted through initialthe Franchisee Certification Program and/or
ongoing specialized traininginstruction, except as expressly authorized in writing by Franchisor.

5.2.3. Franchisee and the Principals agree that during the term of this Agreement and for a continuous
uninterrupted period of one year thereafter (unless otherwise specified in this Section 5) commencing upon
expiration or termination of this Agreement, regardless of the cause for termination, except as otherwise approved
in writing by Franchisor, Franchisee, the Principals, and Franchisee’s employees may not, directly or indirectly, for
itself/themselves or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any person, persons, partnership, corporation, or
other business entity:

(a) Divert or attempt to divert to any competitor, by direct or indirect inducement or otherwise, any business
or customer of the Franchised Business hereunder or any other Jani-King franchisee;

(b) Do or perform, directly or indirectly, any other act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated
with Jani-King’s trademarks or trade names, or the Jani-King System;

(c) Own, maintain, operate, engage in, or have any financial interest in any business in the commercial
cleaning industry or commercial cleaning franchising industry (hereinafter referred to as “Competing Business”),
which Competing Business operates, solicits business, or is intended to operate or solicit business within the
Territory of this Agreement.

5.3. The Parties agree that each of the foregoing covenants will be construed as independent of any other
covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all or any portion of a covenant in this section is held unreasonable or
unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction over any final decision to which Franchisor is a party
that is not appealed, Franchisee and the Principals expressly agree that Franchisee, the Principals, and Franchisee’s
employees will be bound by any lesser covenant subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes the
maximum duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenant were separately stated in and made a part of this
Section.

5.4. Franchisee understands and acknowledges that Franchisor will have the right, in Franchisor’s sole
discretion, to reduce the scope of any covenant set forth in this Section, or any portion thereof, without Franchisee’s
consent, effective immediately upon written notice to Franchisee; and Franchisee agrees that Franchisee must
comply with any covenant as so modified, which modified covenant will be fully enforceable notwithstanding the
provisions of any other Sections hereof.
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5.5. Franchisee acknowledges that any materials and information provided to Franchisee, the Principals, or
Franchisee’s employees by Franchisor will at all times be and remain the property of Franchisor. Franchisee also
acknowledges that any materials, concept, process, or improvement developed in the operation or promotion of the
business governed by this Agreement by Franchisee, the Principals, or Franchisee’s employees will at all times be
and remain the property of Franchisor. Franchisee agrees to give Franchisor notice of and all necessary information
related to such development(s). Upon sale, assignment, termination, expiration, or transfer of this Agreement,
Franchisee will deliver to Franchisor all property belonging to Franchisor (including, but not limited to, the
materials described above) and/or relating to Franchisor’s business. In addition, upon sale, assignment, termination,
expiration, or transfer to this Agreement, Franchisee agrees to provide Franchisor, with a list of all customers that
Franchisee is servicing or has serviced on or at any time during the 12 months preceding the date of such sale,
assignment, termination, expiration, or transfer, and a copy of any contracts under which the service is or was
provided.

5.6. Franchisee expressly agrees that the existence of any claims that Franchisee, the Principals, or
Franchisee’s employees may have against Franchisor, whether or not arising from this Agreement, may not
constitute a defense to the enforcement by Franchisor of the covenants in this Section. Franchisee agrees to pay all
costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and all costs of court) incurred by Franchisor in connection
with the enforcement of this section of this Agreement.

5.7. Franchisee acknowledges that a violation of any of the terms of this Section would result in irreparable
injury to Franchisor for which no adequate remedy at law may be available. Franchisee acknowledges that the initial
andFranchisee Certification Program, ongoing specialized tratringinstruction, and Confidential Information
described herein have been developed and compiled through Jani-King’s time and effort in the franchising industry.
Accordingly, Franchisee acknowledges that, in addition to Franchisor’s remedies at law, Franchisor may seek and
obtain preliminary and permanent injunctive relief restraining the breach or threatened breach by Franchisee; and
Franchisee consents to the issuance of an injunction prohibiting any conduct by Franchisee in violation of this
Section.

5.8. Franchisee is solely responsible for obtaining execution of covenants similar to those set forth in this
Section (including covenants applicable upon and after the termination of a person’s relationship with Franchisee)
from any or all Principals and employees of Franchisee who have received or will receive initial-and/er-engeing
speeialized-tratning-erany Confidential Information-directhy-or-indirecthy-from-Franehiser. Every covenant required
by this paragraph must be in a form satisfactory to Franchisor, including, without limitation, specific and express
identification of Franchisor as a third-party beneficiary of such covenants with the independent right to enforce
them. Failure by Franchisee to obtain execution of a covenant required herein will constitute an Event of Default
(as defined in Section 8.3) under the terms of this Agreement.

SECTION 6

FRANCHISOR PLEDGES

Franchisor pledges to do the following:

6.1.1. To offer Franchisee the opportunity to provide service to Franchisor’s contracts located at any
location, or multiple locations, within the Territory, as defined herein, which have minimum cumulative gross
monthly billings in an amount at least equal to the Initial Business. The contracts under which Franchisee will
provide service are and will remain the property of Franchisor. The right to provide service to the Initial Business
will be offered within the Initial Offering Period. The Initial Offering Period will begin on the date after:

(i) all required equipment and supplies have been obtained by Franchisee,
(if) Franchisee has successfully completed trainingthe Franchisee Certification Program as indicated by
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Franchisee’s signing and returning to Franchisor the Acknowledgment of Completion of
FrainingFranchisee Certification Program,

(iif) Franchisee’s delivery to Franchisor of written proof that Franchisee has obtained the insurance
required under this Agreement,

(iv) Franchisee’s delivery of Articles of Incorporation or Formation and a certificate of good standing from
the jurisdiction in which Franchisee was formed,

(v) Franchisee’s delivery of a properly completed Internal Revenue Service Form W-9 Request for
Taxpayer Identification Number certifying the Taxpayer Identification Number (Employer
Identification Number) assigned by the Internal Revenue Service that will be used for operation of
Franchisee’s business,

(vi) Franchisee’s delivery of proof of Franchisee’s registration with all state and local tax authorities to
which Franchisee will be responsible for paying taxes and any other governmental regulatory agencies
that require registration of the Franchisee’s business activities or business activities in general,
including any identification numbers assigned to Franchisee’s business by such tax authorities and
governmental agencies within the Territory; and

(vii) Franchisee’s delivery of proof of a valid and active business checking account held by Franchisee.

Notwithstanding items (i) through (vii) above, the Initial Offering Period may begin at a later date if
requested by Franchisee and agreed to by Franchisor, or as provided below. As a condition to Franchisee being
eligible to provide service under the Jani-King name to certain customers and to protect the reputation and goodwill
of the Jani-King name, Proprietary Marks, and the System, Franchisee and Franchisee’s employees may be required
to undergo background checks.

6.1.2. The actual time to secure and offer, as described above, the Initial Business to the Franchisee may,
at Franchisor’s sole discretion, be automatically extended under the following conditions: (1) if Franchisee requests
a delay in the offering of the Initial Business; (2) if Franchisee is in default under the terms and conditions of this
Agreement or any other agreements between Franchisee and Franchisor; or (3) if any of the Initial Business
previously provided to Franchisee requests a transfer to another Franchisee or requests to be cancelled due to non-
performance in which case Franchisee is required to repeat and complete to Franchisor’s satisfaction all trairing
elassesportions of the Franchisee Certification Program required by Franchisor. In the event of the occurrence of
any of the above conditions, Franchisor will have the remainder of the Initial Offering Period or a minimum of 150
days, whichever is longer, from the date: (1) Franchisee notifies Franchisor that they are ready to accept the right
to service other business and has provided any documentation required under this Agreement or under the Manual;
(2) Franchisee has cured any default; or (3) the acknowledgment of retrainingrecertification is signed, to offer the
balance of Initial Business to Franchisee. Franchisor does not guaranty that the Initial Business will reach or remain
at the level stated on the Franchise Summary throughout the term of this Agreement.

6.2. To provide Franchisee with the Office Supply and Advertising Package outlined in Schedule One of
this Agreement.

6.3. To make available to Franchisee applicable confidential manuals, trairing-aidsinstructional materials,
and other pertinent information concerning Jani-King brand standards and guidelines, recommendations, and
advice.

6.4. To provide an—initialtraininga franchisee certification program_(the “Franchisee Certification
Program”) to include Jani-King brand standards and guidelines, recommendations, and advice related to operation
of the Franchised Business. Franchisee agrees to successfully complete the trainingFranchisee Certification

Program within six months after the date of this Agreement. Franchisee further agrees that seme-orall-of-the initial
training-programFranchisee Certification Program may take place at Franchisor’s principal place of business in
Addison, Texas.
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6.5. To offer Franchisee the right to provide service under the Jani-King name to customers until Franchisee
has been offered the right to provide service to customers with cumulative gross monthly billings in an amount
equal to or greater than the Initial Business.

6.6. To provide additional traininginstruction and support for Franchisee at reasonable rates as established
by Jani-King, currently at a rate of $50.00 per hour, plus expenses.

6.7. To allow Franchisee the non-exclusive right to use the Jani-King marks, insignia, logo, design and
color scheme in the Territory subject to limitations and restrictions herein, and to allow Franchisee to utilize the
processes, methods, materials, equipment, and promotional plans developed by Jani-King.

6.8. At Franchisor’s discretion and at a reasonable cost, to make promotional materials, sales and service
manuals, equipment, and other materials relevant to the operation of a Jani-King franchise available for loan to and
use by Franchisee.

SECTION 7
ADDITIONAL SERVICES

7.1. There are no additional services provided by Franchisor to Franchisee except as explicitly set out in
this Agreement.

SECTION 8
DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

8.1. Right to Terminate Immediately. Franchisor will have the right, at its option, to terminate this
Agreement and all rights granted hereunder, without affording Franchisee any opportunity to cure any default,
effective immediately upon written notice to Franchisee, either by mailing or hand delivery, upon the occurrence
of any of the following events (each of which constitutes an “Event of Default™):

(a) If any of the Principals is convicted of, pleads guilty or no contest to, pleas down to a lesser crime, or
receives deferred adjudication for a felony, a crime involving theft, a crime involving moral turpitude, or
any other crime or offense that is reasonably likely, in the sole opinion of Franchisor, to adversely affect
the System, any Jani-King trademarks, trade names, or the goodwill associated therewith or Franchisor’s
interest therein.

(b) If Franchisee or any of the Principals discloses or divulges the contents of any Confidential Information,
or any other trade secrets or confidential information provided to Franchisee by Franchisor in violation of
the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

(c) If Franchisee abandons the Franchised Business or otherwise forfeits the right to do or transact business
in the Territory where the Franchised Business is located.

(d) If Franchisee or any of the Principals purport to transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement
or any customer contract to any third party without the Franchisor’s prior written consent.

(e) If Franchisee or any of the Principals makes any material misrepresentations or untrue or false statements
on the franchise application or in other correspondence relating to the acquisition of the Franchised
Business.
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(F) If the Franchisee has three or more Events of Default within a 12-month period, whether corrected after
notice.

(9) If Franchisee is declared insolvent or bankrupt, or makes any assignment or trust mortgage for the
benefit of creditors, or if a receiver, guardian, conservator, trustee in bankruptcy or similar officer is
appointed to take charge of all or a part of Franchisee’s property by a court of competent jurisdiction. This
provision may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A., Sec. 101 et seq.)

8.2. Right to Terminate Following 24-Hour Cure Period. Franchisee’s conduct that reflects materially and
unfavorably on the reputation of the Franchised Business or on the Jani-King name, the System, Proprietary Marks,
or the associated goodwill and reputation thereof will constitute an Event of Default. Franchisor will have the right,
at its option, to terminate this Agreement and all rights granted hereunder immediately for such Event of Default if
Franchisee fails to cure the default to Franchisor’s satisfaction within 24 hours of receiving written notice thereof.

8.3. Right to Terminate Following 30-Day Cure Period. Franchisee’s failure to comply with any provision
of this Agreement, the brand standards in the Manual, or any other agreement between Franchisor and Franchisee
will constitute an Event of Default. If Franchisee fails to cure such Event of Default to the satisfaction of the
Franchisor within 30 days after written notice of default has been given thereof, Franchisor may, at its option,
terminate this Agreement and all rights granted hereunder effective immediately upon Franchisee’s receipt of a
written notice of termination, Events of Default by the Franchisee under this Section 8.3 include, without limitation,
the occurrence of any of the following events:

(@) If Franchisee fails, refuses, or neglects promptly to pay any monies owing to Franchisor, or its
subsidiaries or affiliates when due, or to submit the financial information required by Franchisor under this
Agreement, or makes any false statements in connection therewith.

(b) If Franchisee (i) enters into a contract with a customer without-ebtaining Franchisor’s-prior-approvalon

a form not approved by Franchisor, (ii) takes payment directly from a customer, (iii) in any manner
circumvents Franchisor’s exclusive right to perform billing and accounting services for a customer, or (iv)
otherwise does business with a customer without informing Franchisor of the terms of the customer contract
or payment obligations of the customer.

(c) If Franchisee fails to maintain the brand standards that Franchisor requires in this Agreement or any
other brand standards contained in Jani-King manuals, including the Manual.

(d) If Franchisee fails, refuses, or neglects to obtain the Franchisor’s prior written approval or consent as
required by this Agreement, other than as provided in Section 8.1(d).

(e) If Franchisee or any of the Principals misuses or makes any unauthorized use of the Jani-King
proprietary trademarks, trade names, service marks or other materials, including any forms of advertising,
or otherwise materially impairs the goodwill associated with the Jani-King name or Franchisor’s rights.

(F) If Franchisee is declared insolvent or bankrupt, or makes any assignment or trust mortgage for the benefit
of creditors, or if a receiver, guardian, conservator, trustee in bankruptcy or similar officer is appointed to
take charge of all or a part of Franchisee’s property by a court of competent jurisdiction. This provision
may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A., Sec. 101 et seq.)

(9) If Franchisee fails, refuses, or neglects to comply with the requirements set forth in Section 4.10.2.

(h) If Franchisee ceases to be duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the
state of Franchisee’s formation or incorporation or to be duly licensed and qualified to transact business as
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a foreign entity in all jurisdictions in which the nature of the business conducted by it makes such
qualification as a foreign entity necessary.

(i) Any other event specifically designated in this Agreement as an Event of Default.

8.4. The termination of this Agreement will be without prejudice to any remedy or cause of action which
Jani-King may have against Franchisee for the recovery of any monies due Jani-King or any equipment or property
of Jani-King, or to any other right of Jani-King to recover damages for any breach hereof.

8.5. If the provisions of this Agreement provide for periods of notice less than those required by applicable
state law, or provide for termination, cancellation, non-renewal or the like other than in accordance with applicable
state law, Section 12.2.2. of this Agreement will apply.

SECTION 9

TERM AND EXTENSION

9.1. Subject to Section 9.2 herein, this Agreement and the franchise and license granted hereunder, unless
sooner terminated, will be and remain in full force and effect for a period of 10 years from and after the Effective
Date of this Agreement which is the date identified in the Franchise Summary. This Agreement will expire 10 years
after the Effective Date unless extended pursuant to the terms contained herein.

9.2. Provided Franchisee is not in default of this Agreement and provided Franchisee has delivered to
Franchisor the required notice, Franchisee will have the option to renew this Agreement for an additional period of
10 years and for two subsequent, additional 10-year periods following the first extension (a total of 40 years when
initial periods and renewal terms are combined). Prior to the expiration of each 10-year term, Franchisee must notify
Franchisor, in writing, of Franchisee’s intention to renew the Agreement not less than seven months, nor more than
12 months prior to the end of the then current term.

9.3. As a condition to and at the time of any renewal, Franchisee is required to execute a general release, in
a form prescribed by Franchisor, of any and all claims against Franchisor and Franchisor’s affiliates, and their
respective officers, directors, agents, and employees in their corporate and individual capacities, including without
limitation, claims arising under this Agreement and any federal, state and local laws, rules, and ordinances.

9.4. As a further condition to and at the time of any renewal, Franchisee agrees to execute Franchisor’s then
current franchise agreement being used by Franchisor, which may differ substantially from the agreement under
which the Franchisee has operated, and any other ancillary agreements and documents as Franchisor may require.
Franchisee understands that the most current, executed agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor will govern
relations between Franchisor and Franchisee for the following 10 years. However, no additional Initial Franchise
Fee or renewal fee must be paid by Franchisee at the time of renewal, nor will Franchisor be obligated to provide
any additional Initial Business or trainingthe Franchisee Certification Program.

SECTION 10

TRANSFER

10.1. This Agreement will inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of Franchisee. The interests of
Franchisee in this Agreement are personal and may not be sold, assigned, transferred, shared or divided in any
manner, by operation of law or otherwise (each, a “Transfer”), by Franchisee without the written consent of
Franchisor, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Franchisee will provide to Franchisor prior to the
Transfer, a copy of any written agreements relating to the proposed Transfer, or any additional information which
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Franchisor may require in order to determine if Franchisor will grant Franchisor’s consent to the proposed Transfer.
For purposes of this Agreement, any change in stock ownership, voting or other control whatsoever of a corporation
or other entity which acts as a Franchisee under this Agreement constitutes a Transfer. For all purposes herein, a
beneficiary of a trust which owns a beneficial interest in a Franchisee which is an entity will be deemed to have an
interest in this Agreement. Provided further, for all purposes herein, if a trust owns a beneficial interest in Franchisee
which is an entity, any change in the beneficial interest of a beneficiary will constitute a Transfer. Any transaction
or series of transactions which would have such an effect must be approved by Franchisor on the same basis as any
other Transfer as set forth herein. Franchisee hereby covenants and warrants (i) that Franchisee’s certificate or
articles of incorporation or formation, corporate charter, by-laws, LLC agreement, and/or company agreement limit
Transfers as described in this Section 10, and (ii) if Franchisee is a corporation, that each security will bear a legend
(in a form to which Franchisor consents) indicating that any Transfer is subject to this Section 10.

10.2. In the event Franchisee seeks to transfer a single customer contract to another franchisee, rather than
the Franchised Business as a whole, Franchisee must obtain Franchisor’s prior written consent before transferring
any single customer contract to another franchisee, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Franchisee
may not transfer a customer contract to a Competing Business outside the Jani-King franchise system.

10.3. Franchisee agrees to pay to Franchisor the lesser of $4,000.00 or 10% of the sales price or exchanged
value as a transfer fee (the “Transfer Fee”). This Transfer Fee must be paid before Franchisor will grant consent to
the Transfer. If no monetary consideration or other exchange of value is made for the Transfer of a franchise, no
Transfer Fee will be charged for a transfer to: (1) any party currently holding an interest in the franchise at the time
of the Transfer; (2) a controlled corporation in which the current owners of the franchise retain 90% percent or
greater of the outstanding shares of stock; or (3) if the Transfer is to an immediate family member of the current
owner (for the purposes of this Section 10.2, family members include Franchisee’s spouse, mother, father, brother,
sister, and children only), whether an inter vivos Transfer or upon death. An administrative fee will be charged to
cover necessary and reasonable costs and preparation of the documents associated with the Transfer if no Transfer
Fee is assessed. The current administrative fee is $250.00, but may be increased by Franchisor in the future.

10.4. Prior to the Transfer of the Franchised Business or a single customer contract, Franchisee will provide
to Franchisor a copy of any written agreements relating to the proposed Transfer or any additional information
which Franchisor may require in order to determine if Franchisor will grant consent to the proposed Transfer. It is
agreed that consent for Transfer will be granted only when: (2) all obligations under the terms of this Agreement
have been fulfilled, (b) all money owed by Franchisee to Franchisor and Franchisor’s affiliates have been paid in
full, (c) the purchaser of the franchise agrees to undergo and successfully completes the trainingFranchisee
Certification Program required of a new Jani-King franchisee and (d) the purchaser of the franchise executes
Franchisor’s then current franchise agreement which may differ substantially from this Agreement. Franchisee
agrees to continue providing service to all of the Franchisor’s contracts to which Franchisee is providing service at
the time of the proposed Transfer, until items (a) through (d) above are complete and such Transfer is consummated.

10.5. Franchisee and its Principals also agree to provide, as a condition of Franchisor’s consent to the
Transfer of the Franchised Business, a personal covenant to the purchaser not to seek to divert business from
Franchisor’s franchisees for a period of two years after the Transfer. Franchisee and its Principals also agree to
provide, as a condition of Franchisor’s consent to the Transfer of a single customer contract, a personal covenant to
the purchaser not to seek to divert business from that customer for a period of two years after the Transfer. The
transferor must also execute a general release, in a form satisfactory to Franchisor, of any and all claims against
Franchisor, Franchisor’s parent corporation and affiliated corporations, and the officers, directors, shareholders, and
employees of Franchisor and each parent and affiliate corporation in their corporate and individual capacities
including, without limitation, claims arising under this Agreement and federal, state, and local laws, rules, and
ordinances, subject, however, to the provisions set forth in Section 9.3 relating to general releases and state law.

10.6. This Agreement is fully assignable by Franchisor and will inure to the benefit of any assignee or other
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legal successor to the interest of Franchisor.

SECTION 11

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

11.1. In the event Franchisee receives a bona fide, arms-length offer to purchase Franchisee’s interest in
this Agreement (or in the business conducted hereunder) or a customer contract from any third party, or in the event
Franchisee proposes to convert, assign, or otherwise transfer Franchisee’s interest in this Agreement (or in the
business conducted hereunder) or a customer contract, in whole or in part, to any third party, Franchisee hereby
agrees to offer to Franchisor a first right to purchase or otherwise receive Franchisee’s interest under the same terms
and conditions offered to or accepted from the third party (the “Right of First Refusal”). Franchisee’s failure to
offer to Franchisor the Right of First Refusal will be an Event of Default of the terms of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Franchisee will not be obligated to offer Franchisor the
Right of First Refusal if the Transfer is solely between Franchisee and either (a) a corporation whose original sole
shareholders are individuals who comprise the original Franchisee and/or (b) the immediate family of Franchisee
or the immediate family of the individuals described in (a) herein. For the purpose of this section, immediate family
means the spouse, children, siblings, or parents of Franchisee only.

11.2. Franchisee will make available to Franchisor in a written statement verified by Franchisee the terms
of the offer received or made by Franchisee, and Franchisor will have 30 days from the receipt of said statement to
either accept or refuse such offer. Written notice of Franchisor’s decision to accept or refuse said offer will be
delivered to Franchisee. Acceptance by Franchisor will be at the same price and on the same terms set forth in the
written statement submitted by Franchisee.

11.3. In the event Franchisor fails to accept the offer within the 30-day period, Franchisee will be free to
effect the disposition described in the statement upon the exact terms set forth in the statement delivered to
Franchisor, provided that nothing in this paragraph may be interpreted as limiting the requirements of Sections 4.29
and 10.

11.4. Furthermore, in the event Franchisee is insolvent, or upon the filing of any petition by or against
Franchisee under any provisions of any bankruptcy law, Franchisor will have the first right to purchase the business
conducted by Franchisee, for an amount and pursuant to terms established by an independent appraiser selected by
Franchisor.

SECTION 12

GENERAL

12.1. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to prevent Franchisee from freely setting Franchisee’s
own prices and discounts for services and products which Franchisee may render or sell provided such actions do
not affect the business of Franchisor.

12.2.1. Should any part of this Agreement for any reason be declared invalid or unenforceable, such decision
will not affect the validity of the remaining portion, which remaining portion will remain in full force and effect as
if this Agreement had been executed with the invalid or unenforceable portion eliminated, and the parties to this
Agreement agree that they would have executed the remaining portion of this Agreement without including any
such part, parts, or portion which may, for any reason, hereafter be declared invalid or unenforceable.

12.2.2. If any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction requires a greater prior notice of the
termination of or refusal to renew this Agreement than is required hereunder, or the taking of some other action not
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required hereunder, or if under any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction, any provision of the
Agreement or any requirement prescribed by Franchisor is invalid or unenforceable, the prior notice and/or other
action required by such law or rule will be substituted for the comparable provisions hereof, and Franchisor will
have the right to modify such invalid or unenforceable provision or requirement to the extent required to be valid
and enforceable. Franchisee agrees to be bound by any promise or covenant imposing the maximum duty permitted
by law which is comprehended within the terms of any provision hereof, as though it were separately articulated in
and made a part of this Agreement, that may result from striking from any of the provisions hereof, or any
requirement prescribed by Franchisor, any portion or portions which a court may hold to be unenforceable in a final
decision to which Franchisor is a party, or from reducing the scope of any promise or covenant to the extent required
to comply with such a court order. Such modifications to this Agreement will be effective only in such jurisdiction,
unless Franchisor elects to give them greater applicability, and will be enforced as originally made and entered into
in all the jurisdictions.

12.3. This Agreement and the Attachments and Exhibits hereto constitute the entire Agreement between us
and you concerning the subject matter hereof and supersede all prior agreements, negotiations, representations, and
correspondence concerning the same subject matter; provided, however, that nothing in this Agreement or any
related agreement is intended to disclaim the representations we made in the Franchise Disclosure Document that
we furnished to you. All transactions between Franchisee and Franchisor regarding any operation of a Jani-King
franchised business granted under any franchise agreement dated prior to this Agreement will be controlled by this
Agreement and the most current publication of the Manual. Any amendment or modification to this Agreement is
invalid unless made in writing and signed by all the parties. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to disclaim the
representations we made in the Franchise Disclosure Document that we furnished to you.

expenses-andiorprofits-of-franchised-or-nen-franchised-units:Franchisor does not authorize any representative of
Franchisor to make any oral, written, visual or other claim or representation that is not contained in the Franchise
Disclosure Document provided to Franchisee by Franchisor and does not permit any promises, agreements,
contracts, commitments, or representations to be made to Franchisee except those stated in this Agreement.

12.5. Franchisee—acknowledges—that-theThe Franchised Business and all documents and information

Franchisee receives from Franchisor relating to the operation of the Franchised Business, including the manuals
and communication tools-ane-the-training, the Franchisee Certification Program, and any additional instruction will

be presented to Franchisee in the English language. Franchisee is solely responsible for ensuring that a
representative of Franchisee that is fluent in the English language is present during the Franchisee Certification
Program and any trainingadditional instruction provided by Jani-King and available for any translating necessary
during the operation of the Franchised Business.

Eranchiced Bucinace
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12.6. The Parties agree and understand that Franchisee will be at all times an independent contractor under
this Agreement and will not, at any time, directly or indirectly, hold itself out as an agent, servant, or employee of
Franchisor. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to create a partnership, joint venture, agency, employment
or fiduciary relationship of any kind. All Principals and employees of Franchisee will be considered to be employees
of Franchisee, and only Franchisee, at all times. None of Franchisee’s employees or Principals will be considered
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to be employees of Franchisor. Neither Franchisee, nor any of the Principals, nor any of Franchisee’s employees
whose compensation Franchisee pays may in any way, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, be
construed to be Franchisor’s employee for any purpose. Franchisee may not, without Franchisor’s prior written
approval, have any power to obligate Franchisor for any expenses, liabilities or other obligations, other than as
specifically provided in this Agreement.

12.7. No waiver by Franchisor of any default in performance on the part of Franchisee, time being of the
essence, or like waiver by Franchisor of any breach or series of breaches, of any of the terms, covenants and
conditions of this Agreement will constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or waiver of said terms, conditions
or covenants.

12.8. Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement must be in writing and delivered by personal
delivery service, by deposit in the U.S. mail, certified, return receipt requested, or by a recognized express delivery
service providing written receipt of delivery at the address listed for the Franchisee in the Franchise Summary or to
Franchisor at the following address:

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC.
5930 Shingle Creek Parkway
Brooklyn Center, Minnesota 55430

A Party to this Agreement may change its notice information by providing written notice to the other Party pursuant to
the notice requirements stated above, and such change will be effective as to each other Party on the 10" day after
delivery to such other Party.

12.9. THE PARTIES AGREE AND INTEND THIS INSTRUMENT TO BE EXECUTED,
INTERPRETED AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS,
WITHOUT REFERENCE TO CONFLICT OF LAWS PRINCIPLES. TEXAS LAW WILL APPLY TO ALL
CLAIMS, DISPUTES, AND DISAGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES, WHETHER ARISING FROM
ALLEGED BREACHES OF THE CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT OR OTHER CLAIMS ARISING IN ANY
WAY FROM THE PARTIES’ DEALINGS. SUBJECT TO SECTION 12.16 BELOW, JURISDICTION AND
VENUE IS DECLARED TO BE EXCLUSIVELY IN DALLAS COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF TEXAS.

12.10. The submission of this Agreement does not constitute an offer to license, and this Agreement
becomes effective only upon execution thereof by Franchisor and Franchisee and the compliance with Section
12.12.

12.11. THE PARTIES AGREE THAT ANY DAMAGES SOUGHT BY OR AWARDED TO
FRANCHISEE WILL BE LIMITED TO FRANCHISEE’S TOTAL INVESTMENT WITH FRANCHISOR, AND
NO PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES WILL BE AWARDED TO FRANCHISEE.

12.12. This Agreement will not be binding on Franchisor unless and until it has been accepted and signed
by an officer or director of Franchisor at Franchisor’s home office in Addison, Dallas County, Texas.

12.13. The numbers and headings of paragraphs used herein are for convenience only and do not affect the
substance of the paragraphs themselves.

12.14. Franchisee certifies and warrants that all owners and spouses of owners and all persons who are a
shareholder, member, manager, officer or director of any corporation who holds the franchise: (1) are listed in the
attached SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPALS; and (2) that all such parties will execute all Guarantees or other documents
required by Jani-King.
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12.15. Franchisee explicitly affirms and recognizes the unique value and secondary meaning associated
with the System and the Proprietary Marks. Accordingly, Franchisee agrees that any noncompliance by Franchisee
with the terms of this Agreement, or any unauthorized or improper use of the System or the Proprietary Marks by
Franchisee, will cause irreparable damage to Franchisor and other System franchisees. Franchisee therefore agrees
that if it engages in such noncompliance, or unauthorized and/or improper use of the System or Proprietary Marks,
during or after the term of this Agreement, Franchisor and its affiliates will be entitled to request and obtain both
temporary and permanent injunctive relief against Franchisee, in addition to all other remedies which Franchisor
may have at law or equity, from any court of competent jurisdiction. Franchisee consents to the entry of these
temporary and permanent injunctions without the requirement that Franchisor posts a bond of any type or nature,
or any other form of security, and without the requirement to prove the inadequacy of money damages as a remedy,
and without waiving any other rights or remedies at law or in equity. Franchisee will be responsible for payment of
all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' and expert fees, which Franchisor and/or its affiliates may
incur in connection with our efforts to secure such injunctive relief. The rights and remedies set forth in this Section
12.15 are in addition to those set forth in Section 5.7.

12.16. The Parties agree that - - except for those controversies, disputes or claims for which Franchisor
and/or its affiliates have the right to request and obtain temporary and permanent injunctive relief and other remedies
as set forth in Sections 5.7 and 12.15 above - - all controversies, disputes, or claims between the Franchisor and its
affiliates, and the Franchisor’s and its affiliates’ respective shareholders, officers, directors, agents, and employees,
and Franchisee (and its owners, guarantors, affiliates, and employees) arising out of or related to:

« this Agreement or any other agreement between Franchisee (or its owners) and the Franchisor (or its
affiliates);

* the Franchisor’s relationship with Franchisee;

« the scope or validity of this Agreement or any other agreement between Franchisee (or its owners) and
the Franchisor (or its affiliates) or any provision of any of such agreements (including the validity and
scope of the arbitration obligation under this Section 12.16, which the Parties acknowledge shall be
determined by an arbitrator, not a court); or

« any System standard shall be exclusively resolved through binding arbitration, on demand of either Party,
before the American Arbitration Association. The arbitration proceedings will be conducted by one
arbitrator and, except as this Section otherwise provides, according to the then-current Commercial
Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association. All proceedings will be conducted at a
suitable location chosen by the arbitrator in or within 50 miles of the Franchisor’s then-current principal
place of business. All matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act (9
U.S.C. 88 1 et seq.). Judgment upon the arbitrator’s award may be entered in any court of competent
jurisdiction.

The arbitrator may issue only a standard decision and not a reasoned decision. The arbitrator has the right
to award or include in his or her award any relief which he or she deems proper, including, without limitation,
money damages (with interest on unpaid amounts from the date due), specific performance, injunctive relief, and
attorneys’ fees and costs, provided that the arbitrator may not declare any of the trademarks owned by the Franchisor
or its affiliates generic or otherwise invalid or, except as expressly provided in this Section 12.16, award any
punitive, exemplary, or multiple damages against either party (the Parties hereby waiving to the fullest extent
permitted by law, except as expressly provided in this Section 12.16, any right to or claim for any punitive,
exemplary, or multiple damages against the other).
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The Parties agree to be bound by the provisions of any limitation on the period of time in which claims
must be brought under applicable law or under this Agreement, whichever expires earlier. The Parties further agree
that, in any arbitration proceeding, each Party must submit or file any claim which would constitute a compulsory
counterclaim (as defined by Rule 13 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure) within the same proceeding as the
claim to which it relates. Any claim which is not submitted or filed as required is forever barred. The arbitrator may
not consider any settlement discussions or offers that might have been made by either Party.

The Parties agree to evenly share the cost of the arbitrator’s fee. The Franchisor reserves the right, but has
no obligation, to advance Franchisee’s share of the costs of any arbitration proceeding in order for such arbitration
proceeding to take place and by doing so will not be deemed to have waived or relinquished any right to seek the
recovery of those costs.

The Parties agree that arbitration will be conducted on an individual, not a class-wide, basis and that an
arbitration proceeding between the Franchisor and its affiliates, and the Franchisor’s and its affiliates’ respective
shareholders, officers, directors, agents, and employees, and Franchisee (and its owners, guarantors, affiliates, and
employees) may not be commenced, conducted, or consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding between the
Franchisor and any other person. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary in this Section, if any
court or arbitrator determines that all or any part of the preceding sentence is unenforceable with respect to a dispute
that otherwise would be subject to arbitration under this Section, then all Parties agree that this arbitration clause
will not apply to that dispute and that such dispute will be resolved in a judicial proceeding in accordance with the
dispute resolution provisions of this Agreement.

The Parties agree that, in any arbitration arising as described in this Section, requests for documents must
be limited to documents that are directly relevant to significant issues in the case or to the case’s outcome; must be
restricted in terms of timeframe, subject matter and persons or entities to which the requests pertain; and must not
include broad phraseology such as “all documents directly or indirectly related to.” The Parties further agree that
there may be no interrogatories or requests to admit. With respect to any electronic discovery, the Parties agree that:

(@) production of electronic documents need only be from sources used in the ordinary course of
business. No such documents will be required to be produced from back-up servers, tapes or other media;

(b) the production of electronic documents will normally be made on the basis of generally available
technology in a searchable format which is usable by the party receiving the documents and convenient and
economical for the producing party. Absent a showing of compelling need, the Parties need not produce
metadata, with the exception of header fields for email correspondence;

(c) the description of custodians from whom electronic documents may be collected must be narrowly
tailored to include only those individuals whose electronic documents may reasonably be expected to contain
evidence that is material to the dispute; and

(d) where the costs and burdens of electronic discovery are disproportionate to the nature of the dispute
or to the amount in controversy, or to the relevance of the materials requested, the arbitrator may either deny
such requests or order disclosure on condition that the requesting Party advance the reasonable cost of
production to the other side, subject to allocation of costs in the final award as provided herein.

In any arbitration arising out of or related to this Agreement, each side may take three discovery depositions.
Each side’s depositions are to consume no more than a total of 15 hours. There are to be no speaking objections at
the depositions, except to preserve privilege. The total period for the taking of depositions may not exceed six
weeks.

The provisions of this Section are intended to benefit and bind certain third-party non-signatories and will
continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration or termination of the Agreements.
Any provisions of this Agreement below that pertain to judicial proceedings will be subject to the agreement to
arbitrate contained in this Section.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands this day of

20 .

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC.

BY:

FRANCHISEE:

TITLE:

(Signature of Owner, Partner or Authorized
Officer)

ACCEPTED by the Home Office of Franchisor on this

BY:
Authorized Representative

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC.
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT: 4/2425

(Print Name)
Social Security #

(Title of Authorized Officer)

Franchise Federal Tax ID#:

day of ,
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SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPALS

ANY OTHER PERSON NOT LISTED IN THIS AGREEMENT WHO IS A SPOUSE, PARTNER, OR
AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR, MANAGER, MEMBER OR SHAREHOLDER OF FRANCHISEE:

Name:
Relationship:
Taxpayer ID:
Address:

Telephone:

Name:
Relationship:
Taxpayer ID:
Address:

Telephone:

Name:
Relationship:
Taxpayer ID:
Address:

Telephone:

Name:
Relationship:
Taxpayer ID:
Address:

Telephone:
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SCHEDULE ONE
“OFFICE SUPPLY AND ADVERTISING PACKAGE”

LIST OF MATERIALS PROVIDED TO FRANCHISEE
PURSUANT TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ITEM AMOUNT
JANI-KING Business Cards (imprinted logo) 1,000
JANI-KING Logo/Border Paper 100
(matching envelopes)
JANI-KING Color Tri-Fold 50
JANI-KING Tunics 3
JANI-KING Golf Shirt 1
JANI-KING Polo Shirts 4
JANI-KING Inspection Pads 5
JANI-KING Memo Pads 5
JANI-KING Past Performance Pads 5
JANI-KING Account Bid Sheet Pad 1 pad
JANI-KING Contact Evaluation Pad 1 pad
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING Logo Binders 2
JANI-KING Executive Pad Holder 1
JANI-KING Tri-fold Pad Holder 1
JANI-KING Training Videos 1 set
JANI-KING Customer Relations Handbook 1
JANI-KING Account Follow-up Sheets 5
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING New Account Start-Up 5
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING Initial Clean Sign-Off Sheets 5
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING Franchisee Request Cards 5
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING Authorization for Extra Work 5
Forms (replace as needed)
JANI-KING Business Card Order Forms As Needed
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“SUPPLY AND EQUIPMENT PACKAGE”

THE FOLLOWING SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT MUST BE PURCHASED
BY EACH FRANCHISEE PURSUANT TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND
PRIOR TO FRANCHISOR OFFERING ANY OF THE INITIAL BUSINESS

The products listed may be purchased from Franchisor, subject to shipping restrictions, or any other source.
Franchisor reserves the right, upon thirty days’ notice to Franchisee, to require Franchisee to purchase all cleaning
equipment and supplies for the operation of its Franchised Business from one or more of Franchisor’s affiliates, or
from a vendor approved by Franchisor. Prices currently charged by Franchisor may be changed or modified in the

future.

ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT

All Purpose Cleaner 1 - one gallon container Combination Mop Bucket 2

(Biodegradable for use on (or equivalent) and Wringer (26 quart

walls, formica, etc. minimum with wet floor

caution inlayed)

Glass Cleaner 1 - one gallon container Wet Mop Handle 2
(or equivalent)

Restroom Disinfectant 1 - one gallon container Wet Mop Head (24 0z.) 4
(or equivalent)

Cream Cleanser 2 - one quart containers Dust Mop Head (24 inch) 1
(or equivalent)

Neutral Floor Cleaner 1 - one gallon container Dust Mop Frame (24 inch) 1
(or equivalent)

Carpet Cleaning 1 gallon Swivel Dust Mop 1

Concentrate (Bonnet Handle

Method)

Carpet Spot Remover 1can Metal-Tipped Handle for 1
(or equivalent) Doodle Bug

Floor Finish Stripper 1 gallon Doodle Bug Holder and 1

Pads (3)

High Gloss Floor Finish 1 gallon Plastic Angle Broom 1

Stainless Steel Cleaner 1can Corner Brush 1

Dust Mop Treatment 1 can Toy Broom 1

Small Trash Liners 1 case Janitor Dust Pan 1

(10-12 gallon capacity)

Large Trash Liners 1 case 17” Black Stripping Pad 5

(40-45 gallon capacity)
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“SUPPLY AND EQUIPMENT PACKAGE” - Continued

ITEM AMOUNT
17” Red Buffing Pad 5
17” Bonnet Pad 1
Window Squeegee 1
Handle
14” Window Stripwasher 1
with Sleeve
12” Squeegee Channel 1
Commercial Sponge with 1
Scrubber
Commercial Sponge 1
Roll-around Trash 1
Container (32 gallon)
Brute Container Caddy 1
Lambswool Duster 1
(Telescoping)

ITEM AMOUNT
Disposal Wipes 1 package
Disposal Gloves 1 box
Putty Knife 1
Sanitary Bowl Swab 2
Rubber Door Stop 1
Wet Floor Caution Sign 4
One Quart Spray Bottle 6
Trigger Sprayer 6
8 0z. Measuring Cup 1
Cellular Phone (not 1

available through
Franchisor)

Franchisor may adjust the items included in the Supply and Equipment Package as industry standards

change.
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“ADDITIONAL ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT”

THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT MUST BE PURCHASED BY EACH

FRANCHISEE PURSUANT TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND PRIOR
TO FRANCHISOR OFFERING ANY OF THE INITIAL BUSINESS

The products listed may be purchased from Franchisor or any other source.
Prices currently charged by Franchisor may be changed or modified in the future.

For Plans E-10 and higher:

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE
1 17” Heavy Duty Floor Machine with 1.5 HP $1,319.28354.88
electric motor, triple planetary gearing, each
includes pad driver, 175 rpm, with easy
adjusting handle
1 Wet/Dry vacuum with 14 gallon tank $868.32891.82
including tool kit each
1 Backpack Vacuum Cleaner, 10 gt. $657-73743.04
including tool kit each
1 20” high speed Burnisher with dust control $2,870.28947.68
each

In addition to all of the above equipment, any Franchisee purchasing a Plan E-20 or Plan E-
25 must purchase the following equipment:
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QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE
1 Self-contained Extractor with 9 gallon tank | $3,445230.70 each
with built-in spotting tool
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Regional Franchise Agreement, the following
provisions will supersede and apply:

1.

The following language will appear at the end of Section 12.9 of the Franchise Agreement: "Minn.
Stat. 880C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit Franchisor from requiring litigation to be
conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the disclosure document or agreement can
abrogate or reduce any of Franchisee's rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C,
or Regional Franchisee's rights to any procedure, forum or remedies provided for by the laws of
the jurisdiction.”

No release language set forth in the Franchise Agreement will relieve the Franchisor or any other
person, directly or indirectly, from liability imposed by the laws concerning franchising of the
State of Minnesota.

Minnesota law provides franchisees with certain termination and non-renewal rights. Minnesota
Statutes, Section 80C.14, subdivisions 3, 4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that
franchisee be given 90 days' notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days' notice for
non-renewal of the franchise agreement.

Franchisor will protect Franchisee's right to use the trademarks, service marks, trade names,
logotypes or other commercial symbols and/or indemnify Franchisee from any loss, costs or
expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the name.

The last of sentence of Section 5.7 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby deleted and replaced by
the following language:

"Accordingly, Franchisee acknowledges that, in addition to Franchisor's remedies at law,
Franchisor may seek and obtain preliminary and permanent injunctive relief restraining the breach
or threatened breach by Franchisee. A court of competent jurisdiction will determine if a bond is
required."

Any claims arising under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C must be brought within three years after
the cause of action accrues.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or
(ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person
acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document

executed in connection with the franchise.

This Addendum may be executed in counterparts, which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument. Signatures via DocuSign, .PDF file, facsimile, or other electronic format have

the same force and effect as originals.

[Signature page follows.]



Dated: FRANCHISEE:

If an entity:

(Name of Entity)

By:

Name:

Title:

Dated: JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC.

By:

Name:

Title:




EXHIBIT B

GUARANTY



hetrng

GUARANTY
In consideration of the making by Jani-King of , Inc. (“Franchisor”) of that
certain Jani-King franchise agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) dated the day of
, 2__, by and between Franchisor and

(“Franchisee”), which the parties agree was
made, in part, on this Guaranty, the undersigned (“ Guarantor”) unconditionally guarantees to Franchisor,
it's successors and assigns (collectively “Franchisor”) the complete and timely performance by Franchisee
of all terms of the Franchise Agreement, including full compliance of the non-compete provisions and
prompt payment of all royalty, accounting, advertising, and other fees, Promissory Note payments and all
other sums due. In that Guarantor is: (i) a shareholder, officer or director of a corporation which owns
interest in the franchise; (ii) a member or manager of a limited liability company which owns an interest
in the franchise; (iii) a spouse of anyone included in items (i) or (ii); or (iv) otherwise a principal with a
beneficia interest in the Franchise Agreement, and thus will be privy to the confidential information and
trade secrets of Franchisor, Guarantor agrees to comply with all covenants of the Franchise Agreement
including the covenants related to the protection of the Jani-King trade and service marks, al
noncompetition provisions or other redtrictive covenants, financial responsibilities, and al post
termination covenants of the Franchise Agreement, including the noncompetition provisions and other
obligations setout regarding transfer, expiration, termination or non-renewal of the Franchise Agreement.
Guarantor further agrees that all such covenants shall be binding upon and fully enforceable against
Guarantor as though they were fully set forth in this Guaranty and Guarantor accepts all responsibility and
liabilities relating to the covenants. This covenant shall survive any dissolution of marriage, resignation
or other withdrawal of Guarantor from affiliation with Franchisee.

Guarantor waives notice of acceptance of this Guaranty, waives diligence, presentment, and suit by
Franchisor to enforce any covenant of the Franchise Agreement or other guarantees herein. Guarantor
further waives notice of Franchisee's default under the Franchise Agreement, and any notice required to
be presented to Franchisee pursuant to the Franchise Agreement.

This Guaranty will remain in effect with regard to any renewals, modifications or amendments to the
Franchise Agreement by Franchisee or its successors or assigns (collectively “Franchisee”), without
notice or approval of same by Guarantor, provided any transfer of ownership rights relating to the
Franchise Agreement have been approved by Franchisor in accordance with the terms of the Franchise
Agreement. This Guaranty shall remain valid until released in writing by Franchisor. No action or
inaction by Franchisor shall serve to rel ease this Guaranty.

Franchisor reserves the right to join Guarantor in any action or proceeding commenced against
Franchisee. Franchisor may file suit and recover judgment from Guarantor without prior suit or
exhaustion of any remedy against Franchisee. If Franchiseeisinvolved in a bankruptcy, reorganization or
winding up, no laws, regulations, administrative or judicial determination pertaining to such action shall
limit this Guaranty in any way.

This Guaranty shall be binding upon the Guarantor's agents, successors, assigns, heirs, executors, and
administrators. Where there is more than one Guarantor, each shal be jointly and severdly liable for
each obligation of the Guarantor herein. This Guaranty shall not be revoked or impaired as to any
Guarantor by the death of the other party.
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If this Guaranty is placed in the hands of an attorney for enforcement, Guarantor agrees to pay all of

Franchisor's expenses, including reasonabl e attorney's fees, incurred in its enforcement.

Signed this day of V2

GUARANTOR: GUARANTOR:
Signature Signature

Print Name Print Name

Guarantor's Resident Address

Guarantor's Resident Address

GUARANTOR: GUARANTOR:
Signature Signature
Print Name Print Name

Guarantor's Resident Address

Guarantor's Resident Address

GUARANTOR: GUARANTOR:
Signature Signature
Print Name Print Name

Guarantor's Resident Address

©JANI-KING INTERNATIONAL, INC. 2003 (Revised 5/11/09)

Guarantor's Resident Address
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EXHIBIT C

ACCOUNT ACCEPTANCE/
FINDER’S FEE AGREEMENT



‘[?%@ ACCOUNT ACCEPTANCE | FINDER’ S FEE AGREEMENT

ACCOUNT: FRANCHISEE: NUMBER

NAME:

ADDRESS:

MONTHLY BILLING: $ START DATE: ,

1. The above named Franchisee (“Franchisee”) hereby accepts the designation being offered by Jani-King of
Inc. (“Jani-King”) to service the above account under the terms of the related Jani-King Maintenance Agreement (“Maintenance
Agreement”) and agrees to closely adhere to all the terms of the Maintenance Agreement, including the Cleaning Schedule.
Franchisee further agrees to provide service according to all Jani-King standards, procedures and policies. Franchisee acknowledges
receiving a copy of the Maintenance Agreement and Cleaning Schedule.

2. If any portion of the account accepted under this agreement is offered as additional business in excess of the Initial Business, as
stated in Franchisee’s Franchise Agreement, Franchisee agrees to pay Jani-King a Finder’s Fee according to the Jani-King Policies and
Procedures effective on the date of this agreement, as summarized by the provisions marked below:

$ - $ and/or $ = $.0.00
Monthly Billing Initial Business Credit Finder’s Fee Credit Amount Finder’s Fee based upon
ACCOUNT TYPE: _ FIXED RATE o~ PUBLIC EVENT FACILITY SEASONAL
(®) VARIABLE RATE ()] APARTMENT TURNAROUND
O O

3. The unpaid portion of the Finder's Fee established by this agreement shall become due and payable immediately at the option of
Jani-King, without demand or notice if this account cancels service for any reason that Franchisee or Franchisee’s employees could
have controlled, or for any reason set out in the Maintenance Agreement, the Franchise Agreement, or Jani-King Policies and
Procedures, and Franchisee shall remain liable for any unremitted Finder’'s Fees. Franchisee further agrees that the total Finder’s Fee
will be due if the account is transferred at the request of the client as a result of Franchisee’s failure to perform, and is later canceled
by the client within sixty (60) days of being transferred. Such outstanding Finder’'s Fees may, at the option of Jani-King, be payable on
the monthly payment basis set out above until the agreed upon Finder’'s Fees have been received by Jani-King.

4. Franchisee certifies that it has sufficient working capital to purchase all needed supplies and equipment, and to meet all expected
payrolls for the first forty-five (45) days of service under the Maintenance Agreement.

5. Franchisee further understands and agrees that the Maintenance Agreement relating to this Account is and shall at all times remain
the property of Jani-King and be subject to the policies, procedures and performance standards of Jani-King. A representative of Jani-
King will inspect this account from time to time in order to ensure that the service provided to this account is being performed in
accordance with the Cleaning Schedule and to the performance standards of Jani-King. If at any time, whether through complaint or
inspection, a deficiency in performance is discovered, the applicable Complaint Fees and Service Fees established in the Jani-King
Policies and Procedures will apply.

6. In the event an attorney is employed by Jani-King to enforce any of the terms of this agreement, Franchisee agrees to pay all
reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees incurred by Jani-King in connection therewith.

DATE: ,

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Authorized Officer or Partner, (Title)
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EQUIPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT



EQUIPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT

Franchisee Name: Franchisee Address:

Franchisee Number: Phone:

This is an Equipment Lease Agreement (“Lease”) between , a
Franchisee of (“Franchisor”), as Lessee, and JANI-KING LEASING CORPORATION, as Lessor,

which covers the lease of the equipment described below. As used in this Lease, the words “I”, “me”, or “my” refer to the Lessee, the
words “you” or “your” refer to the Lessor and the words “we” or “us” refer to both the Lessee and Lessor. | understand that the
consumer law disclosures you have made in this Lease are also made on behalf of any eventual assignee of this Lease, if any.

Equipment Description (the “Equipment”):

AMOUNTS DUE UPON LEASE SIGNING, MONTHLY LEASE OBLIGATIONS, AND END OF TERM PAYMENT: | will pay the
following amounts when due.

Due On Lease Signing Monthly Payments Due On End of Term Purchase

Down Payment Monthly Payment Last Payment

Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax

Other: Other

Total Due on Signing Total Due Monthly Final Amount Due

LEASE TERM AND MONTHLY PAYMENTS: This Lease becomes effective when | sign it and will be for a term of months
beginning with delivery of the Equipment and will require the same number of monthly payments of $ including
tax for a total of monthly payments of $ including tax. | will pay the down payment when | sign this Lease.
Beginning the month after delivery of the Equipment, | promise to pay monthly payments on or before the of each month. |

agree payments owed to you may be deducted from monies to be remitted to me by Franchisor pursuant to the Franchise Agreement
between Franchisor and me (“Franchise Agreement”).

LEASE TERMINATION AND PURCHASE OPTION: This Lease includes a right to purchase the Equipment at the end of the term of
this Lease, at my option, for $ (“Purchase Price”), which | agree may be deducted from monies to be remitted
to me by Franchisor pursuant to the Franchise Agreement. You will give me notice prior to the end of the Lease and | will be deemed
to have exercised the purchase option unless | return the Equipment to you on or before the end of the Lease term. If (i) at the end
of the Lease term, | choose not to purchase the Equipment, (ii) the Lease is terminated early, or (iii) | default on this Lease, | agree to
immediately return the Equipment to the place you specify.

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: | realize that all expenses concerning the use and operation of the Equipment are my responsibility. |
will, at my expense, have the Equipment serviced in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations, maintain the Equipment
in good working order and condition, and have all the necessary repairs made. If you request, you may inspect the Equipment at any
reasonable time during the term of this Lease.

EQUIPMENT WARRANTIES: | acknowledge that you do not make any express warranties regarding the Equipment and that | am
leasing the Equipment from you “AS 1IS”. However, to the extent the Equipment is still subject to the manufacturer's warranty, you
assign to me all your rights and remedies under such warranty to the extent the warranty is assignable.

INSURANCE: | agree that | must keep and provide sufficient insurance coverage at my expense to be able to reimburse you for the
value of the Equipment should there be any losses due to fire, theft, or other occurrences. | agree that | will furnish you with written
confirmation of coverage, and that you will be the primary beneficiary of the insurance proceeds



DAMAGE OR LOSS OF EQUIPMENT: | agree to be liable for any damage to, or theft or destruction of, the Equipment. | will notify
you as soon as possible if the Equipment is damaged, stolen, or destroyed. | understand that the proceeds of the insurance covering
the Equipment will be applied to my remaining Monthly Payments and the Purchase Price, and that | remain liable for any difference
between (i) the total of the remaining Monthly Payment and the Purchase Price, and (ii) the amount of the proceeds payable from the
insurance coverage.

LIENS AND CLAIMS: | promise that no liens, encumbrances, or claims will be made on the Equipment by anyone.

SECURITY INTEREST: | recognize that your interest in the loss proceeds of the insurance shall be a security interest under the laws
of the State of Texas.

DEFAULT: | will be in default under this Lease if:
- Any information in my credit application is false or misleading;
- | fail to make any payment when due;
- | fail to keep any of my other promises to you; or
- | become the subject of an insolvency or bankruptcy, or die.

REMEDIES: In the event of default you may do any or all of the following without giving me advance notice:

- Take any reasonable measures designed either to correct the default or save yourself from the loss, in which case | will

pay you immediately for the expenses incurred;

- Terminate this Lease and my rights to possess and use the Equipment;

- Take possession of the Equipment by any method or manner permitted by law;

- Determine my remaining Monthly Payments and Purchase Price, which | agree to pay immediately;

- Apply any security deposit to any amounts | owe; and

- Pursue any other remedy permitted by law.
| also agree to be liable for all collection and legal costs, including reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs, to the extent permitted
by law.

GENERAL: | understand that:
- | have no right to assign any of my rights under this Lease.
- Your waiver of any default or your failure to insist on the keeping of any of my promises will not be a waiver of any of the
terms of this Lease in the future.

- You have no obligation to provide any replacement Equipment for any reason.
- You can assign this Lease, all amounts | will owe you, and all your interest in the Equipment without my consent.
- THIS LEASE WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, WITHOUT REGARD TO CONFLICT OF LAW

RULES. JURISDICTION AND VENUE FOR ANY ACTION ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM THIS LEASE WILL BE
EXCLUSIVELY IN DALLAS COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF TEXAS.

NOTICE TO LESSEE:

1. Read this Lease before you sign it.
2. You are entitled to a completed copy of this Lease.

I HAVE READ AND RECEIVED A COMPLETED COPY OF THIS LEASE BEFORE SIGNING BELOW AND | ACKNOWLEDGE
RECEIPT OF THE EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS LEASE BEARING SERIAL NUMBER

on , 201 in acceptable condition.
LESSEE LESSOR
By: By:
Name: Name:

Title: Title:
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“OFFICE SUPPLY AND ADVERTISING PACKAGE”

LIST OF MATERIALS PROVIDED TO FRANCHISEE
PURSUANT TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ITEM AMOUNT
JANI-KING Business Cards (imprinted logo) 1,000
JANI-KING Logo/Border Paper 100
(matching envelopes)
JANI-KING Color Tri-Fold 50
JANI-KING Tunics 3
JANI-KING Golf Shirt 1
JANI-KING Polo Shirts 4
JANI-KING Inspection Pads 5
JANI-KING Memo Pads 5
JANI-KING Past Performance Pads 5
JANI-KING Account Bid Sheet Pad 1 pad
JANI-KING Contact Evaluation Pad 1 pad
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING Logo Binders 2
JANI-KING Executive Pad Holder 1
JANI-KING Tri-fold Pad Holder 1
JANI-KING Training Videos 1 set
JANI-KING Customer Relations Handbook 1
JANI-KING Account Follow-up Sheets 5
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING New Account Start-Up 5
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING Initial Clean Sign-Off Sheets 5
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING Franchisee Request Cards 5
(replace as needed)
JANI-KING Authorization for Extra Work 5
Forms (replace as needed)
JANI-KING Business Card Order Forms As Needed

EXHIBIT E

PAGE 1 OF 4



“SUPPLY AND EQUIPMENT PACKAGE”

THE FOLLOWING SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT MUST BE PURCHASED
BY EACH FRANCHISEE PURSUANT TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND
PRIOR TO FRANCHISOR OFFERING ANY OF THE INITIAL BUSINESS

The products listed may be purchased from Franchisor, subject to shipping restrictions, or
any other source. Franchisor reserves the right, upon thirty days’ notice to Franchisee, to require
Franchisee to purchase all cleaning equipment and supplies for the operation of its franchise from
one or more of Franchisor’s affiliates, or from a vendor approved by Franchisor. Prices currently
charged by Franchisor may be changed or modified in the future.

ITEM

AMOUNT

All Purpose Cleaner
(Biodegradable for use on
walls, formica, etc.

1 - one gallon container
(or equivalent)

ITEM

AMOUNT

Glass Cleaner

1 - one gallon container
(or equivalent)

Combination Mop Bucket
and Wringer (26 quart
minimum with wet floor
caution inlayed)

2

Restroom Disinfectant

1 - one gallon container
(or equivalent)

Wet Mop Handle

Cream Cleanser

2 - one quart containers
(or equivalent)

Wet Mop Head (24 0z.)

Neutral Floor Cleaner

1 - one gallon container
(or equivalent)

Dust Mop Head (24 inch)

Dust Mop Frame (24 inch)

Swivel Dust Mop
Handle

Metal-Tipped Handle for
Doodle Bug

Doodle Bug Holder and
Pads (3)

Plastic Angle Broom

Corner Brush

Toy Broom

Carpet Cleaning 1 gallon

Concentrate (Bonnet

Method)

Carpet Spot Remover 1 can
(or equivalent)

Floor Finish Stripper 1 gallon

High Gloss Floor Finish 1 gallon

Stainless Steel Cleaner 1 can

Dust Mop Treatment 1 can

Small Trash Liners 1 case

(10-12 gallon capacity)

Large Trash Liners 1 case

(40-45 gallon capacity)

Janitor Dust Pan

17” Black Stripping Pad
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“SUPPLY AND EQUIPMENT PACKAGE” — Continued

ITEM

AMOUNT

17” Red Buffing Pad

5

17” Bonnet Pad

1

Window Squeegee
Handle

14” Window Stripwasher
with Sleeve

12” Squeegee Channel

Commercial Sponge with
Scrubber

Commercial Sponge

Roll-around Trash
Container (32 gallon)

ITEM AMOUNT
Disposal Wipes 1 package
Disposal Gloves 1 box
Putty Knife 1
Sanitary Bowl Swab 2
Rubber Door Stop 1
Wet Floor Caution Sign 4
One Quart Spray Bottle 6
Trigger Sprayer 6

Brute Container Caddy

8 0z. Measuring Cup

Lambswool Duster
(Telescoping)

Cellular Phone (not
available through
Franchisor)

Franchisor may adjust the items included in the Supply and Equipment Package as industry standards

change.

EXHIBIT E
PAGE 3 OF 4




“ADDITIONAL ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT”

THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT MUST BE PURCHASED BY EACH

FRANCHISEE PURSUANT TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND PRIOR
TO FRANCHISOR OFFERING ANY OF THE INITIAL BUSINESS

The products listed may be purchased from Franchisor or any other source.
Prices currently charged by Franchisor may be changed or modified in the future.

For Plans E-10 and higher:

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE
1 17 Heavy Duty Floor Machine with 1.5 HP $1,354.88 each
electric motor, triple planetary gearing,
includes pad driver, 175 rpm, with easy
adjusting handle

1 Wet/Dry vacuum with 14 gallon tank $891.82 each
including tool kit
1 Backpack Vacuum Cleaner, 10 qt. $743.04 each

including tool kit

1 20 high speed Burnisher with dust control $2,947.68 each

In addition to all of the above equipment, any Franchisee purchasing a Plan E-20 or Plan
E-25 must purchase the following equipment:

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE
1 Self-contained Extractor with 9 gallon tank $3,230.70 each
with built-in spotting tool

At the current time, the following equipment may be leased from JANI-KING LEASING CORPORATION
for the following amounts plus tax and shipping:

DOWN MONTHLY TERMINAL

PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT
17” Heavy Duty Floor Machine $169.36 $84.68 $169.36
14 Gallon Wet/Dry Vacuum $111.47 $55.74 $111.47
Backpack Vacuum Cleaner — 10 qgt. $92.88 $46.44 $92.88
20” High Speed Burnisher $368.46 $184.23 $368.46
9 Gallon Self-contained Extractor $403.83 $201.92 $403.83

Lease prices as outlined above are the prices effective April 1, 2025 and are based on the down payment
which equals two monthly payments, twelve (12) monthly lease payments and a terminal payment which
equals two monthly payments. These prices may be modified or changed without the consent or
knowledge of Franchisor. Franchisee is not required to purchase or lease any equipment from Franchisor
or JANI-KING LEASING CORPORATION and may obtain the required equipment from other vendors.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Shareholder
Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Dallas, Texas

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jani-King International, Inc. and
Subsidiaries (the Company), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, and the related consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income, shareholder’s equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the
consolidated financial statements are available to be issued.

BDO USA, P.C., a Virginia professional corporation, is the U.S. member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the
international BDO network of independent member firms.

BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.
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IBDO

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audits of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

BDO USA, F.C.

March 31, 2025
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Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 8,425,754 6,923,028 8,415,123
Short-term investments 27,344,677 27,160,000 19,864,490
Short-term investments, restricted 5,275,000 5,275,000 7,250,000
Accounts receivable, net 14,677,646 17,551,670 14,804,060
Notes receivable, current 1,164,557 1,298,993 819,142
Reinsurance premiums receivable 1,707,544 1,776,830 1,366,284
Inventory - 56,375 83,317
Deferred reinsurance acquisition costs 173,733 180,341 168,461
Other assets - current 1,405,919 2,236,612 2,258,849
Total Current Assets 60,174,830 62,458,849 55,029,726
Non-Current Assets
Property and equipment, net 5,632,979 5,566,186 5,398,123
Operating lease right-of-use assets 6,191,114 3,692,432 4,586,708
Notes receivable, net of current 473,576 1,123,723 933,283
Intangible assets, net 3,090,625 - -
Notes receivable from related party 150,000 750,000 10,837,757
Total Non-Current Assets 15,538,294 11,132,341 21,755,871
Total Assets $ 75,713,124 73,591,190 76,785,597




Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2024 2023 2022

Liabilities and Shareholder’s Equity

Current Liabilities

Due to franchisees $ 7,938,630 $ 10,671,570 S 9,460,479
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 9,896,538 8,677,312 10,473,051
Accounts payable due to related party - 7,500,000 -
Term notes payable, current 737,648 2,462,800 1,082,800
Operating lease liability, current 1,195,520 1,312,735 1,533,113
Unearned reinsurance premiums 1,412,817 1,475,837 1,375,540
Accrued income taxes 1,175,946 1,363,351 1,633,453
Legal settlements payable, current - - 3,396,472
Deferred franchise revenues, current 791,472 504,383 477,079
Total Current Liabilities 23,148,571 33,967,988 29,431,987
Non-Current Liabilities
Term notes payable, net of current 3,275,927 2,709,333 4,213,800
Operating lease liability, net of current 5,192,397 2,598,881 3,255,658
Insurance reserves 3,877,561 4,353,059 5,041,697
Deferred franchise revenues, net of
current 9,250,480 6,740,119 5,369,869
Total Non-Current Liabilities 21,596,365 16,401,392 17,881,024
Total Liabilities 44,744,936 50,369,380 47,313,011

Commitments and Contingencies

Shareholder’s Equity
Common stock, $10 par value; 100
shares authorized, issued, and

outstanding 1,000 1,000 1,000
Additional paid-in capital 9,000 9,000 9,000
Retained earnings 31,480,383 23,927,061 30,126,631
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (522,195) (715,251) (664,045)

Total Shareholder’s Equity 30,968,188 23,221,810 29,472,586
Total Liabilities and Shareholder’s
Equity S 75,713,124 S 73,591,190 S 76,785,597

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

Year ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Revenues

Commercial cleaning services $ 126,699,649 S 121,249,648 135,874,167

Regional franchise royalties 36,661,592 35,724,901 34,468,543

Advertising fees 7,955,053 7,751,334 7,676,604

Preopening services and franchise rights 2,253,995 1,239,678 1,634,323

Leasing, software, and transfer fees 677,791 1,240,725 1,108,787
Total Revenues 174,248,080 167,206,286 180,762,424
Cost of Revenues 99,349,469 94,880,876 105,062,012
Gross Profit 74,898,611 72,325,410 75,700,412
Operating Costs and Expenses

Selling, general, and administrative

expenses 44,651,914 48,896,271 43,324,443

Legal settlements 500 (1,200,000) 73,358

Depreciation and amortization 755,792 586,776 660,677
Total Operating Costs and Expenses 45,408,206 48,283,047 44,058,478
Operating Income 29,490,405 24,042,363 31,641,934
Other Income (Expense)

Loss on sale of company-owned regions - (51,105) -

Net realized gain (loss) on sales of

property and equipment 55,438 (206,833) 30,187

Interest expense (305,096) (428,560) (500,322)

Interest income 1,723,708 1,432,504 383,514

Other income, net 46,500 147,058 3,116,053
Total Other Income 1,520,550 893,064 3,029,432
Income, before income tax expense 31,010,955 24,935,427 34,671,366
Income tax expense 1,092,133 173,297 887,326
Net Income 29,918,822 24,762,130 33,784,040
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Foreign currency translation 193,056 (51,206) 41,959
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 193,056 (51,206) 41,959
Comprehensive Income $ 30,111,878 S 24,710,924 33,825,999

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Shareholder’s Equity

Accumulated
Other Total
Additional Retained = Comprehensive Shareholder’s
Common Stock Paid-in Capital Earnings Loss Equity
Balance, December 31, 2021 S 1,000 S 9,000 S 14,107,591 S (706,004) S 13,411,587
Net income - - 33,784,040 - 33,784,040
Foreign currency translation - - - 41,959 41,959
Net distributions to shareholder - - (17,765,000) - (17,765,000)
Balance, December 31, 2022 1,000 9,000 30,126,631 (664,045) 29,472,586
Net income - - 24,762,130 - 24,762,130
Foreign currency translation - - - (51,206) (51,206)
Net distributions to shareholder - - (30,961,700) - (30,961,700)
Balance, December 31, 2023 1,000 9,000 23,927,061 (715,251) 23,221,810
Net income - - 29,918,822 - 29,918,822
Foreign currency translation - - - 193,056 193,056
Net distributions to shareholder - - (22,365,500) - (22,365,500)
Balance, December 31, 2024 ) 1,000 $ 9,000 S 31,480,383 S (522,195) $ 30,968,188

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income 29,918,822 24,762,130 33,784,040
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Loss on sale of corporate owned regions - (51,105)
Net realized (gain) loss on sales of
property and equipment (55,438) 206,833 (30,187)
Depreciation and amortization 755,792 586,776 660,677
Amortization of right-of-use assets 1,306,506 1,508,052 1,739,142
PPP loan forgiveness - - (3,089,380)
Bad debt expense 282,403 71,078 70,849
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable and notes
receivable, current 2,853,318 (2,926,224) 539,029
Reinsurance premiums receivable 69,286 (410,546) (16,579)
Inventory 56,375 26,942 77,265
Deferred reinsurance acquisition costs 6,608 (11,880) (3,085)
Other assets 830,693 33,108 (517,832)
Notes receivable, non-current 650,147 (190,440) (279,117)
Due to franchisees, accounts payable
and accrued expenses (1,513,714) (1,701,729) (839,363)
Accounts payable to related party (7,500,000) 7,500,000 -
Operating lease liability (1,328,887) (1,490,931) (1,731,810)
Unearned reinsurance premiums (63,020) 100,297 24,373
Accrued income taxes (187,405) (270,102) 563,825
Legal settlements payable - (3,396,472) (4,721,393)
Deferred franchise revenues 2,797,450 1,397,554 (364,178)
Insurance reserves (475,498) (688,638) (139,501)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 28,403,438 25,054,703 25,726,775
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of short-term investments (184,677) (7,295,510) (19,864,490)
Change in restricted short-term investments - 1,975,000 -
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (3,509,261) - -
Purchases of property and equipment (475,772) (969,122) (272,846)
Proceeds from sale of corporate owned regions - 785,000 -
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - 7,450 29,927
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (4,169,710) (5,497,182) (20,107,409)
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Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Receipts on notes receivable from related

parties $ 600,000 $ 10,087,757 § 1,094,193
Net distributions to shareholder (22,365,500) (30,961,700) (17,765,000)
Proceeds from term notes 1,304,242 1,000,000 -
Payments on term notes (2,462,800) (1,124,467) (1,198,913)

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (22,924,058) (20,998,410) (17,869,720)
Effect of Currency Translation on Cash and
Cash Equivalents 193,056 (51,206) 41,959
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents 1,502,726 (1,492,095) (12,208,395)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 6,923,028 8,415,123 20,623,518
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year $ 8,425,754 S 6,923,028 S 8,415,123
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow
Information
Interest paid during the year $ 301,378 § 562,389 § 420,766
Income taxes paid during the year 2,111,113 278,823 922,257

Recognition of right-of-use assets obtained
in exchange for new operating lease

liabilities (3,805,188) (613,776) (663,948)
Recognition of lease liability upon

adoption of ASC 842 - - 5,856,633
Derecognition of deferred rent upon

adoption of ASC 842 - - (194,731)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Organization

Jani-King International, Inc. (separately or together with its subsidiaries, as the context requires,
the Company) is incorporated in the State of Texas and is a marketer and franchisor of commercial
cleaning services. The Company sells and supports commercial cleaning franchises, which operate
under the Company’s trademarks and franchise system in the United States of America and
internationally. The Company provides the framework for franchisees to provide commercial
cleaning services to a variety of commercial enterprises, including services to specialized markets
such as hospitals and other health care providers, hotels and resorts, schools and other educational
institutions, and large event venues, such as athletic stadiums and arenas. This framework consists
of the marketing and sale of commercial cleaning services, training and administrative support for
franchisees, a proven business model, and the use of a widely-recognized registered trademark.

Jani-King International, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of JAC Holdings, LLC, a Texas limited
liability company (Parent Company).

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) and include the accounts of the
Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

JKI Indemnity SPC, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, was incorporated under the laws of
the Cayman Islands on December 15, 1999. Its principal activity is to reinsure a portion of the
workers compensation and general liability risks of the Company and its franchisees that choose to
participate in the Company’s insurance program.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the consolidated
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.
An estimate is made in the calculations and assessments of allowance for credit losses, and in the
calculations of the insurance reserves. Actual results may differ from the estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include $495,118, $413,850, and
$1,593,568, at December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively, on deposit with banks outside of
the United States, including foreign branches of United States financial institutions.

The Company holds its cash and cash equivalents both within and outside the United States at high
credit quality institutions. At times, cash on deposit with any one bank may be in excess of the
government insured limits. The Company has not experienced, and management does not expect to
experience in the future, any losses as a result of these concentrations.
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Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments are comprised of funds deposited in a money market account at a major
United States bank and are stated at fair value. The deposits have an aggregate fair value of
$27,344,677, 527,160,000, and $19,864,490 at December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively.

Restricted Short-Term Investments

Restricted short-term investments are comprised of certificates of deposit and money market
accounts the Company intends to hold for more than three months and other time deposits at a
major bank and are stated at fair value. The deposits have an aggregate fair value of $5,275,000,
$5,275,000, and $7,250,000 at December 31,2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively, and mature within
eleven months of year end. The Company intends to hold the investments until their maturity. The
investments are restricted and pledged as security for the issuance of irrevocable letters of credit
to support liabilities under reinsurance contracts of JKI Indemnity SPC.

Accounts Receivable, Notes Receivable, and Reinsurance Premiums Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of billings to commercial customers for commercial cleaning
services and royalties due from regional franchisees.

Notes receivable consist of amounts due from unit franchisees for the purchase of equipment and
promissory notes due from regional franchises. The notes receivable due from unit franchisees
provide for payment for the equipment purchased over a 12 to 36-month period.

Allowance for credit risk for accounts receivable and notes receivable is established based on various
factors including credit profiles of the Company’s customers or regional franchisees, historical
payments, and current economic trends. The Company reviews the allowance for accounts
receivables and notes receivable from regional franchisees by assessing individual accounts
receivable and notes receivable. The Company reviews the allowance for accounts receivables from
customers by assessing individual accounts receivable over a specific aging and amount. All other
balances are pooled based on historical collection experience. The estimate of expected credit
losses is based on information about past events, historical loss experience, balances past due by
aging category, prior payment history with affected customers, geographic conditions, current
economic conditions, and forecasts of future economic conditions that affect the collectability. The
Company also takes into account any known disputes or collection issues with customers. Accounts
receivable and notes receivable are written-off on a case by case basis, net of any amounts that
may be collected. Interest accrues on the notes receivable over the life of the notes. However,
interest income is not accrued on notes that are past due. Interest income on such notes is
recognized when cash is received. The Company generally does not charge interest on past due
customer accounts.

Reinsurance premiums receivable are amounts due from the fronting insurance company, which
collects premiums and remits the Company’s portion of the annual premiums in equal monthly
installments over the term of the policies.

Deferred Reinsurance Acquisition Costs

Deferred reinsurance acquisition costs consist primarily of commissions and other costs that vary
with and are primarily related to the production of insurance business and are amortized over the
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Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

terms of the underlying policies to which they relate. The portion at the consolidated balance sheet
dates, which will be expensed in the future, is deferred and reported as deferred reinsurance
acquisition costs.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are provided using the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated Useful

Property and Equipment Lives (Years)
Buildings and improvements 20-39
Aircraft 10-20
Furniture, office equipment, and automobiles 5
Leasehold improvements Useful life of the asset or the lease term,

whichever is shorter

All maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred. Asset purchases and significant
improvements that extend the remaining useful life of an asset are capitalized if the cost is over
$5,000. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation or
amortization are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in income.

Operating Lease Right-of-Use Assets and Operating Lease Liabilities

Effective January 1, 2022, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), and all related amendments using
the modified retrospective approach.

ASU 2016-02 requires lessees to recognize the assets and liabilities that arise from leases on the
balance sheet. At lease inception, leases are classified as either finance leases or operating leases
with the associated right-of-use (ROU) asset and lease liability measured at the net present value
of future lease payments. Operating leases are expensed on a straight-line basis as lease expense
over the non-cancelable lease term. Expenses for finance leases are comprised of the amortization
of the ROU asset and interest expense recognized based on the effective interest method.

The new standard provides for several optional practical expedients. Upon transition to Topic 842,
the Company elected:

e The package of practical expedients permitted under the transition guidance, which does

not require the Company to reassess prior conclusions regarding whether contracts are or
contain a lease, lease classification, and initial direct lease costs.
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The new standard also provides for several accounting policy elections, as follows:

e When the rate implicit in the lease is not determinable, rather than use the Company’s
incremental borrowing rate, the Company elected to use a risk-free discount rate for the
initial and subsequent measurement of lease liabilities for all leases.

e The Company elected not to apply the recognition requirements to all leases with an original
term of 12 months or less, for which the Company is not likely to exercise a renewal option
or purchase the asset at the end of the lease; rather, short-term leases will continue to be
recorded on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Additional required disclosures for Topic 842 are contained in Note 7.
Intangible Assets

In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-02, Intangibles-Goodwill and Other (Topic 350).
ASU 2014-02 allows all entities, except public business entities and not-for-profit entities, to
amortize goodwill and certain other intangible assets on a straight-line basis over ten years or less
than ten years if the entity demonstrates that another useful life is more appropriate.

Intangible assets consisting of franchise rights reacquired from regional franchisees, are stated at
cost, and reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is
measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to the future undiscounted cash flows
expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying value of the asset exceeds the expected
future cash flows, impairment exists and is measured as the amount by which the carrying value
exceeds the estimated fair value of the asset. No impairment was recorded for the years ended
December 31, 2024, 2023, or 2022.

Unearned Reinsurance Premiums

Reinsurance premiums assumed are recognized on a pro-rata basis over the term of the policies.
The unearned portion at the consolidated balance sheet dates is included in unearned reinsurance
premiums.

Insurance Reserves

Insurance reserves represent the actuarially determined estimate of the costs to settle claims and
claims adjustment expenses, including claims that have been incurred but not yet reported, of the
Company’s insurance subsidiary.

Income Taxes

The Company is a qualified subchapter S subsidiary of the Parent Company under the Internal
Revenue Code. As such, the Company does not pay federal corporate income taxes; however, its
income and expenses are included in the federal income tax return of the Parent Company. Some
states do not recognize the subchapter S filing status and assess taxes directly against the Company,
while other states that do recognize the subchapter S filing status require or allow the Company to
make tax payments on behalf of its ultimate individual owner. The Company records such payments
as income tax expense when incurred.
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The Company’s foreign subsidiaries are taxed by the jurisdictions in which they operate. Such taxes
are included in income tax expense on the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income as they are incurred.

Accrued income taxes reported in the consolidated financial statements represent state and foreign
income taxes payable by the Company.

The Company recognizes the financial statement benefit of a tax position only after determining
that the relevant tax authority would more likely than not sustain the position following an
examination. For tax positions meeting the more-likely-than-not threshold, the amount recognized
in the consolidated financial statements is the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood
of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the relevant tax authority. There was no amount
recorded as a liability for unrecognized tax benefit in any of the periods presented.

Because the Company is a pass-through entity for federal income tax purposes and for substantially
all of the state jurisdictions in which it is required to file an income tax return, the effect of any
changes in tax positions that result from an examination of its tax returns are borne principally by
the Company’s ultimate individual owner. The impact of any changes that may be borne by the
Company would be highly unlikely to be material to the financial position or results of operations of
the Company. Tax returns for 2020 and later are still subject to examination by the federal and
state tax authorities.

Any penalties and interest assessed against the Company by taxing authorities are included in
income tax expense. There were no such amounts included in income tax expense in the years ended
December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

In accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements,
certain assets and liabilities carried at fair value are categorized based on the level of judgement
associated with the inputs used to measure their fair value. The standard establishes a hierarchy
that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels:

Level 1 - Inputs are unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Inputs (other than quoted prices included in Level 1) are either directly or indirectly
observable for the asset or liability through correlation with market data at the measurement date
for the duration of the instrument’s anticipated life.

Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable and therefore reflect management’s best estimate of the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.

The Company believes the carrying amounts of financial instruments as of December 31, 2024, 2023,
and 2022, including cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, short-term investments,
restricted, accounts receivable, notes receivable, notes receivable from related party, accounts
payable and accrued expenses, and accounts payable due to related party, approximate their fair
values due to their short maturities. The Company believes that its debt balances approximate fair
value as they bear interest at market rates.
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Revenue Recognition

The Company adopted ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), and all
subsequent ASUs that modified Topic 606 (ASC 606) effective January 1, 2020. The new guidance
clarifies the principles used to recognize revenue for all entities and requires companies to
recognize revenue when it transfers goods or services to a customer in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which a company expects to be entitled.

The FASB issued ASU 2021-02, Franchisors - Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Subtopic 952-606), creating a practical expedient that simplifies the identification of performance
obligations for private company franchisors for certain pre-opening services. The pre-opening
services provided by a franchisor to a franchisee can be accounted for as a single performance
obligation, distinct from the franchise license. The Company elected to apply the practical
expedient allowed by ASU 2021-02, and has elected to account for all qualifying pre-opening
activities as a single performance obligation. Pre-opening services per ASU 2021-02 are defined as
follows:

e Assistance in the selection of a site.

e Assistance in obtaining facilities and preparing the facilities for their intended use, including
related financing, architectural, and engineering services, and lease negotiation.

e Training of the franchisee’s personnel of the franchisee.

e Preparation and distribution of manuals and similar material concerning operations,
administration, and record keeping.

o Bookkeeping, information technology and advisory services, including setting up the
franchisee’s records and advising the franchisee about income, real estate, and other taxes
or about regulations affecting franchisee’s business.

e Inspection, testing, and other quality control programs.
The Company derives its revenue primarily from commercial cleaning services performed by
franchisees, royalties from regional franchisees, and franchise sales. The Company accounts for
revenue from contracts with customers (commercial cleaning services customers, regional
franchises, and unit franchises), which comprises 100% of its revenue, through the following steps:

e Identification of the contract with a customer.

e Identification of the performance obligations in the contract.

e Determination of the transaction price.

¢ Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract.

e Recognition of revenue when, or as, the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company has a direct contractual relationship, generally for initial and renewal periods of one
year, with its commercial cleaning services customers for the services rendered and holds title to
the related receivables. The revenue from commercial cleaning services is recognized as the
services are performed and is included in commercial cleaning services revenues. Commercial
cleaning services revenue amounts are invoiced and due on a monthly basis. The related direct costs
(principally payments to the Company’s unit franchisees that perform the commercial cleaning

17



Jani-King International, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

services) are recognized in cost of revenues in the month in which the services are provided. Cost
of revenues includes payments to the Company’s unit franchisees after deducting payments for
variable sales-based fees that range collectively from 14% to 19% of the franchisee’s gross sales as
well as for product and equipment charges. The variable sales-based fees paid by the unit
franchisees include royalty, accounting, technology and advertising fees.

The Company also receives monthly variable sales-based royalty and advertising fees from regional
franchisees. These variable sales-based fees range from 3% to 7% of the regional franchisee’s gross
revenue.

The Company recognizes the sales-based fees as it has the “right to invoice” in the period in which
the related sales occur in accordance with the “sales-based royalty” exception. The royalty fees
are subject to monthly minimum amounts. When the monthly minimum amount is exceeded, the
Company recognizes the variable sales-based royalty fees. When the monthly minimum amount is
not exceeded, the Company recognizes the fixed monthly minimum amount.

Advertising fees are recognized in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income on a gross basis. All advertising expenses are charged to selling, general, and administrative
expense as incurred. When advertising fees are over-spent (expenses exceed the fees), the expenses
are not deferred beyond the date they are incurred or beyond the date the advertising first appears.
Because the Company does not have the discretion to spend advertising fees on other operating
expenses when advertising fees are under-spent (fees exceed the expenses), the Company accrues
additional advertising expenses to match the advertising fees recognized.

The Company receives fixed, non-refundable upfront consideration for the sale and transfer of
regional and unit franchises, which is related to providing pre-opening services and the sale of
franchise rights. Additionally, for regional franchises, the non-refundable upfront transaction price
amount includes consideration related to the franchisee’s right to use functional intellectual
property provided by the Company through the transfer of a proprietary franchise management and
sales management, customer relationship management, and accounting software license. The
non-refundable upfront transaction price is invoiced and due from the franchisee upon execution of
the franchise agreement. The unit franchisee has the option to pay the Company a portion of the
upfront transaction price amount over a prescribed time period.

The Company allocates the non-refundable upfront transaction price to the pre-opening services,
franchise right, and regional franchise software license performance obligations relative to their
standalone selling prices and recognizes these amounts in preopening services and franchise rights.
The Company has determined the standalone selling prices of the software license and pre-opening
services by using the expected cost plus a margin approach. The Company has used the residual
approach to determine the standalone selling price of the franchise right. The Company recognizes
franchise software license fee revenue upon the transfer of the software license to the regional
franchisee. The Company recognizes pre-opening services revenue over the time period that these
services are performed. Because the non-refundable upfront transaction price amount received for
the franchise right represents an advance payment for future services to be provided, the Company
recognizes franchise right fee revenue ratably over the term of the related franchise agreement
beginning at the opening date of the franchise location.

The Company’s agreements generally do not include any significant financing components.
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Performance Obligations

A significant portion of the Company’s performance obligations are satisfied over time. The
Company satisfies performance obligations for pre-opening services over the time period that these
services are provided to the franchisee. The performance obligations related to the franchise right
and continuing franchise services, including the accounting, technology services, and advertising
are satisfied over time as the franchisee utilizes the franchise right and as the services are rendered
each month. The Company satisfies the sale of product (e.g., software license) and equipment
performance obligation at the point in time that the product or equipment is delivered to the
franchisee.

Sales-based fees are recognized over time using the “sales-based royalty” exception, which states
that revenue will be recognized at the later of when the subsequent sales occur or when the
satisfaction or partial satisfaction of the performance obligation to which the royalty relates occurs.

The aggregate amount of the upfront transaction price allocated to performance obligations that
are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied) for executed agreements includes amounts yet to be
recognized from franchise sales and transfer fees. These amounts are reflected in the deferred
franchise revenues account, which is classified as a contract liability in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets as shown in the following table:

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022

Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)

Deferred franchise

revenues, current  § 791,472 79 S 504,383 7.0 S 477,079 8.2
Deferred franchise

revenues, net of

current 9,250,480 92.1 6,740,119 93.0 5,369,869 91.8
Total Deferred

Franchise

Revenues $10,041,952 100.0 S 7,244,502 100.0 S 5,846,948 100.0

The deferred franchise revenues amount does not include the value of unsatisfied performance
obligations related to those agreements for which the Company recognizes revenue at the amount
for which it has the right to invoice for services performed. Additionally, this balance does not
include revenue related to performance obligations that are part of an agreement with an original
expected duration of one year or less. Lastly, this balance does not include variable consideration
recognized using the “sales-based royalty” exception.
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The following table summarizes deferred revenue activity:

Year ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year S 7,244,502 § 5,846,948 S 6,211,125
Fees received from franchise sales and

transfer fees 4,926,486 2,672,282 1,263,895
Franchise sales and transfer fees

revenue recognized (2,129,036) (1,274,728) (1,628,072)
Balance, end of year 10,041,952 7,244,502 5,846,948
Less: current (791,472) (504,383) (477,079)
Deferred Franchise Revenues,

net of current $ 9,250,480 § 6,740,119 S 5,369,869

Disaggregation of Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The following table disaggregates the Company’s revenue based on the timing of the transfer of
goods and services to its customers:

Year ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)
Point in time
recognition $ 3,016,141 1.7 S 3,002,236 1.8 S 3,588,312 2.2
Over time
recognition 171,231,939 98.3 164,204,050 98.2 177,174,112 97.8
Total Revenues $174,248,080 100.0 $ 167,206,286 100.0 $ 180,762,424 100.0

Neither the type of good or service sold, nor the location of sale significantly impacts the nature,
amount, timing, or uncertainty of revenue and cash flows.

Taxes Collected from Customers

In the course of its business, the Company collects various taxes from customers including, but not
limited to, sales taxes. Because the amounts of such taxes are determined by various taxing
authorities and the Company collects the taxes on behalf of those authorities, the Company does
not include the taxes collected as a component of revenues.

Advertising Costs

All advertising expenditures are charged to selling, general, and administrative expenses as
incurred. Advertising costs were $9,092,093, $8,721,055, and $8,521,970 for the years ended
December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

The Company has regional franchisees in several countries outside of the United States. The royalties
due to the Company from its non-United States regional franchisees are calculated in the functional
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currency of the country in which the regional franchisee operates but are converted to and remitted
in United States dollars by the regional franchisee. The Company records those royalties at the
amount of United States dollars received.

The Company conducts operations in Brazil, Great Britain, and Belgium through indirectly wholly
owned subsidiaries. The functional currency of the Company is the United States dollar. The
functional currency of its operations in Brazil is the Brazilian real, in Great Britain the British pound,
and in Belgium the euro. Assets and liabilities of the Company’s foreign operations are translated
into United States dollars at the exchange rate at the consolidated balance sheet dates. Revenues
and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate during the applicable period. Adjustments
resulting from the translation of foreign currencies into United States dollars are included in the
foreign currency translation adjustment, which is a component of accumulated other comprehensive
loss in shareholder’s equity. As of December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, and for each of the years
then ended, the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses attributable to foreign subsidiaries were
not material to the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

There has been no significant fluctuation from the exchange rates used at December 31, 2024,
through the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the Company’s prior period consolidated financial
information in order to conform to the current year presentation. These presentation changes did
not impact the Company’s consolidated net income, cash flows, total assets, total liabilities, or
shareholder’s equity.

3. Accounts Receivable, Net

Accounts receivable consist of the following:

December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Trade accounts receivable $ 17,903,646 S 20,526,070 S 17,714,660
Allowance for credit losses (3,226,000) (2,974,400) (2,910,600)
Accounts Receivable, Net S 14,677,646 S 17,551,670 S 14,804,060

The following table summarizes the activity in the allowance for credit losses:

Year ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year S 2,974,400 $ 2,910,600 § 2,651,565
Bad debt expense 282,403 71,078 70,849
Accounts written off (30,803) (7,278) 188,186
Balance, end of year S 3,226,000 S 2,974,400 S 2,910,600

There were no account concentrations on December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022.
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4, Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment are comprised of the following:

December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Land $ 104,116 § 104,116 S 104,116
Buildings and improvements 5,214,775 5,195,648 5,483,423
Leasehold improvements 610,756 515,420 453,789
Furniture 1,957,506 1,932,225 1,937,421
Office equipment 1,369,385 1,219,926 475,364
Automobiles 1,446,975 1,446,616 1,531,141
Aircraft 5,824,151 5,824,151 5,783,505
16,527,664 16,238,102 15,768,759
Less: accumulated depreciation (10,894,685) (10,671,916) (10,370,636)
Property and Equipment, Net $ 5,632,979 S 5,566,186 S 5,398,123

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, was $621,417,
$586,776, and $614,025, respectively.

5. Intangible Assets, Net

Intangible assets are comprised of the following:

December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Reacquired franchise rights S 3,225,000 S 466,637 S 1,025,827
Less: accumulated amortization (134,375) (466,637) (1,025,827)
Reacquired Franchise Rights, Net $ 3,090,625 § - S -

The Company recognized amortization of purchased franchise rights for the years ended
December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 of $134,375, S0, and $46,652, respectively.

The remainder of this page was intentionally left blank.
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6. Debt
Debt is comprised of the following:

December 31,

Interest Rate,
December 31,

2024 (%) Maturity Date 2024 2023 2022

Term loans A and B March 25 and
6.06 July 2027 $ 2,709,333 $§ 3,636,133 $ 3,504,600

Term loan secured by October 2024
airplane 5.96 1,304,242 1,536,000 1,792,000
Total Debt 4,013,575 5,172,133 5,296,600
Less: current (737,648) (2,462,800) (1,082,800)

Term Notes Payable,

net of current $ 3,275,927 S 2,709,333 S 4,213,800

In June 2019, the Company entered into a credit agreement with its current primary lender providing
for up to $30,860,000 of loans (Credit Facility). In July 2022, the 2019 credit agreement was
amended to reduce the provided amount to $24,418,000 and change the maturity to July 2027.

In December 2024, the 2019 credit agreement was amended to provide for a term loan of $2,000,000
(Term Loan C), decrease the amount provided to $24,286,567, and change the maturity as shown
below. The amended Credit Facility provided for a revolving credit facility of up to $14,500,000
(Credit Facility Revolving Loan) and change the maturity to December 2027, a term loan of $200,000
(Term Loan A) and change the maturity to March 2025, a term loan of $2,586,567 (Term Loan B) and
change the maturity to June 2027, a new term loan of $2,000,000 (Term Loan C), which included a
delayed draw borrowing of up to $2,000,000, and with a maturity to December 2029, and a revolving
credit facility of up to $5,000,000 (Franchise Advance Revolving Facility) and change the maturity
to December 2027.

The Credit Facility Revolving Loan bears interest at daily SOFR plus 1.60%, payable monthly. No
amounts were due under the Credit Facility Revolving Loan as of December 31, 2024, 2023, and
2022. The Credit Facility Revolving Loan commitment includes a $3,000,000 letter of credit sublimit,
of which $1,000,000, $1,000,000, and $1,000,000 was used as of December 31, 2024, 2023, and
2022, respectively, that incurs a fee of 1.50% per annum, payable quarterly. The letters of credit
issued under the facility are used to support liabilities under reinsurance contracts of the Company’s
insurance subsidiary.

The Term Loan A for $3,000,000 was drawn in March 2020 and had a balance outstanding of $200,000
at the time of the latest amendment and requires payments in monthly installments of $50,000 on
the last day of each month beginning April 2020 and ending March 2025, of principal plus interest
at daily SOFR plus 1.60%. The Term Loan A matures in March 2025, and the unpaid balance at that
date is due in full. The loan can be repaid in full or in part, without penalty, at any time prior to its
maturity.

The Term Loan B for $3,360,000 was drawn in June 2019 and had a balance outstanding of
$2,586,567 at the time of the latest amendment and requires payments in monthly installments of
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(A) $35,000 monthly for the period beginning July 2021 and ending June 2022, and (B) $18,900 plus
an amount equal to 10% of the principal amount outstanding of the Term B delayed draw divided by
12 monthly for the period beginning July 2022 and ending June 2027 which is $27,233 of principal
plus interest at daily SOFR plus 1.60%. The Term Loan B matures in June 2027, and the unpaid
balance at that date is due in full. The loan can be repaid in full or in part, without penalty, at any
time prior to its maturity. In 2023 the Company borrowed $1,000,000 of the available delayed draw.

The Term Loan C for $2,000,000 was drawn in January 2025 and requires payments in monthly
installments of $23,810 on the last day of each month beginning January 2025 and ending
December 2029, of principal plus interest at daily SOFR plus 1.60%. The Term Loan C matures in
December 2029, and the unpaid balance at that date is due in full. The loan can be repaid in full or
in part, without penalty, at any time prior to its maturity.

No amounts had been drawn on the Franchise Advance Revolving Facility as of December 31, 2024.

The obligations under the Credit Facility are secured by substantially all the Company’s assets,
including its accounts and notes receivable and a negative pledge of all of its real estate. All
obligations of the Company under the Credit Facility are personally guaranteed by the owner of the
Parent Company.

The Credit Facility contains various restrictions and covenants, including maintaining certain
minimum financial ratios. At December 31, 2024, the Company was in compliance with such
requirements.

In November 2019, the Company entered into a credit agreement with its primary lender providing
for a term loan for $2,560,000 (Aircraft Loan) used to purchase an aircraft. The Aircraft Loan
required payments in monthly installments of $21,333 of principal plus interest at 3.095% beginning
December 2019 and ending October 2024. The Aircraft Loan matures in November 2024, and the
unpaid balance at that date was paid in full.

In November 2024, the Company entered into a credit agreement with its primary lender providing
for a term loan for $1,304,242 (Aircraft Loan) used to refinance an aircraft loan. The Aircraft Loan
required payments in monthly installments of $21,737 of principal plus interest at 1.50% over term
SOFR rate beginning January 2025 and ending December 2030. The Aircraft Loan matures in
December 2030, and the unpaid balance at that date is due in full.

In April 2020, the Company received a loan (the PPP Loan) from its primary lender in the amount of
$3,035,500, pursuant to the Paycheck Protection Program (the PPP) under Division A, Title | of the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (the CARES Act), which was enacted
March 27, 2020. Funds from the PPP Loan may only be used for payroll costs, group health care
benefits, mortgage interest, rent, utilities, and interest on other debt obligations incurred before
February 15, 2020. The Company used the entire PPP Loan amount for qualifying expenses. Under
the terms of the PPP, certain amounts of the PPP Loan may be forgiven if they are used for qualifying
expenses as described in the CARES Act.

The Company applied for forgiveness of the PPP Loan with the lender on June 27, 2021 and received

forgiveness of $3,035,500 plus accrued interest of $53,880 on January 14, 2022. The amount of the
loan forgiveness was reported as a component of other income in 2022.
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As of December 31, 2024, the aggregate maturities of the Company’s term notes payable are as
follows:

Year ending December 31,

2025 S 737,648
2026 587,648
2027 2,166,582
2028 260,848
2029 260,849
Total S 4,013,575

7. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

The Company has real property leases for its regional offices and various facilities, used for general
operating purposes, with original terms ranging from one year to six and a half years. Generally,
the leases have available renewal options that extend the terms of the underlying leases by between
three and ten years. For certain of the Company’s real property leases, it is responsible for paying
variable operating expenses including property taxes, insurance, and maintenance and repair costs.

Leases

ROU assets represent the Company’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term, while lease
liabilities represent the Company’s obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. ROU
assets and lease liabilities are recognized at the commencement date of a lease based on the net
present value of lease payments over the lease term.

Certain of the Company’s leases include options to renew or terminate the lease. The exercise of
lease renewal or early termination options is at the Company’s sole discretion. The Company
regularly evaluates the renewal and early termination options and when it is reasonably certain of
exercise, the Company includes such options in the lease term. Additionally, upon adoption of the
new standard, the Company made judgments regarding lease terms for certain of its real property
leases that were in month-to-month status or that contained auto-renewal clauses. The Company
estimated a lease end date based on the required length of usage of the property and calculated a
ROU asset and lease liability with the resulting estimated lease term.

In determining the discount rate used to measure the ROU assets and lease liabilities, the Company
uses the rate implicit in the lease, or if not readily available, the Company uses a risk-free rate
based on U.S. Treasury notes or bond rates for a similar term.

ROU assets are assessed for impairment in accordance with the Company’s long-lived asset policy.
The Company reassesses lease classification and remeasures ROU assets and lease liabilities when a
lease is modified and that modification is not accounted for as a separate new lease or upon certain
other events that require reassessment in accordance with Topic 842.

The Company made significant assumptions and judgments in applying the requirements of
Topic 842. In particular, the Company:
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o Evaluated whether a contract contains a lease, by considering factors such as whether the
Company obtained substantially all rights to control an identifiable underlying asset and
whether the lessor has substantive substitution rights.

e Determined whether contracts contain embedded leases.

e Allocated consideration in the contract between lease and non-lease components.
See Note 8 for a discussion of the Company’s material leasing transactions with related parties.
The following table summarizes the operating lease ROU assets and operating lease liabilities:

December 31, 2024

Operating lease ROU assets S 6,191,114
Operating lease liabilities:
Current S 1,195,520
Long-term 5,192,397
Total Operating Lease Liabilities S 6,387,917

Below is a summary of expenses incurred pertaining to leases:

Year ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Operating lease expense S 1,524,512 §$ 1,619,952 § 1,814,420
Short-term lease expense 16,738 349,168 297,311
Variable lease expense 135,209 160,615 148,482
Total Operating Lease Liabilities S 1,676,459 S 2,129,735 § 2,260,213

The ROU assets and lease liabilities were calculated using a weighted-average discount rate of
3.54%, 2.36%, and 1.63%, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022. As
of December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, the weighted-average remaining lease term was 7.11 years,
4.69 years, and 4.05 years, respectively.

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.
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The table below summarizes the Company’s scheduled future minimum lease payments as of
December 31, 2024:

Year ending December 31,

2025 S 1,395,822

2026 1,307,649

2027 1,020,913

2028 695,976

2029 637,351

Thereafter 2,285,470
Total Future Lease Payments 7,343,181

Less: amount representing interest (955,264)
Total Lease Liabilities 6,387,917

Less: current portion included in operating lease liabilities (1,195,520)
Lease Liabilities Included in Operating Lease Liabilities, net of current S 5,192,397

Advertising

The Company advertises to maximize the general public recognition and acceptance of its registered
trademarks and to promote the commercial cleaning services provided by its franchisees.
Advertising typically includes various forms of media including television, on-line, print, vehicle
sighage, billboards, and large event venues such as athletic stadiums and arenas sponsorship.

Accounts payable and accrued expenses include $3,041,398, $2,674,283, and $3,989,579 at
December 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively, to pay for advertising expenditures to be used to
promote the sale of commercial cleaning services to a variety of commercial enterprises, including
services to specialized markets such as hospitals and other health care providers, hotels and resorts,
schools and other educational institutions, and large event venues such as athletic stadiums and
arenas, as well as general brand awareness.

Legal Proceedings

In 2021, the Company agreed to a settlement of two related class action lawsuits in California and
a related individual settlement. The settlements (i) require total payments from the Company in
the amount of $15,500,000, (ii) include a release of all claims reasonably related to the litigation,
and (iii) specify that the Company will not sell any nhew commercial cleaning franchises in California
until January 1, 2024, unless California law materially changes. As a result of the settlement, the
Company’s franchisees located in California were dissolved.

The Company entered into service agreements with certain legacy franchisees to continue to provide
certain administrative functions related to billing and collections. Amounts recognized in revenue
for 2024, 2023, and 2022 related to these agreements were not significant. The settlements were
paid in annual installments though 2023. The expense of these settlements, less related imputed
interest, is included in legal settlements in the 2021 consolidated statement of income and
comprehensive income. During 2024, 2023, and 2022, the Company made payments (including
interest) under the settlements totaling $0, $3,500,000, and $5,000,000, respectively. As of
December 31, 2024, there are no amounts due related to the foregoing settlement.
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In 2024, 2023, and 2022, the Company settled lawsuits with various other parties for payments
totaling approximately $500, $0, and $73,000, respectively.

The Company is party to various other legal claims and litigation arising in the normal course of its
business. Management does not believe that the results of such claims and litigation, individually or
in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
position, results of operations, or cash flows.

Letters of Credit and Other

The Company’s insurance subsidiary has obtained $6,275,000 of irrevocable standby letters of credit
in support of its insurance reserves. Letters of credit totaling $5,275,000 are secured by an
equivalent amount of restricted short-term investments of the insurance subsidiary, and the
remainder has been issued under the Company’s principal credit facility. The investments pledged
to support the letters of credit as of each year end are included in restricted short-term investments
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

As required by the laws of certain states, the Company has guaranteed the performance and
obligations of certain of its regional franchisees to their unit franchisees. The Company has not been
called upon to perform under any of these guarantees and believes it is unlikely to be called upon
to do so in the future. Therefore, no amount has been recorded in the consolidated financial
statements related to such guarantees.

Cybersecurity Incident

The Company experienced a ransomware attack in December 2024. The Company engaged
professional services firms to assist with the investigation, and remediation and breach notification.
We conducted a detailed review of all files and information that were potentially compromised by
the attack. That review recently concluded and we have identified certain personal information
that was exposed. All required notifications are being prepared and will be made. Costs incurred
relating to this matter have not been material; however, we may incur additional costs in the future,
which may be substantial. The Company is unable to estimate the total financial losses from this
breach.

8. Related Party Transactions
Note Receivable from Related Party

Notes receivable from related party at December 31, 2022 consists of $9,487,575 term note to the
owner of the Parent Company, bearing interest at 1.70% per annum, which requires monthly
payments of $55,000 (inclusive of principal and interest) through November 2023. In 2023, this note
was paid in full.

In 2020, the Company made a $3,000,000 loan to the owner of the Parent Company. The note bears
interest at LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum and required an initial payment of $500,000 of principal plus
interest due on January 31, 2021 and monthly payments of $50,000 of principal plus interest until
maturity in March 2025. The remaining balance as of December 31, 2024 is $150,000.
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Leases from Related Parties

The Company leases space for certain of its regional offices from companies directly or indirectly
owned by the Parent Company. Such leases have original terms of ten years, include stipulated
escalations at various points in the lease term, and contain other terms and conditions typical of
similar leases of office space. The Company paid rent of $72,860, $72,860, and $125,905 under
these leases during 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively.

Consulting Agreement with Related Parties

The Company entered into a consulting agreement with the Parent Company in 2023. The Company
paid consulting fees of $7,500,000 under the agreement in 2023. The full amount of these fees are
included in selling, general and administrative expenses on the face of the consolidated statements
of income and comprehensive income and the related payable is presented as accounts payable to
related parties on the consolidated balance sheets. The fees where paid in full in 2024

Other

The Company received royalties of $1,037,541, $1,023,269, and $1,023,554 in 2024, 2023, and 2022,
respectively, from regional franchisees owned in whole or in part by persons who were directors or
officers of the Company during such periods.

9. Employee Benefit Plan

The Company sponsors the Jani-King International, Inc., 401(k) Plan (the Plan), which covers all
employees of the Company that meet the eligibility requirements. Participants in the Plan are
allowed to contribute up to 15% of their pre-tax annual compensation, not to exceed the maximum
allowable by IRS regulations. Contributions to the Plan by the Company may be made at the
discretion of the Board of Directors. The Company did not make any contributions to the Plan in
2024, 2023, or 2022.

10. Subsequent Events
The Company evaluated events and transactions that occurred after December 31, 2024, through
March 31, 2025, the date these consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, and

determined no events had occurred that would have significantly affected these consolidated
financial statements, other than those previously disclosed.
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GUARANTEE OF PERFORMANCE

For value received, Jani-King International, Inc., a Texas Corporation, (the "Guarantor"), located
at 16885 Dallas Parkway, Addison, Texas 75001, absolutely and unconditionally guarantees to assume
the duties and obligations of Jani-King of Minnesota, Inc., located at 16885 Dallas Parkway,
Addison, Texas 7500l (the "Franchisor”), under its franchise registration in each state where the
franchise is registered, and under its Franchise Agreement identified in its 2025 Franchise Disclosure
Document, as it may be amended, and as that Franchise Agreement may be entered into with franchisees
and amended, modified or extended from time to time. This guarantee continues until all such
obligations of the Franchisor under its franchise registrations and the Franchise Agreement are satisfied
or until the liability of Franchisor to its franchisees under the Franchise Agreement has been
completely discharged, whichever first occurs. The Guarantor is not discharged from liability if a claim by
a franchisee against the Franchisor remains outstanding. Notice of acceptance is waived. The
Guarantor does not waive receipt of notice of default on the part of the Franchisor. This guarantee is
binding on the Guarantor and its successors and assigns.

The Guarantor signs this guarantee at Addison, Texas on the , 2025.

Guarantor:

Jani-King International, Inc.
By: \‘\)_QC}—O\(:’?

Name: John ;rawford

Title: COO




CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT
JANI-KING INTERNATIONAL, INC.

STATE OF TEXAS )

) ss:!
COUNTY OF DALLAS )

On this Qﬁ;y of _Anci] , 2025, before me, Smgf‘ L-Man Zf‘i Notary

Public, personally appeared John Crawford, known personally to me to be the Chief Operating
Officer of the above-named corporation, and that he, as such officer, being authorized so to do,

executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of

the corporation by himself as such officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

%C_ﬂ (e X %Amjmgﬂ

” u

Nibtary Public
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JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC.
FRANCHISE LIST

Bethel:

YANG, Yee

1188 242" Way North East

Bethel, Minnesota 55005

(651) 366-1571

Bloomington:

ADAH, Anthony

IVORINE B, LLC

9306 Chicago Avenue South

Ivorine Balkaran

Bloomington, Minnesota 55420

313 Portland Place

(952) 942-2904

Bloomington, Minnesota 55420

(612) 423-1301

Brooklyn Center:

UNITY ENTERPRISE, LLC

Clement Wright

6231 Perry Avenue North

Brooklyn Center, Minnesota 55429

(763) 843-2716

Brooklyn Park:

FINNVIK AND SON, LLC

TSERENJAV, Odkhuu and

Harley Finnvik and William Finnvik

DAVAASUMBEREL, Purevdulam

5501 Brookdale Drive, Apt. 201

6616 Gettysberg Avenue North

Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55443

Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55418

(763) 244-6647

(612) 868-1084

GGBA, INC.

WALIACS505, LLC

Bekele Geremew Bayisa

Carmen Moncayo-Arrieta

7200 Stezler Parkway

8422 Yates Avenue North

Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55445

Brooklyn Park, Minnesota 55443

(763) 639-6274

(612) 388-7791

Burnsville:

VONGNALATH, Khamsay

401 East Burnsville Parkway #328

Burnsville, Minnesota 55337

(952) 607-0605
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Coon Rapids:

HANSON, Brian L.

XEELEE, LLC

1048 120th Lane North West

Xee Lee

Coon Rapids, Minnesota 55448

10350 Hummingbird Street North West

(763) 913-9592

Coon Rapids, Minnesota 55433

(651) 353-9395

Eagan:

ABRAHAM, Meriam JCRG, INC.

4105 Pennsylvania Avenue South Juan Carlos Ramirez Guatemala
Eagan, Minnesota 55123 4950 Rusten Road

(612) 432-6365

Eagan, Minnesota 55122

(952) 451-1390

HABTEM, LLC MEHERET BAHATA, LLC
Habtemariam Habteselassie Meheret Bahata
685 Summer Lane 1032 Kettle Creek Road

Eagan, Minnesota 55123

Eagan, Minnesota 55123

(651) 815-9428

(651) 324-1483

FESSEHAZION, Teklu and

MICHAEL, Aklilu L.

HAILEMICHAEL, Berhane

963 Northview Park Road

1972 Chipmunk Court

Eagan, Minnesota 55123

Eagan, Minnesota 55122

(651) 487-8132

(651) 367-9111

Eden Prairie:

NGUYEN, Diana

7381 Walnut Court

Eden Prairie, Minnesota 55346

(952) 934-0185

EIk River:

LANECO, INC.

Linda M. Lane

12178 87™ Street Northeast

Elk River, Minnesota 55330

(763) 441-3135

Fridley:

TESFAI, Berhane W.

5755 3" Street North East

Fridley, Minnesota 55432

(612) 788-3366
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Lakeville

BUTLER, Lawrence

MALTEZ, LLC

16960 Kenmore Drive

Jose Maltez, 8460 172" Street West

Lakeville, Minnesota 55044

Lakeville, Minnesota 55044

(952) 412-7288

(952) 374-7210

Lino Lakes:

CV ENTERPRISE, LLC

Chuseng Vue and Chua Vang

356 Thomas Street

Lino Lakes, Minnesota 55014

(612) 322-8481

Maple Grove:

SQUARE SUPPORT, LLC

Oluseun Odewole

10402 73 Avenue North

Maple Grove, Minnesota 55369

(763) 401-0678

Maplewood:
MATHIA, Albert MX & XY, INC.
1065 Dennis Street Xou Yangnhialong

Maplewood, Minnesota 55119

2532 Nemitz Avenue East

(612) 384-3900

Maplewood, Minnesota 55119

(651) 235-4243

Minneapolis:

ARIAS, Jose T. and

JOHNSON, Duyan

ARIAS, Bertha V.

3515 Pleasant Avenue South, Apt. #6

726 Jefferson Street Northeast, 1 Floor

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55408

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55413

(612) 827-1724

(612) 331-9365

DRRX, INC.

KAISHA’S ENTERPRISE, LLC

Haregewin Dhonek Tekle-Stephens

Hugo Diaz Delgado

and DeParis Tekle-Frazier

4244 Newton Avenue North

3624 Lyndale Avenue South, Unit #2

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55412

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55409

(612) 423-7489

(612) 823-6997

PACKARD, Rochelle L.

GC,LLC

4052 Thomas Avenue North

Luis Condo Zhicay

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55412

5754 Stevens Avenue

(612) 377-4950

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55407

(612) 756-6834
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PERSAUD, Jiwan and

SLINGER, Andrew J.

PERSAUD, Ann S.

5915 Elliot Avenue South

3813-30™" Avenue South

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55417

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55406

(612) 541-0996

(612) 721-0298

ROGERS, Shon

412 East Minnehaha Parkway

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55419

(612) 824-0989

New Brighton:

TESFAY, Michael

649 Old Highway 8 North West, Apt 306

New Brighton, Minnesota 55112

(612) 816-5665

Newport:

BARIISO, LLC

Ifira Adem

1537 Bluestem Lane

Newport, Minnesota 55055

(651) 890-2896

Oakdale:

WOLDU, Shushan

7612 13™ Street North

Oakdale, Minnesota 55128

(651) 702-0506

Savage:

ALEM, Asmeret and

TECLEZGI, Bereket H.

7403 Taylor Drive

Savage, Minnesota 55378

(651) 216-6426

St. Cloud:

RAINBOW ENGINEERING, INC.

Jeffrey DeVore

56-33" Avenue South, Apt. 121

St. Cloud, Minnesota 56301

(763) 202-4074
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St. Paul:

BX ENTERPRISE, INC. TSEGAI, LLC
Bra Xiong Tsegai Tekle
1989 Warbler Lane 368 Duke Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55119

St. Paul, Minnesota 55102

(651) 247-6749

(651) 434-2589

C & M SPARKLE, LLC

WINSAM, LLC

Marlena Vang

Samuel Parsons

1605 Hazelwood Street

2205 Glenridge Avenue

St. Paul, Minnesota 55106

St. Paul, Minnesota 55119

(612) 703-9918

(651) 500-1528

GABIR, Yohannes

XIONG, Doua Yang

1855 North Park Drive

2214 Larry Ho Drive

St. Paul, Minnesota 55119

St. Paul, Minnesota 55119

(651) 731-7820

(612) 358-3254

St. Louis Park:

BASES LOADED, LLC

Ernie Caraballo Saez

3463 Alabama Avenue South

St. Louis Park, Minnesota 55416

(763) 353-5719

Woodbury:

JEET, INC.

Dharamjit Singh

1198 Hillcrest Drive

Woodbury, Minnesota 55125

(651) 653-1031
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THE FOLLOWING FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN CANCELLED, NON-RENEWED, REACQUIRED BY
FRANCHISOR, TRANSFERRED OR CEASED TO DO BUSINESS WITHIN THE LAST TWELVE
MONTHS OR HAS NOT HAD COMMUNICATION WITH FRANCHISOR WITHIN THE PAST TEN (10)
WEEKS (*):

Coon Rapids:

* FINAL TOUCH, LLC

Daniel Linell

2239 110" Lane Northwest

Coon Rapids, Minnesota 55433

(763) 755-0361

Crystal:

* ANEW CREATION SH, LLC
George Scott
4825 Idaho Avenue

Crystal, Minnesota 55428

(763) 227-6840

Eagan:

* TESFAI, Abraham
1032 Kettle Creek Road
Eagan, Minnesota 55123
(651) 688-3350

Edina:

* OBIAZOR, Anthony

14335 Valley View Road, Apt. A

Edina, Minnesota 55344

(952) 239-9695

St. Paul:

* GILACHIEAL, Okbagabir and *T &R, LLC
BIRHANE, Haregu Po Tar
387 London Circle 1571 Cottage Avenue East
St. Paul, Minnesota 55119 St. Paul, Minnesota 55106
(651) 224-6844 (612) 453-7044

St. Paul Park:

* LANC’S ENTERPRISE, LLC

Juan Villanueva

1737 Dixon Drive
St. Paul Park, Minnesota 55091
(651) 403-1715
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| Stillwater:

* HWJ CHIM INNOVATIONS, LLC

Pangker Vang

13033 10th Street North

Stillwater, Minnesota 55082

(651) 808-1073
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OUR AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
IN VARIOUS STATES

Connecticut

C T Corporation System
357 Center Street, Suite 2J
Manchester, Connecticut 06040

Delaware

The Corporation Trust Company
Corporation Trust Center

1209 Orange Street
Wilmington, Delaware 19801

District of Columbia

C T Corporation System
1015 15™ Street, North West, Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20005

Florida

C T Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, Florida 33324

Illinois

Illinois Attorney General's Office
500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706

C T Corporation System
208 South LaSalle Street, Suite 814
Chicago, Illinois 60604

Maryland

Maryland Securities Commissioner
Office of Attorney General

200 St. Paul Place, 25™ Floor
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

The Corporation Trust Incorporated
2405 York Road, Suite 201
Lutherville Timonium, Maryland 21093

Michigan

Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Opportunity
Commercial Services & Corporations Bureau

2407 North Grand River Avenue

Lancing, Michigan 48906
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The Corporation System, Inc.
40600 Ann Arbor Road East, Suite 201
Plymouth, Michigan 48170-4675

Minnesota

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7™ Place East, Suite 280

Suite 500, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

C T Corporation System, Inc.
1010 Dale Street North
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55117

Missouri

C T Corporation System
5661 Telegraph Road, Suite 4B
St. Louis, Missouri 63129

New Jersey

The Corporation Trust System
820 Bear Tavern Road
West Trenton, New Jersey 08628

New York

Secretary of State of New York
Commissioner of Commerce
One Commerce Plaza

99 Washington Avenue
Albany, New York 12231

C T Corporation System
28 Liberty Street
New York, New York 10005

Oklahoma
The Corporation Company

1833 South Morgan Road
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73128

Pennsylvania

C T Corporation System
600 North 2" Street, Suite 401
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101

Texas
C T Corporation System

1999 Bryan Street, Suite 900
Dallas, Texas 75201
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Virginia

Clerk of the State Corporation Commission
Tyler Building

First Floor, 1300 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

C T Corporation System
4701 Cox Road, Suite 285
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060
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LIST OF ADMINISTRATORS

CALIFORNIA

Department of Financial Protection
and Innovation

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750

Los Angeles, California 90013-2344

CONNECTICUT

Securities and Business Investment Division

Connecticut Department of Banking
260 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, Connecticut 06103-1800

FLORIDA

Department of Agriculture and Consumer
Services

The Holland Building

600 South Calhoun Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

HAWAII

Business Registration Division
Department of Commerce

and Consumer Affairs
King Kalakaua Building
335 Merchant Street, Room 201
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

ILLINOIS

Chief, Franchise Bureau
Attorney General's Office
500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701

INDIANA

Securities Commissioner
Indiana Securities Division
302 West Washington Street
Room E111

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

MARYLAND

Office of the Attorney General
Division of Securities

200 St. Paul Place, 25" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020

MICHIGAN

Franchise Administrator

Consumer Protection Division

Antitrust and Franchising Unit

Michigan Department of Attorney General
G. Mennen Williams Building, 7th Floor
525 West Ottawa Street

Lansing, Michigan 48909

MINNESOTA

Franchise Examiner

Minnesota Department of Commerce
Golden Rule Building

85 Seventh Place East

Suite 280

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Department of
Banking and Finance

1526 K Street

Suite 300

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

NEW YORK

New York Department of Law
Investment Protection Bureau
28 Liberty Street, 21 Floor
New York, New York 10005

NORTH DAKOTA

Franchise Examiner

North Dakota Securities Department
State Capital

600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capitol — 5th Floor

Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0510
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OREGON

Department of Consumer and
Business Services
Division of Finance and
Corporate Securities
350 Winter Street North East, Room 410
Salem, Oregon 97309-0405

RHODE ISLAND

Department of Business Regulation
Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue

Cranston, Rhode Island 02920

SOUTH DAKOTA

Franchise Administrator
Department of Revenue

Division of Securities

445 E. Capitol Ave.

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-3185

TEXAS

Statutory Documents Section
Secretary of State

James E. Rudder Building
1019 Brazos Street

Austin, Texas 78701

UTAH

Director

Department of Commerce

Heber M. Wells Building
Division of Consumer Protection
160 East 300 South, 2" Floor
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-6704

VIRGINIA

State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities

and Retail Franchising
Tyler Building
1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219

WASHINGTON

Administrator

Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division

150 Israel Road South West
Tumwater, Washington 98501

WISCONSIN

Franchise Administrator

Division of Securities

Department of Financial Institutions
4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, Wisconsin 53705
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GENERAL RELEASE

KNOWN OF ALL THOSE PRESENT: that , whose address
is , in ,
, (hereinafter “Releasor”) for and in consideration of Jani-King of Buffalo, Inc.’s,
(hereinafter “Jani-King”) [check one] [ ] agreement to renew my Jani-King franchise for
another terms or [ ] consent to transfer the ownership of my Jani-King franchise, together with
such other good and valuable consideration, of behalf of its principals, agents, employees,
servants, legal and personal representatives, successors and assigns, hereby fully releases and
forever discharges Jani-King, Jani-King International, Inc., Jani-King, Inc., and the affiliated
companies, principals and the heirs, executors and/or administrators, successors and/or assigns,
agents, employees and servants of Jani-King, Jani-King International, Inc., and Jani-King, Inc.
(the “Released Parties”) from any and all manner of actions, cause and causes of action, suits,
debts, sums of money, accounts, reckonings, bonds, bills, specialties, covenants, controversies,
agreements, promises, variances, trespasses, damages, judgments, executions, claims and
demands, whatsoever, at law or in equity, Releasor now has or may have against the Released
Parties relating to Releasor’s ownership, directly or indirectly, of a Jani-King franchise.

Releasor acknowledges that the person(s) executing this General Release have read and
understand that this is a General Release and the Releasor (or, as the case may be, each Releasor)
intends to be and shall be bound legally by it. The person executing this General Release
represents, with the signature below, that they are duly authorized to represent Releasor with
regard to the above issues.

WITNESS the signature(s) of Releasor this day of , 2 , at
, (City and State of Execution).

Releasor: Releasor:

Signature Signature

Print Name/Date Print Name/Date

Releasor: Releasor:

Signature Signature

Print Name/Date Print Name/Date



EXHIBIT L
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BUSINESS PROTECTION PLAN ELECTION FORM

In accordance with the terms of the Jani-King of Minnesota, Inc. (“Jani-King”) franchise agreement
to which terms | have agreed, | acknowledge that | have been offered the right to participate in the optional
Business Protection Plan (“BPP”) being made available through Jani-King and hereby:

[ ] ACCEPT [ ] REJECT

I understand that participation in the BPP is not mandatory. If rejected, | understand | must,
prior to commencing operations of my franchise, provide Jani-King with a certificate of insurance showing
that | have obtained the equivalent amount of insurance coverage with limits as shown in my franchise
agreement, naming Jani-King and Jani-King International, Inc., and their respective officers, directors, and
employees as additional insureds for all loss or damage originating from, in connection with, or relating to
the operation of my Jani-King franchised business and for all claims or demands for damages to property
or for injury or death of persons directly or indirectly resulting from or related to the operation of my Jani-
King franchise. Upon my acceptance, | acknowledge and agree that:

1. My participation in the BPP includes participation in group insurance policies for certain
coverages. The BPP’s group insurance policies are not individual insurance policies and the policy limits
are shared between all BPP participants. If | do participate in the BPP, | am not required to purchase the
required liability insurance stated in my franchise agreement so long as | participate in the BPP.

2. Insurance provided by the BPP does not include coverage for any personal or business
use automobile(s) or my equipment, supplies, or building if the building out of which | operate my Jani-King
franchise is different from Jani-King’s; and | am required to purchase this additional insurance and supply
proof of insurance to Jani-King before | will be authorized to begin operations of my franchise.

3. My participation in the BPP includes additional insured status under a Contractor’s
Pollution Liability Policy issued to Jani-King International, Inc.

4. | am required to keep accurate payroll records.

5. | understand that my participation in the BPP includes administration fees paid to Jani-King
Insurance Services, LLC, a licensed insurance producer, as payment for the following services: (1)
assistance with risk assessment; (2) management of overall claims handling processes; (3) assistance with
compliance of workers’ compensation laws; (4) assistance with risk control; (5) assistance with Certificates
of Insurance; (6) insurance coverage analysis; (7) assistance with premium audits; (8) general risk
management services; (9) periodic safety training; and (10) other regulatory compliance assistance.

6. My membership in the BPP can be terminated if I: (1) fail to pay any amount owed for my
participation in the BPP; (2) if | fail to report all Gross Revenue as such term is defined in my Jani-King
franchise agreement; (3) if | file a fraudulent insurance claim under any of the insurance coverage obtained
through the BPP; (4) if | have excessive losses; or (5) if | do not participate in the janitorial industry.

7. Insurance provided by the BPP is limited to the operations of my franchise under contracts
which have been authorized by Jani-King, and any services provided by my franchise which have not been
authorized by Jani-King will not be covered by the insurance provided by the BPP. | must notify Jani-King,
in advance, of all additional services to be performed by my franchise which have not received prior



authorization including but not limited to specialty cleans, carpet or upholstery cleaning, or additional floor
care.

Date: , 20

Franchise Owner/Number

Signature of Franchisee or Authorized Officer Signature of Partner

Print Name/Title Print Name

Jani-King Insurance Services, LLC

Lauren Rambo, Secretary
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JANI-KING® MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

This Maintenance Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made as of the Effective Date below by and between Jani-King of
, Inc. (“Jani-King”), , the authorized Jani-King
franchisee designated for this account, (“Franchisee”), and (“Client”).
Jani-King, Franchisee, and Client may be referred to individually as, a “Party”, and collectively as, the “Parties.”

WHEREAS:
e Jani-King is a franchisor of commercial cleaning and maintenance businesses; and

e Jani-King provides certain support functions to the Franchisee in Franchisee’s business of providing
commercial cleaning and maintenance services under the trade name and style of “Jani-King”; and,

e (lient desires that Franchisee provide Client with certain cleaning services to the Named Areas (defined
below) described in the Cleaning Schedule (the “Services”); and,

e Franchisee agrees to provide the Services, and Jani-King agrees to provide related contract management and
administrative services, all in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement;

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations set out in the Agreement, the Parties hereby
agree as follows:

1. COMMENCEMENT/TERM

1.1 Performance of the Services shall begin the day of ,2 (the “Start Date”).

1.2 The term of the Agreement shall be for three (3) years from the Start Date.
2. SERVICES

2.1 The Services shall be performed at the following location:

2.2 The premises making up the working area under this Agreement are the “Named Areas”, which are described
in the Cleaning Schedule, attached hereto and specifically incorporated into this Agreement.

2.3 The Services will be performed in a workmanlike manner and will comply with all applicable laws and Jani-
King’s systemwide cleaning standards. Franchisee agrees to provide the Services to the Named Areas
(___) times per week on the days initialed below:

Monday___ Tuesday_ Wednesday__ Thursday___ Friday_  Saturday_ _ Sunday__

2.4 Authorized Franchise will furnish all equipment, tools, and cleaning supplies necessary for the performance of
the Services. The Named Areas shall be maintained in a neat, clean and orderly condition as outlined in the
Cleaning Schedule. Client warrants that the Named Areas are free of asbestos, or other hazardous materials and
waste materials. Client hereby agrees to hold Jani-King and Authorized Franchise, and their respective officers,
directors, agents, and employees, harmless from any and all claims, liabilities, loss, or expense resulting from
exposure to such hazardous or harmful materials.

2.5 Franchisee will schedule a meeting for a monthly performance review and inspection at a time that is
convenient for Client.
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3. JANI-KING SERVICES

3.1 Franchisee hereby designates Jani-King as the exclusive provider of the following accounting, administration,
and quality control functions relating to this Agreement for the benefit of Client and Franchisee: account billing for
the Services; receipt and accounting for monies paid by Client for the Services; remittance to Franchisee after
deduction of applicable fees and royalties; liaise between Client and Franchisee with respect to the performance of
the Services; and provide quality control inspections and customer service to ensure Jani-King’s systemwide
quality standards are met through Franchisee’s provision of the Services.

3.2 In the event (i) Jani-King determines, in its reasonable judgment, that its systemwide quality standards at the
Named Areas are not being met, or (ii) Client reasonably requests in writing that the Franchisee be removed from
Client’s account, Jani-King, after consultation with Client, may designate another authorized Jani-King franchisee
to perform the Services. Upon such designation, Franchisee will be removed as a party to this Agreement and the
designated replacement franchisee will become a party to this Agreement through the completion and execution of
the Addendum to this Agreement, which is set forth beneath the signature lines to this Agreement below, and will
assume all of the rights and obligations of the prior Franchisee under this Agreement.

4. PAYMENT OF SERVICES

4.1 Client agrees to remit to Jani-King, on behalf of Franchisee, each month the total minimum sum stated in the
Pricing Schedule set forth below on or before the last day of each month during which the Services are provided.
Additionally, Client also agrees to pay any sales or use tax levied by any taxing authority on the value of the
Services or supplies purchased. Any payments not received on or before the 10" day of the following month will
be assessed a late fee equal to the greater of 5% of the amount past due or $25.00. Client agrees that all payments
due shall be deemed paid and credited only when delivered to the following address:

4.2 Credits for holidays were predetermined and given as part of the charges set forth in the Pricing Schedule, and
no other adjustments will be made for those holidays.

4.3 From time to time, as the Parties may agree, the amount to be paid by Client may be increased or decreased to
reflect an increase or decrease in the area of space serviced and the kind, amount or frequency of service to be
rendered. Such modifications shall be binding only if in writing and signed by the Parties. In the event mutual
agreement relating to the frequency of service, type of service, space serviced or amount to be paid cannot be
reached, the frequency of service, type of service, space serviced or amount to be paid shall remain unchanged.

4.4 It is expressly agreed by the Parties that the total minimum sum stated in the Pricing Schedule may be
increased annually by a percentage amount not to exceed the annual increase of the Consumer Price Index as most
recently published in the Wall Street Journal.

4.5 In the event payment for the Services is not received within thirty (30) days from the date such payment is due,
the Services may be suspended until such payment is received. Suspension of the Services under this Section shall
not deprive Jani-King or Franchisee of any rights or remedies against Client, including claims for past or future
payments due under this Agreement, nor shall the bringing of any action for payment of the Services or other rights
contained herein be construed as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement.

S. INDEPENDENT BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP
5.1 Franchisee may select, hire, pay, and designate all personnel to perform the Services.

5.2 Tt is expressly intended, agreed and understood by the Parties that neither Jani-King, Franchisee, nor their
respective personnel are employees of Client, but rather, Jani-King and Franchisee are independent contractors,
and their respective employees are their own; and, in this regard, such persons will not be within the protection or
coverage of Client’s Workers’ Compensation Insurance and no withholding of Social Security, Federal or State
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Income Tax, or other deductions shall be made from the sums agreed to be paid herein, the same being contract
payments and not wages.

5.3 Client agrees that during the term of this Agreement, and within one hundred and eighty (180) days after
termination, Client will not employ, or solicit for employment, any employees, agents, representatives or
franchisees of Jani-King or Franchisee, without prior express written consent of Jani-King or Franchisee, as
applicable. Jani-King and Franchisee agree that during the term of this Agreement and within one hundred eighty
(180) days after termination, they will not employ, or solicit for employment, any employees, agents or
representatives of Client without the express written consent of Client.

RENEWAL AND TERMINATION

6.1 This Agreement shall be automatically extended and renewed on each anniversary date on the same terms and
conditions, unless a Party provides written notice to the non-terminating parties, as described herein, of termination
at least thirty (30) days prior to such anniversary date. If timely notice is given for termination, this Agreement
shall expire at midnight of the anniversary date. Otherwise, this Agreement may only be terminated for the reasons
set out below in Section 6.2.

6.2 Client may terminate this Agreement based on failure, neglect, or refusal of Jani-King or Franchisee to
perform any of the Services. Before any termination will be deemed to be effective, Client must give written
notice, as described herein, specifying in detail the nature of any defect or failure in performance. Upon the
effective date of receipt of such notice, Jani-King and Franchisee, at their election, shall have thirty (30) days in
which to cure the defect or failure in performance in a commercially reasonable manner, including, without
limitation, designating another Jani-King authorized franchise owner to service the account. In the event the defect
is not cured at the end of the thirtieth (30™) day from the effective date of such notice, the Client will provide
written notification within two (2) weeks of the end of the thirtieth (30‘h) day, as described herein, of the failure to
satisfactorily cure the defect. This Agreement shall then terminate thirty (30) days from the date of the second
notice. In the event the second notice is not received within the specified time, all alleged defect in or failure to
perform will be deemed cured.

6.3 In the event Client terminates this Agreement for any reason other than the reasons stated in Section 6.2 above,
Client agrees to pay, as liquidated damages, an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the total minimum sum
stated in the Pricing Schedule multiplied by the number of months remaining under this Agreement.

6.4 Jani-King, in consultation with Franchisee, may terminate this Agreement based on non-payment or other
breach by Client that is not cured within thirty (30) days written notice thereof.

6.5 All notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing. Any notice shall be deemed duly served if such is
deposited, postpaid and certified, with the United States Postal Service, or a recognized common parcel courier
providing express, receipted delivery to:

Jani-King: Client:

Franchisee:
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All other notices, including notices personally delivered to individuals performing services under this Agreement,
shall be ineffective. Any Party may change the address of notice by providing the other parties written notice of
such change.

6.6 Time is of the essence for all notices required under the terms of this Agreement.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

7.1 In the event it becomes necessary for any party to institute suit against the other to secure or protect its rights
under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to all associated costs of the suit, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, administrative fees, court costs and damages as part of any judgment entered in its favor.

7.2 The terms of this Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Jani-King, Franchisee, and Client
and their respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns, provided however that this Agreement will not
be assignable or transferable by Client in whole or in part without the prior, written consent of Jani-King and
Franchisee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be freely transferred by Client in connection with
a merger of Client or the sale of all or substantially all of Client’s assets provided the assignee agrees to assume all
terms and conditions of the Client under this Agreement. This Agreement is freely transferable by Jani-King.

7.3 Jani-King retains the exclusive right to pledge this Agreement, or any receivables hereto, as collateral with any
bank or other lending institution.

7.4 Any waiver by any Party to this Agreement of a breach of any term or condition of this Agreement shall not
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other term or condition of this Agreement.

7.5 Exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any suit brought on this Agreement shall be in state or federal courts in
the governmental division of the county where Jani-King’s regional office is located.

7.6 Each Party to this Agreement agrees that they have fully reviewed the terms of this Agreement and each
exhibit and acknowledge that the terms reflect the entire Agreement of the Parties pertaining to its subject matter
and it supersedes all prior contemporaneous agreements, representations and understandings of the Parties with
regard to the terms and conditions contained herein.

7.7 Any changes or modification to this Agreement must be in writing, signed by Parties and attached hereto.

7.8 In the event any section, subsection, provision or clause of this Agreement or any combination thereof is found
to be unenforceable at law, in equity or under any presently existing or hereafter enacted legislation, regulation, or
order of the United States, any state or subdivision thereof or any municipality, those findings shall not, in any
way, affect any other part of this Agreement which shall continue in full force and effect, and the unenforceable
provision shall be interpreted in a manner that imposes the maximum restriction or obligation permitted by law.

PRICING SCHEDULE
The named areas will be serviced according to the Cleaning Schedule for the monthly charge of:

Dollars ($ .00)
(Tax Not Included)

[Signatures appear on the following page.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands to be effective as of this day of

,20 .
JANI-KING: CLIENT:
Jani-King of , Inc.
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
FRANCHISEE:

Name:
Title:

ADDENDUM TO DESIGNATE REPLACEMENT FRANCHISEE

Pursuant to the terms set forth above in this Agreement, by and among Jani-King, Client, and Franchisee,
Client and Jani-King agree, as of the date set forth below (the “Transfer Date”), to replace Franchisee with the
following Jani-King franchisee (“Replacement Franchisee”):

[Franchise Name]
[Franchise Contact Information]

Further, Replacement Franchisee agrees to accept the terms and conditions of the Agreement, and to assume
the rights and obligations of the original Franchisee under such Agreement as of the Transfer Date. Any and all
liabilities of Franchisee arising prior to the Transfer Date shall not be transferred to Replacement Franchisee, but shall
be retained by Franchisee.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands to this Addendum to be effective as of this

day of .20 .
JANI-KING: CLIENT:
Jani-King of , Inc.
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:

REPLACEMENT FRANCHISEE:

By:
Name:
Title:
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Disclosure Document or Franchise
Agreement, the following provisions will supersede and apply:

ITEM 13 TRADEMARKS

1. Franchisor will protect your right to use the trademarks, service marks, trade names, logotypes or
other commercial symbols and/or indemnify you from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of
any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the name.

ITEM 17. RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

1. Minn. Stat. §80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit the Franchisor from requiring litigation
to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or requiring you to consent to
liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes. In addition, nothing in the disclosure
document or agreement(s) can abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights to any procedure, forum or remedies provided for by the laws

of the jurisdiction.

2. No release language set forth in the Franchise Agreement will relieve the Franchisor or any other
person, directly or indirectly, from liability imposed by the laws concerning franchising of the State
of Minnesota.

3. Minnesota law provides franchisees with certain termination and non-renewal rights. Minnesota

Statutes, Section 80C.14, subdivisions 3, 4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that
franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice for
non-renewal of the Franchise Agreement.

4. Under the terms of the Franchise Agreement as modified by the Minnesota Addendum to the
Franchise Agreement, you agree that if you engage in any non-compliance with the terms of the
Franchise Agreement or unauthorized or improper use of the System or Proprietary Marks, during
or after the period of this Agreement, we will be entitled to seek both temporary and permanent
injunctive relief against you from any court of competent jurisdiction, in addition to all other
remedies which we may have at law. A court of competent jurisdiction will determine if a bond
will be required to be paid in connection with the issuance of an injunction.

5. Any claims arising under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C must be brought within three years after
the cause of action accrues.

OTHER

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under
any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on
any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be registered
or filed with the states, or be exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland,
Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and
Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the document is filed, registered,
or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below:

California Not Effective
Hawaii Not Effective
Illinois Not Effective
Indiana Not Effective
Maryland Not Effective
Michigan Not Effective
Minnesota Pending

New York Not Effective
North Dakota Not Effective
Rhode Island Not Effective
South Dakota Not Effective
Virginia Not Effective
Washington Not Effective
Wisconsin Not Effective

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other laws, such as those
that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted marketing plans.
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Tha Wiy of, Clan (2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT BY PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE
OF ALL CONTRACTS AND RELATED FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS

DATE: PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE:

The undersigned, personally, and/or as an officer or partner of the above named Prospective Franchisee, does
acknowledge on the date above that the following dates are ACCURATE, TRUE and CORRECT relative to the
following stated transactions with JANI-KING OF (“Franchisor”):

The date on which | received a Disclosure
Statement (also called the Franchise
Disclosure Document) about the franchise

1. ; . being offered by the Franchisor.
(Month/Day/Year)

The date of my first face to face meeting with
the Franchisor's Marketing Representative to

2. : ; discuss the possible purchase of a franchise.
(Month/Day/Year)
The date on which | signed the Franchise
3. y : Agreement.
(Month/Day/Year)
The earliest date on which | delivered cash,
check or other consideration to the
4. i . Franchisor's Marketing Representative.
(Month/Day/Year)
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE
JANI-KING:
BY:
Marketing Representative BY:
APPROVED BY: BY:
BY: TITLE:
(Partner or Authorized Officer of Corporation)
TITLE:

© JANI-KING INTERNATIONAL, INC. 2008 (5/8/08)
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ITEM 23
RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to
you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale, or sooner if required by applicable state law.

New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first
personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

Michigan requires that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the execution
of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains
a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and any
applicable state agency.

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of the franchise seller offering the franchise
is:

Name:
Principal Business Address:
Telephone Number:

Issuance Date: April 29202430, 2025

I received a disclosure document dated April 292062430, 2025. The disclosure document included the
following Exhibits:

A | Franchise Agreement J State Administrators
B | Guaranty K General Release
C | Account Acceptance/Finder’s Fee L Business Protection Plan Election
Agreement Form
D | Equipment Lease Agreement M Maintenance Agreement
E | Office Supply and Advertising Package, N Minnesota Addendum to Disclosure
Supply and Equipment Package &
Additional Electric Equipment
F | Tables of Contents for Manuals 0 State Effective Dates Page
G | Financial Statements P Acknowledgment of Receipt by
Prospective Franchisee of All
Contracts and Related Franchise
Documents
H | Lists of Franchisees Q Receipts of Franchise Disclosure
Document
I List of Agents for Service of Process
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Dated:

Signature
(Individually and as an authorized agent)

Name of corporation or limited liability
company

a corporation

Print Name

a limited

Print Title (if applicable)

liability company

[Fill in state where applicable entity above
was/will be formed]

Address

Telephone Number

Referred By:

[Sign and return this page]
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ITEM 23
RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to
you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale, or sooner if required by applicable state law.

New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first
personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

Michigan requires that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the execution
of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first.

If JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains
a false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and any
applicable state agency.

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of the franchise seller offering the franchise
is:

Name:
Principal Business Address:
Telephone Number:

Issuance Date: April 29202430, 2025

I received a disclosure document dated April 292062430, 2025. The disclosure document included the
following Exhibits:

A | Franchise Agreement J State Administrators
B | Guaranty K General Release
C | Account Acceptance/Finder’s Fee L Business Protection Plan Election
Agreement Form
D | Equipment Lease Agreement M Maintenance Agreement
E | Office Supply and Advertising Package, N Minnesota Addendum to Disclosure
Supply and Equipment Package &
Additional Electric Equipment
F | Tables of Contents for Manuals 0 State Effective Dates Page
G | Financial Statements P Acknowledgment of Receipt by
Prospective Franchisee of All
Contracts and Related Franchise
Documents
H | Lists of Franchisees Q Receipts of Franchise Disclosure
Document
I List of Agents for Service of Process
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Dated:

Signature
(Individually and as an authorized agent)

Name of corporation or limited liability
company

a corporation

Print Name

a limited

Print Title (if applicable)

liability company

[Fill in state where applicable entity above
was/will be formed]

Address

Telephone Number

Referred By:

[Keep this page for your records]

JANI-KING OF MINNESOTA, INC. - PAGE 2 OF 2
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